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Diversified Strategies. Experienced
Teams. Global Opportunities.

n 2014, we identified and invested in promising

opportunities to expand and diversify our business, from

developing investment strategies to adding experienced
teams and gaining new clients around the globe. We created two
concentrated equity strategies, laid the groundwork to create a
global Income Opportunity strategy in 2015 and launched two new
funds within our Westwood Funds® mutual fund family. We added
an experienced Global Convertible Securities team to complement
our existing U.S. Value and Global and Emerging Markets Equity
investment teams. With clients in six countries, we also welcomed new
clients in the Netherlands and Japan. And we made plans o expand
Westwood Trust, announcing an agreement to acquire a private wealth
firm in the Houston market. Each of these actions represents meaningful
progress toward our long-stated goal of building a global, diversified

investment management firm.

As we become more diversified, we remain invested in the qualities that
make Westwood a unique place to work and invest. We value hard
work, discipline and integrity. Our culture is collaborative, inclusive and
community-minded. Our work environment is open and engaging. Most
importantly, our employees are invested. Every employee is also an
owner. Our ownership structure aligns the interests of our employees,
clients and stockholders. And that means at Westwood, we are

invested where it counts.
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North America | Westwood serves
its global client base from Dallas, our
company headquarters, Toronto, home to
Westwood International Advisors, Boston,
our newest location, and Omaha.

Europe | Westwood'’s UCITS
umbrella fund continues to expand

with the launch of the Strategic Global
Convertibles Fund and planned launch

of more funds in 2015.

Financial Highlig hts (in thousands, except per share data)

Asia and Australia | We continue
to build on our progress in the Asian and

Australian markets with an expanding

lineup of investment solutions.

Years ended December 31,

2013M 20120
OPERATING RESULTS
Revenues $ 91,825 $77,495
Income before income taxes 28,185 20,020
Net income 17,837 12,086
Earnings per share - diluted $ 232 $ 1.65
BALANCE SHEET DATA oo
Cash and investments 97,751 $ 75,418 $63,723
Total assets 139,874 116,050 96,617
Stockholders’ equity 88,663 76,553
Dividends declared 13,330 12,108
ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENIT (in millions) $ 18,931 $14,167

() Results for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 have been adjusted for an immaterial error related to stock-based compensation expense for
restricted stock grants subject to service and performance conditions.



Assets by Account Type

== |nstitutional Separate Accounts 58%
Private Wealth 20%

Westwood Mutual Funds 18%
Westwood UCITS 4%

Assets by Client Type

O

Sub-Advisory 35%
Public Funds 34%
Corporate 21%

Foundations/Endowments 5%

TaftHartley/Superannuation 1%
Other 4%

Assets by Strategy

U.S. Value Equity 48%

MLPs 3%

Multi-Asset 20%

Global/Emerging Markets Equity 16%
Other 13%
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Assets Under Management
Westwood achieved record AUM
in 2014.

BILLION

Non-U.S. Clients
Our non-U.S. client assets have

7o

OF ASSETS

increased dramatically from less than
one percent 10 years ago.

Distinct Investment Teams
U.S. Value

THREE

Global and Emerging Markets Equity

Global Convertible Securities

Accolades
Westwood was honored by several organizations

PensionstInvestmenls'2014
Best Places

in 2014 including Pensions & Investments
Magazine and the Rotary Club of Dallas. Since Work

in Money Management

we sirive to continuously improve our company,
ourselves and the communities we are a part of,
these awards are particularly meaningful to us
and reinforce the culture we work hard to preserve.

Revenues (in millions)
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Westwood Holdings Group, Inc. provides investment management services to institutional investors, private wealth clients and financial intermediaries.

With $20.3 billion in assets, the firm manages a range of investment strategies including U.S. equities, Master Limited Partnerships (MLPs), Multi-Asset,

Global and Emerging Markets equities and Global Convertible Securities porifolios. Access fo these sirategies is available through separate accounts,

commingled funds, Westwood Funds and UCITS funds. Westwood benefits from significant, broad-based employee ownership and trades on the

New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “WHG.” Based in Dallas, Westwood also maintains offices in Toronto, Boston and Omaha.

For more information on Westwood, please visit

www.westwoodgroup.com.

For more information on the Westwood Funds, please visit

www.westwoodfunds.com.
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Clients, Stockholders
and Employees

e pride ourselves on following through on our promises. Since we became
a public company in 2002, we have made excellent progress toward our
stated goal of becoming a diversified, global investment management

firm. That progress continued in 2014.

We said we want to globalize our client base. In 2014, 17 percent of our assets under
management were from global clients, compared to 10 years ago when we had less than
one percent of our assets from global clients. Our clients are located in six countries around

the world and we gained new clients in the Netherlands and Japan in 2014.

In 2014, 17 percent of our assets under management
were from global clients, compared to 10 years ago
when we had less than one percent of our assets from
global clients.

We said we want to offer clients a diverse range of investment strategies. In 2014, we added

a Global Convertible Securities investment team with an average of 16 years of experience

in providing competitive risk-adjusted returns. We added Concentrated LargeCap Value,
Concentrated AllCap Value and Master Limited Partnership (MLP) Opportunities to help clients
meet their unique investment objectives. We also laid the groundwork to launch a global version

of our successful Income Opportunity strategy in 2015.

We said we want to take our strategies to market on multiple investment platforms. In 2014,
clients could invest in Westwood strategies through separate accounts, commingled funds, our
Westwood Funds family of mutual funds, our Irish-domiciled Undertakings for the Collective
Investment of Transferable Securities (UCITS) umbrella fund for non-U.S. investors and our
Enhanced Balanced® investment solution for Westwood Trust clients. We experienced strong
asset growth in 2014 across all platforms. Of particular note, assets in the Westwood Funds
increased 34 percent in 2014 and we launched two new mutual funds at year end: the MLP

and Strategic Energy Fund and the Opportunistic High Yield Fund.
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Westwood Assets Under Management Growth vs. S&P 500 (December 2002 — December 2014)
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We said we want to grow Westwood Trust by acquiring private wealth management firms

that are a good fit with our investment philosophy and culture. We added Westwood Trust —
Omaha in 2010, and announced an agreement to acquire Woodway Financial Advisors,

a private wealth and trust company in Houston, in 2015.

Perhaps most importantly, we said we want Westwood to be a different kind of investment
management firm — where every employee is also an owner and clients always come first. We
foster a culture that is collaborative, inclusive and community-minded and a work environment that
is open and engaging. We always look for ways to improve our company and ourselves, and
have fun at the same time. Over 25 percent of Westwood's employees have been with the firm for
over 10 years, reflecting their commitment to our firm and our clients. In 2014, Westwood topped

the list in Pensions & Investments’ 2014 Best Places to Work in Money Management.

At Westwood, our story as a company — who we are and where we are going — is written
clearly in what we have said and done. As we made progress toward our long-term goals in

2014, we also delivered strong results for our clients, stockholders and employees.

Record AUM, Revenues and Profits

Our assets under management reached $20 billion in the second quarter of 2014 - a new
milestone for our firm — and finished the year at $20.3 billion, a seven percent increase over
year-end 2013. Total revenues for 2014 were $113.2 million, an increase of 23 percent over
the prior year. Net income grew 53 percent to $27.2 million, or $3.45 per diluted share.

We continue to experience strong revenue growth well above the rate of growth in expenses,
demonstrating the very attractive operating leverage characteristic of a growing asset

management firm.

! Selection criteria based 40% on corporate application and 0% on anonymous employee questionnaires within the
“100-499 employees” category. Ranked 1 out of 5, and awarded on December 8, 2014.




Westwood Total Return Performance (December 2002 — December 2014)
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We continue to invest strategically in people and systems for scalability and growth. In 2014,
we added 24 people to our firm, a 23 percent increase in total headcount. We will also open
a new Boston office in 2015 for our Global Convertible Securities investment team, giving

Westwood a presence in this talentrich market.

Expansion in the Houston market has been a top priority for Westwood Trust, and led to our
agreement to acquire Woodway Financial Advisors. Woodway's emphasis on client service,
long-term results and its employee-centered culture are an excellent fit with Westwood's culture
and philosophy. We continue to believe investments in like-minded firms in the private wealth
business are a valuable long-term use of our capital. We value the asset stability in private
wealth and believe our investment options, including Enhanced Balanced, and focus on client

service creates meaningful advantages for Westwood in this space.

Stockholders continue to earn an excellent return on their investment in Westwood Holdings
Group. Since 2002, Westwood stock outperformed both the Russell 2000 Index and the
SNL Asset Manager Index on a total return basis. We have paid out more than $100 million
in dividends over that same period, nearly two times our initial market capitalization. We
manage Westwood to generate strong free cash flows, maintain a solid balance sheet and

return cash to our stockholders.

Strong Performance Across Investment Strategies

In 2002 when we became a public company, we were a niche investment firm focused on U.S.
value investing. We have expanded and diversified, and now have three distinct investment
teams — U.S. Value in Dallas, Global and Emerging Markets Equity in Toronto and Global
Convertible Securities soon fo be in Boston — managing a diverse range of sirategies fo meet

the evolving investment objectives of our clients.
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In 2014, Concentrated LargeCap Value ranked in the top decile of its peer group, and
Concentrated AllCap Value, Income Opportunity and Dividend Growth ranked in the top quartile
of their respective peer groups. We aggressively marketed our capabilities to investors and
achieved several milestones, such as topping $4 billion in assets under management in our Income

Opportunity strategy and $100 million in assets for our SmallCap Value mutual fund.

Our Global and Emerging Markets Equity strategies had a strong rebound in performance

in 2014 and experienced more than 40 percent growth in assets under management. Our
Emerging Markets strategy ranked in the top decile of its peer group, and Emerging Markets Plus
ranked in the top quartile. The team uses a proven investment process that focuses on long-term

Economic Value Added (EVA), as well as firsthand knowledge of companies and markets.

Our Global Convertible Securities strategies have disciplined processes in place that are
focused on delivering superior long-term performance. We now offer two capabilities —
Strategic Global Convertibles and Absolute Return Global Convertibles — on multiple platforms

including our UCITS fund platform and Westwood Trust.

We believe we have meaningful capacity to grow through our seasoned investment strategies.
We also will continue to develop new strategies, as warranted by market conditions and investor

demand, and ensure they are accessible to a global base of clients through multiple platforms.

A Different Kind of Investment Management Firm

As we have expanded our scope and extended our reach, we have remained true to the
culture that defines Westwood. We never forget that the money we manage belongs to our
clients. Our employee-ownership structure aligns employee inferests with those of our clients

and stockholders, and resonates well with existing and prospective clients.

As a company founded by a woman, Westwood understands the value of a diverse and inclusive

culture. Fiftytwo percent of our employees are women and twenty-three percent are minorities.

A sense of contribution to the community is ingrained in our culture. Our employees participate
in numerous volunteer service projects, and Westwood was named the 2014 Rotary Club of

Dallas and D CEO Magazine Corporate Citizen of the Year.

We are proud of what we have accomplished over the past 12 years. But mostly we are
proud of who we are — a global, diversified investment management firm that puts clients first.
We thank you - our clients, stockholders and employees — for your commitment to Westwood.

We continue to work every day to earn your trust.

Brian O. Casey Susan M. Byrne
President & Chief Executive Officer Founder & Chairman of the Board

! Selection criteria included improving quality of life for others, philanthropic financial support and giving back to the
community, awarded on July 21, 2014.




where it counts

INVESTED IN

The Westwood
Culture

hen Westwood became a public company in

2002, our goal was to create a different kind

of investment management firm — where every
employee is also an owner and clients always come first. Our
employee-ownership structure aligns the inferests of our employees,
clients and stockholders. Our values include hard work, discipline
and integrity. Our work environment is open and engaging. Our
culture is collaborative, inclusive and community-minded. We are
proud of the company we have become. Our employees share that
pride with more than 25 percent of our firm having worked together

for more than 10 years.

We have made a number of acquisitions since 2002 and a good
cultural fit is always a key consideration in evaluating potential
candidates. As a result, our growth has strengthened and enhanced
our culture. We believe Westwood is a unique place to work and

invest, and that is one of our key strengths.

Westwood Employees
(pictured left to right)

Susan Ware; Kenneth Nostro; Devona Green; Tricia Lynn, CFA; Daniel House;
Stefanie Kennedy; Leslie Sisk; Stacy Huebner; Blair Albert; Diana Sumberlin
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“Serving our clients and our community have always

been our top priorities.” _ Brian O. Casey

President & Chief Executive Officer

= . A sense of contribution to the community is
0 ingrained in our culture.
7
Westwood was named the Our employee-ownership structure,
CC' porate 2014 Rotary Club of Dallas and which aligns employee interests with
1

tizen D CEO Magazine Corporate Citizen
““Year of the Year.

those of our clients and stockholders,
resonates well with existing and
prospective clients.

Employees and directors hold
25 percent of Westwood’s
outstanding stock.

As a company founded by a woman,
Westwood understands the value of a diverse and inclusive culture.

o
o

Fifty-two percent of our employees
are women and twenty-three percent

are minorities.

PensionséInvestments' 2014 A NORTH
Best Places f

Work YERR

in Money Management

In 2014, Westwood's Dallas location partnered
with the North Texas Food Bank to help those in
our community who struggle with hunger.

Based largely on survey input from our employees,

Westwood topped the list in Pensions & Investments’ 2014 Best

Places to Work in Money Management. This amazing organization provided

62 million nutritious meals in 2014.




s value investors, we seek companies that can deliver

consistent earnings growth that exceeds market

expectations. We perform proprietary, fundamental
research to identify high-quality companies with undervalued earnings
growth potential and limited downside risk. We look for stable and
experienced management, strong free cash flows and a history of
value creation. Our disciplined, repeatable investment processes and

rigorous approach to risk management have been proven over time in

all types of market environments.

where it counts

> DIVERSIFIED. EXPERIENCED. GLOBAL.
U.S. Value Team Members
(pictured left to right)

Mark Freeman, CFA; Prashant Inamdar, CFA; Lisa Dong, CFA,;
Frederic Rowsey, CFA; Michelle Marinova; Thomas Lieu, CFA
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Our U.S. Value team has over 30 years of experience
in fundamental research and disciplined investing.

With nine U.S. equity strategies, two multi-asset strategies and three
MLP offerings, we provide clients with a diverse range of investment
solutions to meet their financial objectives. We further diversified
our offerings in 2014, adding Concentrated AllCap Value and
Concentrated LargeCap Value strategies, in response to specific
investor demand. Our concentrated strategies invest in the highest

conviction ideas identified in our proprietary research process.

The U.S. Value team’s Concentrated LargeCap Value strategy
significantly outperformed its core index, ranking in the top decile of

its peer group. The Income Opportunity, Concentrated AllCap Value

U.S. Value Equity

and Dividend Growth strategies ranked in the top quartile of their
AllCap Value

respective peer groups.

We provide our U.S. Value team’s strategies to clients through a
full range of investment platforms including separate accounts,

commingled funds and our Westwood Funds family of mutual funds.

Three
We offer three MLP
investment strategies.

Nine

We offer nine U.S. equity T O
strategies to clients through a

range of investment vehicles. We offer two

multi-asset strafegies.




Our U.S. Value team has a 10-year track record in
multi-asset and MLP investing.

Multi-Asset

Income Opportunity

Worldwide Income Opportunity

MLP Infrastructure Renewal

MLP and Strategic Energy

10

e launched our Income Opportunity strategy, our

first multi-asset investment strategy, in 2003 when

interest rates had dropped significantly and volatility
was high. We thought then that investors would respond to a strategy
that invests in a wide variety of asset classes and offers the potential for
lower volatility and higher yields, as well as the opportunity for capital
appreciation. Over the past 10-plus years, Income Opportunity has
consistently delivered on its mandate, outperforming its benchmark
with lower volatility and attracting significant asset inflows across
multiple platforms. In 2014, Income Opportunity ranked in the top
quartile of its peer group, and year-end assets under management
exceeded $4 billion. In January 2015, we added a global version of
Income Opportunity, applying this proven investment strategy to the
broader universe of opportunities available in the global market in direct

response fo client demand.

<
17

. Value Assets by Strategy

LargeCap 30%

Income Opportunity 27%
SMidCap 22%
SMidCap Plus+ 6%
SmallCap 3%

AllCap 3%

MLP 3%

Other 6%

T innnl

In 2003, we started investing in Master Limited Partnerships (MLPs)
to deliver diversified, total return through energy investments. Given
our location in Texas in the heart of the U.S. energy industry, our
MLP investment team possesses a granular knowledge of this asset
class that enhances their ability to identify high-quality companies
with upside potential and downside protection. Since its introduction,

our MLP strategy has consistently outperformed its benchmark. In 2014,
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we further expanded our offerings, creating MLP
Opportunities, which is an all-capitalization strategy,
and an MLP and Strategic Energy capability that
invests in MLPs, MLP-like securities and energy-related

companies. The MLP and Strategic Energy solution is

available through both separately managed accounts and
Westwood Funds. The mutual fund solution provides for
simplified tax-reporting requirements with investors only

receiving one Form 1099 and no K-Ts.

Income Opportunity
Assets Under Management
Income Opportunity achieved $4 billion in

° assefs under management.

BILLION

N
Strong MLP Performance
Located in Texas, our MLP
investment managers possess
a granular knowledge of the
energy industry.

Its 2014
performance placed
Income Opportunity
in the top quartile of
its peer group.

Launching Worldwide

Income Opportunity

Based on client and market demand, we

are launching a global version of Income
Opportunity that will be managed similarly to
our flagship Income Opportunity capability.

Bringing These Strategies to Market

We continue to provide both U.S. and international investors with multiple

investment vehicles to choose from, including separately managed accounts,

commingled funds, mutual funds and UCITS.

11
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where it counts

ur Global and Emerging Markets Equity team uses

fundamental proprietary research and a disciplined

focus on Economic Value Added (EVA) to identify
companies for long-term investment. Our longterm focus leads to less
than 20 percent annualized turnover, on average. Our team, which is
internationally diverse and fluent in 12 languages, develops firsthand

knowledge of companies and markets through company visits.

Performance in the three Emerging Markets equity strategies
rebounded in 2014. Our Emerging Markets strategy ranked in the
top decile of its peer group and our Emerging Markets Plus strategy

DIVERSIFIED. EXPERIENCED. GLOBAL.

'y

Global and Emerging Markets Equity Team Members
(pictured left to right)

Martin Pradier, CFA; Cindy Gedney; Alice Popescu, CFA; Laura Cardone;
Philip Stafford; Nancy Bai, CFA; Max El-Sokkary, CFA
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Our Global and Emerging Markets Equity team has
an average of 18 years of experience and a proven
investment process.

ranked in the top quartile. Assets under management reached
$3.3 billion at yearend 2014, up 32 percent over the prior year.
We received notable new mandates from investors in Canada and
overseas. Interest in our Emerging Markets strategies comes from
investors in North America, Europe, the Middle East, Asia and

Australia, helping us further globalize our client base.

We offer our Global and Emerging Markets strategies through
multiple platforms including separate accounts, commingled funds,

Westwood Funds and our UCITS platform for non-U.S. investors.

Since we launched our Emerging Markets UCITS fund in 2013, Global and Emerging Markets Equity

assets under management on the platform have grown to over
Global Equity

$8OO million at yecr—end D014,

Emerging Markets SMid

Westwood International Advisors Assets Under Management (in millions)
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Global Convertible

Securities

n October 2014, we added a four-person Global

Convertible Securities team with an average of 16 years of

convertible securities investment experience. The team’s
strategies are a natural fit with Westwood's investment solutions and the
latest addition we have made to provide our clients with a broader range
of investment opportunities. Market inefficiencies and an asymmetric
return profile create opportunities for convertible securities strategies
to achieve superior risk-adjusted returns. In addition, historical returns
have demonstrated a low correlation to other asset classes, an attractive
quality for investors seeking portfolio diversification. While they are niche
strategies, we believe they represent approximately $5 billion in capacity

over the long term.

where it counts

DIVERSIFIED. EXPERIENCED. GLOBAL.

1)

Global Convertible Securities Team Members
(pictured left to right)

Brendan Ryan, CFA; Samantha Breen; David Clott, CFA; Shawn Mato, CFA

14
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Our new Global Convertible Securities team brings an
average of 16 years of experience and a new platform
for growth.

We offer our Strategic Global Convertibles strategy through separate
accounts, commingled funds and our UCITS platform. Our Absolute
Return Global Convertibles strategy is available through separate
accounts and we sub-advise a large fund in Europe. We expect to

launch both strategies through the Westwood Funds in 2015.

The Global Convertibles team has been together for more than 10 years
— the two porffolio managers for more than 13 years — and they are an
excellent fit with the Westwood culture. In 2015, the Global Convertible

Securities feam will move into our new Boston office. We look forward

to establishing a growing presence in this talentrich market. Global Convertible Securities

Strategic Global Convertibles

Absolute Return Global Convertibles

Ten .
The team has been together for Sixteen

' Team members have an average of
more than 10 years. : :
16 years of experience.

We currently offer our Global
Convertibles strategies through
three investment platforms:
separate accounts, commingled
funds and our UCITS platform.

15
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where it counts

t Westwood Trust, we help wealthy individuals and

families, endowments and foundations, and small

business retirement plans protect and grow their
assets, while pursuing the financial goals that matter most to them.
We believe our investment options, including Enhanced Balanced,
and our focus on client service creates meaningful advantages for
Westwood in the private wealth market. Enhanced Balanced has
delivered above-benchmark cumulative returns since its inception and

outperformed its benchmark again in 2014. We added new team

members in Dallas to better serve our growing client base. Our teams

DIVERSIFIED. EXPERIENCED. GLOBAL.

A

Westwood Trust Team Members
(pictured left to right)

Kara Axley; Gregg Ballew, CFA, CIMA®; Randall Root; Michael Meadows;
Parker Young; Kristie Konstans
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We are laser-focused on helping our clients achieve the
financial goals that matter most to them.

in Omaha and Dallas engaged actively with clients throughout the
year to understand their objectives, frame expectations and meet their

day-to-day needs.

At year-end 2014, assets under management for our private wealth
business were $4.1 billion. Asset stability and client refention are two
of the reasons we see investments in the private wealth market as a
valuable longterm use of Westwood's capital. We acquired Westwood
Trust — Omaha in 2010, which was a very successful addition to our
private wealth business. In January 2015, we reached an agreement
to acquire Woodway Financial Advisors, a private wealth and trust Private Wealth Assets by Client Type

company based in Houston, Texas.

Expansion in the Houston market has been a top priority for Westwood
Trust, and Woodway's emphasis on client service, long-term results
and its employee-centered culture are an excellent fit with Westwood's
culture and philosophy. Woodway manages more than $1.6 billion in

private wealth assets as of December 31, 2014, and currently has

High Net Worth/Family Office 45%
Foundations/Endowments 18%
Public Pension Plans 16%
Corporate Pensions 12%

Other 9%

27 employees. Woodway will operate as Woodway Financial Advisors,
a Westwood Trust Company, joining Westwood Trust offices in Dallas

and Omaha. The transaction is expected to close during the first

T1rnnl

quarter of 2015.

Westwood Trust provides investment solutions to
clients across the U.S.

OVER : CLIENTS IN
BILLION
IN PRIVATE WEALTH ASSETS S TAT E S
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Delivering on Our Promises

t Westwood, we pride ourselves on delivering on
our promises. In that spirit, here are our guiding

principles that you can count on in the year ahead.

At Westwood, we will always put our clients first. Our experienced
teams will work hard for our clients” success. Our investment teams
- U.S. Value, Global and Emerging Markets Equity and Global
Convertible Securities — will employ proprietary fundamental research,
disciplined investment processes and rigorous risk management with
the goal of delivering superior risk-adjusted returns over the long
term. Westwood Trust will continue to serve our private wealth clients
by offering a range of investment options, including our Enhanced

Balanced investment solution.

We will continue to invest in opportunities to diversify our strategies
and strengthen our experienced teams to better serve a growing client
base from around the world. We will maintain a strong balance sheet.
We will invest in our communities. And we will invest in the qualities
that make us who we are — a different kind of investment firm. Our
employee-owners will continually work to improve our company and

have fun doing it.

That’s who we are and what you can expect
from Westwood.

where it counts

18
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K

(Mark One)
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014

OR
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to

Commission file number 1-31234

WESTWOOD HOLDINGS GROUP, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaerr)

Delaware 75-2969997
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)
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PART |

| tem 1. Business

Unless the context otherwise requires, the term,™ugs,” “our,” “Westwood,” or “Westwood Holdings Group” when used in
this Form 10-K (“Report”) and in the Annual Repaatthe Stockholders refers to Westwood Holdingau@rinc., a Delaware corporation,
and its consolidated subsidiaries and predecessi®n as a whole. This Report contains some ford@okling statements within the meaning
of the federal securities laws. Actual results #meltiming of some events could differ materiatyf those projected in or contemplated by the
forward-looking statements due to a number of factorduiing without limitation those set forth underét 7. Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©gkrations” and “Item 1A. Risk Factors”.

General

We manage investment assets and provide servicesif@lients through our subsidiaries, Westwoodh®tgement Corp. and
Westwood Advisors, LLC (“Westwood Management”), \Wesod Trust and Westwood International Advisors [fiévestwood Internationa)”
Westwood Management, founded in 1983, providessimvent advisory services to corporate and publiceraent plans, endowments and
foundations, a family of mutual funds called theatweod Funds ®, other mutual funds, an Ireland-@ded fund organized pursuant to the
European Union’s Undertakings for Collective Invasnt in Transferable Securities (“UCITS&nd individuals and clients of Westwood Tri
Westwood Trust, founded as a state-charteredaamspany in 1974, provides trust and custodial ses/and participation in self-sponsored
common trust funds to institutions and high nettvandividuals. Westwood International, based imoFdo, was established in 2012 and
provides global and emerging markets investmenisady services to institutional clients, the Wesbdd-unds ®pther mutual funds, a UCI1
fund and clients of Westwood Trust. Our revenuesganerally derived from fees based on a percemtbggsets under management.
Westwood Management, Westwood Trust and Westwatdrational collectively managed assets valuegpataximately $20.3 billion at
December 31, 2014.We were incorporated under the ¢d the State of Delaware on December 12, 2004 aW¥ an independent public
company and our common stock is listed on the Newk5tock Exchange under the ticker symbol “WHG & fe a holding company whose
principal assets consist of the capital stock obiWeod Management, Westwood Trust and Westwoodnatienal.

The success of our business is very dependeniant otlationships. We believe that, in additionneestment performance, clie
service is paramount in the asset management sgsiAecordingly, a major business focus is to bsitdng relationships with clients to
enhance our ability to anticipate their needs atidfy their investment objectives. Our team apphoa designed to deliver efficient,
responsive service to our clients.

We have focused on building our foundation in teahpersonnel and infrastructure to support a labgisiness. We have
developed investment strategies that we expeat helirable within our target institutional, prizatealth and mutual fund markets.
Developing new investment strategies and buildirggdrganization can result in incurring expenséarbesignificant offsetting revenues are
realized. We continue to evaluate new strategids@sources in terms of meeting investor needs.

Merger Agreemen

On January 15, 2015, we entered into an agreemertuire Woodway Financial Advisors (“Woodway”)}{auston-based
private wealth and trust company that managed sis$@ipproximately $1.6 billion at December 31,£20Ihe acquisition will occur pursuant
to a Reorganization Agreement and Agreement armd &I&erger (the “Merger Agreement”) by and amongstwood, Westwood Trust,
Woodway and certain shareholders of Woodway.

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, Woodway will reexith Westwood Trust, with Westwood Trust being surviving entity
(the “Merger”). The total merger consideration dstssof (i) $32 million, subject to adjustment the amount of Woodwag'working capital ¢
closing, and subject to reduction for Woodway’sstariding indebtedness and unpaid transaction egpessof closing, and (ii) an earn-out
amount equal to the annualized revenue from thegosing business of Woodway for the twelve-mapéhiod following the effective time of
the Merger (the “Earn-Out Period”), adjusted faeiots or accounts that have terminated, and cagp®d5 million (the “Earn-Out Amount”).

Approximately 73% of the total merger consideratigt be paid in cash with the remaining 27% pdidough issuance of shares
of Westwood common stock. The stock portion ofittigal merger consideration payable at closing W determined by using the average
closing price of Westwood common stock over thédsiness days prior to the signing date. The spoction of the Earn-Out Amount will be
determined by using the average closing price a§tWeod common stock for the last 30 days of thenE2ut Period. The shares of Westwood
common stock issued pursuant to the Merger wilsbaed only to “accredited investors” within theaning of Regulation D promulgated
under the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Securitiet”A




The Merger Agreement contains customary representtwarranties and covenants by the parties eisas indemnification
rights. Subject to customary loss baskets and ¢agses resulting from breach of the representstiwarranties or covenants of Woodway or
the Woodway shareholders may be recouped or sagaffist the Earn-Out Amount. Each of the boardireictors of Westwood, Westwood
Trust and Woodway, as well as the shareholdersaddiway, has approved the Merger and Merger Agreeriiee Merger is subject to
approval by the Texas Department of Banking, a$ agtustomary closing conditions.

Available Information

We maintain a website at www.westwoodgroup.conorimfition contained on, or connected to, our welisit®t incorporated by
reference into this Report and should not be cemsitipart of this Report or any other filing tha make with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”). All of our filings with the SE@cluding our annual report on Form 10-K, qudyteeports on Form 10-Q, current
reports on Form 8-K and any amendments to thosstefiled or furnished pursuant to Sections 18fa)5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended, are available free of changmiowebsite. Our Code of Business Conduct, CatpdBovernance Guidelines and Audit
Committee, Compensation Committee and Governaneeithding Committee Charters are available withdwrge on our website.
Stockholders also may obtain print copies of thideauments free of charge by submitting a writtequesst to Tiffany B. Kice, our Chief
Financial Officer, at the address set forth inftioat of this Report. The public can also obtaiy document we file with the SEC at

WwWW.SecC.qoVv.

Advisory
General

Our advisory business is comprised of Westwood lgameent and Westwood International and encompalssss distinct
investment teams — the U.S. Value Team, the GlGbalertible Securities Team, and the Global andrigmg Markets Equity Team.

Westwood Management provides investment advisamices to large institutions, including corporatéinement plans, public
retirement plans, endowments and foundations titisthal separate account minimums vary by investrstrategy and generally range from
$10 million to $25 million. Westwood Managementoapsovides advisory services to individuals, thest@®od Funds &nd a UCITS fund,
well as subadvisory services to other mutual fuartt$ pooled investment vehicles. Westwood Manageémantestment strategies are mana
by the U.S. Value Team and the Global Convertildeugities Team. The U.S. Value team utilizes adeéainvestment style focused on
achieving superior long-term, risddjusted returns by investing in companies witthhéyels of free cash flow, improving returns omiggand
strengthening balance sheets that are well positidor growth but whose value is not fully recogniZn the marketplace. This investment
approach is designed to preserve capital duringuanfible periods and provide superior real retoues the long term. The Global Converti

Securities Team manages strategies based on asgimragirn profiles inherent in convertible seciestand seeks to provide superior Fsk

adjusted returns over medium to lorigrm time horizons. The team’s global focus teidled to provide a robust opportunity set andearer

view of the broad convertibles universe. The Gldbahvertible Securities Team draws on the propyeftandamental research of all three of
Westwood'’s investment teams in order to identifyusities with an attractive risk-adjusted returnffje. Our investment professionals average
fifteen years of investment experience, and orre thii our investment team has worked together atWod for more than five years. We
believe team continuity and years of experienceaareng the critical elements required for succdlgsfitanaging investments.

Our Toronto-based Global and Emerging Markets Tesaralled Westwood International and provides itwesnt advisory
services to large institutions, pooled investmesitigles and a UCITS fund, as well as subadvisanjices to the National Bank Westwood
Funds, which are mutual funds offered by NationahBof Canada. Westwood International has entertedai Memorandum of Understanding
(“MOU") with Westwood Management pursuant to whiskestwood International is considered a “participguaffiliate” of Westwood
Management as that term is used in relief granyetthd staff of the SEC allowing U.S. registeredeistynent advisers to use portfolio
management or research resources of advisoryadéfilisubject to the supervision of a registereitsadvwPursuant to the MOU, Westwood
International professionals provide advisory anoasivisory services to certain Westwood Funds ®|gzbimvestment vehicles and large U.S.
institutions under the supervision of Westwood Mymaent. Westwood International’s investment stiategre managed by the Global and
Emerging Markets Equity Team. The team empha&zesomic Value Added (EVA) in its investment prazasd seeks to identify mispriced
businesses that can generate positive and sud@igaimings growth.




Investment Strategies

We offer a broad range of investment strategiesdtig us to serve various client types and investrogjectives. Approximately
54% of our consolidated revenues are investediihatgeCap Vaue, Income Opportunity and SMidCapu¥altrategies. The principal
investment strategies currently managed by Westvxaoagement are as follows:

LargeCap Value Investments in equity securities of approximat#ly60 seasoned companies with market capitalizatit
purchase of generally over $7.5 billion. This palitf is invested in companies where we expectfiltare profitability, driven by
operational improvements, will exceed expectatiefiected in current share prices.

Dividend Growth:Investments in equity securities of approximatedy5® high quality companies with market
capitalizations at purchase of generally over $iiohi This portfolio is invested in companies offilwh at least 80% are paying
dividends and whose prospects for dividend growghs&rong. This strategy combines quantitativefandamental research to
create a diversified portfolio of companies thathvedieve can create value for shareholders.

SMidCap Plus+investments in equity securities of approximatédy6d companies with market capitalizations at paseh
of between $2 billion and $15 billion. Similar tarocother value-oriented investment strategies, ek $o discover operational
improvements driving earnings growth within smalhtid-sized companies that can be purchased ainmabke prices.

SMidCap Value Investments in equity securities of approximatsly70 companies with market capitalizations atpase
of between $500 million and $8 billion. Similaraar other value-oriented investment strategiess@ek to discover operational
improvements driving earnings growth within smalhtid-size companies that can be purchased at reasquratds. This stratec
reached its asset capacity in 2010 and is now @ltzsaew investors.

SmallCap Value Investments in equity securities of approximat&ly70 companies with market capitalizations athase
of between $100 million and $2 billion. Similardar other value-oriented investment strategiess@ek to invest in high quality
companies whose earnings growth is driven by ojpgratimprovements not yet fully recognized by tharket.

AllCap Value: Investments in equity securities of approximat&y80 seasoned companies. The portfolio generally
comprises our investment professionals’ best iflmasompanies with market capitalizations at pusehaf above $100 million.
Similar to our other value-oriented investmenttsigées, we seek to invest in companies acrossadbyamge of market
capitalizations where we expect that future profitty, driven by operational improvements, will begher than expectations
currently reflected in share prices.

Balanced: Investments in a combination of equity and fixecome securities, designed to provide both graamithincome
opportunities, while emphasizing asset preservatiddown” markets. Westwood Management appliegxgertise in dynamic
asset allocation and security selection decisiorexecuting this balanced strategy approach.

Income Opportunity Investments in dividengaying common stocks, preferred stocks, convertibtaurities, master limite
partnerships, royalty trusts, REITs and selectdd mhstruments. This portfolio’s strategy focusescompanies with strong and
improving cash flows able to support sustainablgsing income streams. This strategy is target@dhtds investors seeking
current income, a competitive total return and imlatility through dividend-paying or interest-begy securities.

Master Limited Partnership Infrastructure RenewdllilPs”) : Investments include MLPs (including limited pantships
and general partnerships) and other securitiessfog on partnerships that exhibit higher distiidrutyields, stable and predictal
cash flows, low correlations to other asset clasamas growth potential.

Investment Grade Fixed Incomivestments in high-grade, intermediate term aafe and government bonds. We seek t
add value to client portfolios through yield cup@sitioning and investing in debt instruments wititiproving credit quality
potential.

Strategic Global ConvertiblesThis strategy seeks to provide equity-like retustth lower volatility by investing in a
portfolio of balanced convertible securities of @Dworldwide issuers.

Absolute Return Global Convertibled his strategy seeks to produce positive absoluternre over a full market cycle with
low volatility by combining a yieldecused portfolio that invests in high quality, shduration convertible securities with a hed
portfolio that utilizes convertible arbitrage arither hedging strategies.

We employ a value-oriented approach for our doroesfuity investment strategies. The common thrieatgermeates these
strategies is our disciplined approach to contiglliisk and preserving client assets whenever ples€Dur investment teams seek to invest in
companies with high levels of free cash flow, impng returns on equity, and strengthening balaheets that are well positioned for growth
but whose value is not fully recognized in the netipkace. Through investments in companies thatéxiese characteristics, we seek to
generate consistently superior performance relativair industry peers and relevant benchmark aslitVe believe that we have established
track record of delivering competitive risk-adjusteturns for our clients.
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Westwood International offers global and emergiragkats equity investment strategies. Over 85% o$tWeod International’s
$3.3 hillion of assets under management at Dece3the2014 is invested in our Emerging Markets stgis. The principal investment
strategies currently managed by Westwood Internatiare as follows:

Emerging MarketsThis strategy invests in the common stocks of 7@®@panies that are located or have primary
operations in emerging markets and have marketadegitions above $500 million. The portfolio isvésted in companies that we
believe are sound businesses that are mispricedaangenerate sustainable earnings growth.

Emerging Markets Plusthis strategy invests in the common stocks of 5@at@ipanies that are located or have primary
operations in emerging markets and have marketategitions above $1.5 billion. The portfolio isvested in companies that we
believe are sound businesses that are mispricethahdan generate sustainable earnings growth.

Emerging Markets SMidEhis strategy invests in the common stocks of 7@18@ll- and midsap companies that are loca
or have primary operations in emerging marketshkena market capitalizations between $150 milliod &8 billion. The portfolic
is invested in companies that we believe are sbuisthesses that are mispriced and that can gersarstenable earnings growth.

Global Equity:This strategy invests in the common stocks of 6&@%Bpanies located throughout the world, with marke
capitalizations above $1 billion. Similar to our Erging Markets strategy, the portfolio invests ampanies that we believe are
sound businesses that are mispriced and can gerseigtainable earnings growth.

Global Dividend:This strategy invests in the common stocks of 6%v8l)-established companies around the world, aith
emphasis on sustainability and growth of dividenidseeks to invest in strong franchises that wiebe are mispriced, with good
liquidity, the ability to generate sustainable emmic profits and potentially pay dividends.

Our ability to grow assets under management isanilyjndependent on our ability to generate competiinvestment performanc
our success in building strong relationships withestment consulting firms and other financial imtediaries, as well as our ability to develop
new client relationships while nurturing existirgationships. We continually seek to expand asseler management by growing our existing
investment strategies as well as developing new.dfe intend to grow our investment strategiesiatiy but may also consider acquiring
new investment strategies from third parties, asudised under “Growth Strategy” below. Our grovithtsgy provides clients with more
investment opportunities and diversifies our assater management, thereby reducing risk in anyanee of investment and increasing our
competitive ability to attract new clients. Our fangest clients accounted for over 20% of ourreaenues for the year ended December 31,
2014. The loss of some or all of these large dieould have a material adverse effect on our legsiand our results of operations.

Advisory and Subadvisory Agreements

Westwood Management and Westwood International genkent accounts under investment advisory abddvisory
agreements. Typical for the asset management inyglgsich agreements are usually terminable uport sbtice and provide for compensation
based on the market value of client assets undeagement. Westwood’s advisory fees are paid giyiteadvance based on assets under
management on the last day of the preceding quaudarterly in arrears based on assets under mareag®n the last day of the previous
quarter, or are based on a daily or monthly anslgBassets under management for the stated pévitedv clients have contractual
performance-based fee arrangements, which gerstditonal revenues if we outperform a specifiedkeixover a specific period of time.
Revenue for performance-based fees is recorddw &rtd of the measurement period. Revenue frormadvyaayments is deferred and
recognized over the period that services are paddr Pursuant to these agreements, Westwood peowidggall investment management
services, including directing investments in confily with client-established investment objectieesl restrictions. Unless otherwise directed
in writing by clients, Westwood has the authortybte all proxies with respect to securities ier portfolios.

Westwood Management and Westwood Internationgbarrées to subadvisory agreements with other imvest advisors under
which they perform similar services under advisagyeements. Our subadvisory fees are generally emnpased upon the average daily
assets under management and are payable on a ynbasis.

Westwood Management provides investment advisamices to the Westwood Funds ® family of mutualdanwhich includes
Westwood Income Opportunity, Westwood SMidCap, Westl LargeCap Value, Westwood SmallCap Value, WesthDividend Growth,
Westwood SMidCap Plus+, Westwood Short DurationhHigeld, Westwood Opportunistic High Yield, WestwbbILP & Strategic Energy,
Westwood Emerging Markets, Westwood Global Equitgt #/estwood Global Dividend. Westwood Short Duratitigh Yield and Westwood
Opportunistic High Yield are subadvised by SKY HarCapital Management, LLC, a registered investnaglntser based in Greenwich,
Connecticut. As of December 31, 2014, the Westwaatts ® had assets under management of $3.7 billion
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Trust
General

Through Westwood Trust, we provide trust investnsamvices and participation in Westwood Trust spogs common trust fun
to institutions and high net worth individuals gadilies generally having at least $2 million irv@stable assets. Westwood Trust seeks to
define and improve risk/return profiles of clienvéstment portfolios by offering a comprehensiwgestment solution or enhancing clients’
existing investment strategies. Westwood Trust iples/back office services to clients, including tegorting, distribution of income to
beneficiaries, preparation of account statemerdsastiending to the special needs of particulaitdriend also serves as trustee for tax and
estate-planning purposes and for special needs tM¥&stwood Trust is chartered and regulated &yl'#xas Department of Banking.

Westwood Trust primarily provides services for agerelationships, employee benefit trusts and pesousts. Employee bene
trusts include defined contribution plans, pensiamd profit sharing plans. Westwood Trust may as@ppointed as a trustee and may provid
administrative support for these plans, as weilhasstment advisory and custodial services. Petdaists are developed to achieve several
different objectives and Westwood Trust acts astéeito such trusts and assists in developingffecxeat trust portfolios. Fees charged by
Westwood Trust are separately negotiated with eheht and are typically based on assets under geamant.

Services

Westwood Trust has a fiduciary responsibility faxmagement of each client’s assets and utilizemsuttative asset allocation
approach. Our approach involves examining the tlidimancial situation, including the client’s e¢ant portfolio of investments, and advising
the client on ways to enhance investment returdssérengthen its financial position based on tentk specific goals. Westwood Trust also
provides custodial services, safekeeping and aditguservices.

Common Trust Funds

Westwood Trust sponsors a number of common trustsfin which client assets are commingled to agh@monomies of scale.
Westwood Trust's common trust funds fall within tivasic categories: personal trusts and employeefibémists. Westwood Trust sponsors
common trust funds for most of the investment sgits managed by Westwood Management and Westwtamhtional. Westwood Trust
also engages SKY Harbor Capital Management, LLQljaii Blair & Company, LLC and Brandywine GlobaMestment Management, LLC,
all registered investment advisors, to subadviseHigh Yield Bond, Domestic Growth Equity and Imational Fixed Income common trust
funds, respectively.

Enhanced Balanced Portfolios

Westwood Trust is a strong proponent of asset dasssification and offers its clients the ability diversify among many
different asset classes. Westwood Trust Enhancith8ad™ portfolios combine these asset classesintstomizable portfolio for clients
seeking to maximize return for a given level okriBeriodic adjustments are made to asset claghtirggs in Enhanced Balanced ™ portfolios
based on historical returns, risk and correlatiataénd our current capital markets outlook.

Distribution Channels

We market our services through several distributioannels to expand the reach of our investmerisagvservices. These
channels enable us to leverage distribution infuasires and capabilities of other financial sersiirms and intermediaries while focusing on
our core competency of developing and managingsimvent strategies.

Institutional Investment Consultants

Investment consulting firms serve as gatekeepeditsstonajority of corporate retirement plans, pubditrement plans, endowme
and foundations, which represent Westwood'’s priniastitutional target markets. Consultants proygdéance to their clients in setting asset
allocation strategy, as well as creating investnpaltities. Consultants also make recommendations@stment firms they believe can best
meet their client’s investment objectives. We hastblished strong relationships with many natiamal regional investment consulting firms,
which have contributed to our being consideredfdretl by their clients. Continuing to enhance éxgtonsulting firm relationships, as well
as forging new relationships, increases the awaseakour services in both the consultant commuanity within their institutional client base.
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Subadvisory Relationships

Our subadvisory relationships allow us to exteredrérach of our investment advisory services totdief other investment
companies with broad, established distribution bdip@s. In subadvisory arrangements, our clisngénerally the investment company thro
which our services are offered to investors, tyipjoda mutual fund offerings. The investment compahat sponsors the mutual fund is
responsible for relevant marketing, distributioperational and accounting activities.

Managed Accounts

Managed accounts are similar in some respectdadsisory relationships in that a third-party fioat institution, such as a
brokerage firm or turnkey asset management prograwider, handles distribution to the end clieriie®end client in a managed account is
typically a high net worth individual or small iitstion. In these arrangements, the third-partefdicial institution is responsible to the end
client for client service, operations and accoumntin

Growth Strategy

We believe that we have established a strong pfatfo support future growth, deriving our strenigttarge part from the
experience and capabilities of our management teadrskilled investment professionals. We beliewa this focused, stable team has
contributed significantly to our solid investmertrformance, superior client service and a growimgyaof investment strategies. We believe
that opportunities for future growth may come frouor ability to:

. generate growth from new and existing clients ambaltant relationships;
. attract and retain key employees;

. grow assets in our existing investment strategies;

. foster continued growth of the Westwood Trust jgliatf;

. foster expanded distribution via mutual funds;

. pursue strategic corporate development opportsnitie

. pursue opportunities internationally through taeglesales and relationships with international distors and institutional
investors;

. continue to strengthen our brand name;
. develop or acquire new investment strategies; and

. expand our distribution focus to target U.S. plparsors more directly.

Generate growth from new and existing clients amasaltant relationshipsAs our primary business objective, we intend to
maintain and enhance existing relationships wittnt$ and investment consultants by providing solgstment performance and attentive
client service. We also intend to pursue growthtaigeted sales and marketing efforts that empbasiz investment philosophy and
performance and superior client service. New iatihal client accounts are generally sourced fimvestment consultants, and we have
productive long-term relationships with many natiband regional investment consultants. We beltbaethe in-depth knowledge of our firm,
our people and our processes embedded in our ¢ansahd client relationships is a key factor wheimng considered for new client
investment mandates.

Attract and retain key employee$o achieve our investment performance and cliglationship objectives, we must be able to
attract and retain talented professionals. We belibat we have created a workplace environmewhich motivated, performance-driven, and
client-oriented individuals can thrive. As a puliimmpany, we can offer our employees a compensptimgram that includes strong equity
incentives to closely align their success with thifabur clients and stockholders. We believe thasé factors are critical ingredients in
maintaining a stable, client-focused environmeat ttan support significant future growth.

Grow assets in our existing investment strateghldsest of our existing, seasoned investment strasdgave significant capacity -
additional assets. In order to expand our offerfioggurrent and prospective clients, we launchezkiWood International in 2012, thereby
offering five new equity strategies that focus omeeging and global markets: Emerging Markets, Emegriylarkets Plus, Emerging Markets
SMid, Global Equity and Global Dividend. Our emagimarkets strategies are experiencing strong iovdsemand, and we believe they
represent significant growth opportunities. Assetsur Income Opportunity strategy have grown saisally since 2011 and, exceed $4 bil
at the end of 2014, as the strategy receives sirtagest from our private wealth and mutual fuhdmnels, as well as from institutional
mandates. We have the team in place to suppos theestment strategies and with continuing stiorgstment performance, we believe that
demand for these strategies can provide meaniggbwth in our assets under management.
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Foster continued growth of the Westwood Trust ptaif Westwood Trust has experienced solid growth inisgrsmall to
medium-sized institutions as well as high net wanttividuals and families. We anticipate continueigrest from clients and prospects in our
diversified, highly attentive service model. A sfigant percentage of new asset growth at Westwidodt stems from referrals and gathering
additional assets from existing clients. We belithat our Enhanced Balanced ™ strategy, which sffiérersified exposure to multiple asset
classes in a tax-efficient, comprehensive way, idiessrgood opportunities for growth.

Foster expanded distribution via mutual fund¥e have twelve funds in the Westwood Funds® fanWestwood SMidCap
(WHGMX), Westwood Income Opportunity (WHGIX), Westad LargeCap Value (WHGLX), Westwood SmallCap VaMBHGSX),
Westwood Dividend Growth (WHGDX), Westwood SMidCRlus+ (WHGPX), Westwood Short Duration High YielIGHX), Westwood
Opportunistic High Yield (WWHYX), Westwood MLP & &ttegic Energy (WMLPX), Westwood Emerging Mark&adWEMX), Westwood
Global Equity (WWGEX) and Westwood Global DividetWGDX). We believe that providing investors accessur mutual funds is a key
component to achieving asset growth in the defgwdribution and retirement marketplaces as welliéis registered investment advisors.
With the exception of Westwood Short Duration Higkld and Westwood Opportunistic High yield, whiate both subadvised by SKY
Harbor Capital Management, LLC, the Westwood Fu®dgnerally mirror our institutional strategies.eTtunds offer capped expense ratios
and are available in an institutional share classll funds. We also offer A shares for WestwoaaddeCap Value (WWLAX), Westwood
Income Opportunity (WWIAX), Westwood Emerging Matk¢WWEAX) and Westwood Short Duration High Yiel E§DAX) in order to
target No Transaction Fee (“NTF”) mutual fund suparket platforms and the broker/dealer marketplace.

Pursue strategic corporate development opportusitide evaluate corporate development opportunitiedegiically in order to
augment organic growth. We may pursue various &e@itns, including acquisitions of asset managerfiens, mutual funds or private wealth
firms, as well as hiring investment professionalseams. We consider opportunities to enhance xigtieg operations, expand our range of
investment strategies and services or further dgvelr distribution capabilities. By acquiring irsiment firms or by hiring investment
professionals or teams that successfully managestment strategies beyond our current expertiseanattract new clients and provide
existing clients with an even more diversified ramf investment strategies. We may also considgirfg alliances with other financial
services firms to leverage our core competencyegébbping superior investment strategies with al@partners who can provide enhanced
distribution capabilities or additional serviceefhgs. In October 2014, we hired our Global Cotibkr Securities Team to manage a new,
convertible securities strategy, and in Januarnb2@f entered into a Merger Agreement with Woodteegrow our private-wealth business.

Pursue opportunities internationally through targétsales and relationships with international distitors and institutional
investorsWe may consider forging alliances with internatidirzancial services firms or partners that coutdyide enhanced distribution
capabilities and greater access to global custorfiéesalso target institutional investors in specifon-U.S. markets including Canada, the
U.K., Australia, Scandinavia and the Netherlands.

Continue to strengthen our brand nariiée believe that the strength of our brand namebkas a key component to our lotegm
success in the investment industry and will berimsental to our future success. We have developedtoong brand name largely through
excellent performance coupled with high profile emge in investment publications and electronicimme®everal of our investment
professionals have been visible in print and etgitrmedia, and we will continue to look for creativays to strengthen our brand name and
reputation in our target markets.

Develop or acquire new investment strategs. continue to look for opportunities to expand riuege of investment strategies
that we offer to existing and prospective clieit® may consider internally-developed strategiesdktend our existing investment process to
new markets and may also consider externally aeduirvestment strategies. An expanded range ofimant strategies offers us additional
ways to serve our client base, generating morasiiied revenue streams, as well as asset and uevgnowth opportunities.

Expand our distribution focus to target U.S. plgossors more directhAs we look to expand our footprint within the U.S.
institutional market, we will be taking an activygpaoach in meeting directly with pension funds, @mdhents, foundations and other
institutional investors. We believe this will corapient our existing efforts with investment consutbavhile also increasing the universe of
prospects with whom to discuss our firm and ouwateties.

Competition

We are subject to substantial and growing competitn all aspects of our business. Barriers toyetatthe asset management
business are relatively low, and we expect to tageowing number of competitors. Although no onmpany dominates the asset managet
industry, many companies are larger, better knomehreave greater resources than us.
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Further, we compete with other asset managemens fim the basis of investment strategies offerelintvestment performance
of those strategies both in absolute terms andivelto peer groups, quality of service, fees chdrdhe level and type of compensation offere
to key employees, and the manner in which investisieategies are marketed. Many of our competitffier more investment strategies and
services and have substantially greater assets umalgagement.

We compete against numerous investment dealerks p@surance companies, mutual fund companiefaage-traded funds,
brokerage and investment firms, and others thhegeity funds, taxable income funds, tax-free stweents and other investment products. In
addition, the allocation of assets by many invesstarm active equity investment to index fundsefixncome or similar asset classes has
enhanced the ability of firms offering non-equigsat classes and passive equity management to tomitle us effectively. In summary, our
competitive landscape is intense and dynamic, anday not be able to compete effectively in tharias an independent company.

Additionally, most prospective clients perform arbugh review of an investment manager’s backgrpumestment policies and
performance before committing assets to that managenany cases, prospective clients invite a nemah competing firms to make
presentations. The process of obtaining a newtdjgcally takes twelve to eighteen months frora time of the initial contact. While we he
achieved success in competing successfully foral®nts, it is a process to which we dedicate Siggmt resources over an extended period,
with no certainty of success.

Regulation
Westwood Management

Virtually all aspects of our business are subjedetieral and state laws and regulations. Thesg ¢ regulations are primarily
intended to protect investment advisory clientsdéhrsuch laws and regulations, agencies that regimeestment advisers have broad
administrative powers, including the power to linnéstrict or prohibit advisers from carrying orithbusiness if they fail to comply with such
laws and regulations. Possible sanctions includpesision of individual employees, limitations olgaging in certain lines of business for
specified periods of time, revocation of investmadiser and other registrations, censures and.fiMe believe that we are in substantial
compliance with all material laws and regulations.

Our business is subject to regulation at both fdmnd state levels by the SEC and other reguldtodyes. Westwood
Management Corp. and Westwood Advisors are regidteith the SEC under the Investment Advisers Adi920 (the “Investment Advisers
Act”) and under the laws of various states. Asseged investment advisers, Westwood Managemert @od Westwood Advisors are
regulated and subject to examination by the SE@.IMhestment Advisers Act imposes numerous obbgaton registered investment advis
including fiduciary duties, record keeping operatiband marketing requirements and disclosure atitigs. Westwood Management Corp.
also acts as adviser to the Westwood Funds fRmily of mutual funds registered with the SEG@emnthe Investment Company Act of 1940.
an adviser to a registered investment company, Wéest Management Corp. must comply with the Investn@mpany Act and related
regulations. The Investment Company Act imposesaraas obligations on registered investment compaimeluding requirements relating
operations, fees charged, sales, accounting, réeaping, disclosure, governance and restrictiongansactions with affiliates. Under SEC
rules and regulations promulgated pursuant togderfl securities laws, we are subject to periS8&8€ examinations. The SEC can institute
proceedings and impose sanctions for violatiorth@finvestment Advisers Act and the Investment CamypAct, ranging from censure to
termination of an investment adviser’s registratidhe failure of Westwood Management Corp. and Westl Advisors to comply with SEC
requirements could have a material adverse effetWestwood. We must also comply with anti-moneyntaring laws and regulations,
including the USA PATRIOT Act of 2001, as subsedlyeamended and reauthorized. We believe that wérasubstantial compliance with
regulations under the Investment Advisers Act,lthiestment Company Act and the USA PATRIOT Act.

Westwood Trust

Westwood Trust operates in a highly regulated emvirent and is subject to extensive supervisioneadadhination. As a Texas
chartered trust company, Westwood Trust is sulifettte Texas Finance Code (the “Finance Code”)rubes and regulations promulgated
under the Finance Code and supervision by the Terpartment of Banking. These laws are intendeuanily for the protection of Westwor
Trust's clients and creditors rather than for teedfit of investors. The Finance Code providesafat regulates a variety of matters, such as:

. minimum capital maintenance requiremel

. restrictions on dividend:

. restrictions on investments of restricted cap

. lending and borrowing limitation:

. prohibitions against engaging in certain activit

. periodic fiduciary and information technology exaations by the Texas Department of Banking Comimsi;
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. furnishing periodic financial statements to the &epartment of Banking Commissior
. fiduciary record keeping requirements; ¢

. prior regulatory approval for certain corporatergggsuch as mergers, sale/purchase of all or anfiesly all Trust company assets
and transactions transferring control of a trushpany).

The Finance Code also gives the Banking Commissiomad regulatory powers (including penalties eivdl and administrative
actions) if the trust company violates certain Bimns of the Finance Code, including conservaiprehclosure if Westwood Trust is
determined to be in a “hazardous condition” (asnaef by law). Westwood Trust'’s failure to compltivthe Finance Code could have a
material adverse effect on Westwood.

Westwood Trust is limited by the Finance Code mplayment of dividends to undivided profits, whishlescribed as that part of
equity capital equal to the balance of net profitspme, gains, and losses since formation minbseqquent distributions to stockholders and
transfers to surplus or capital under share divddesr appropriate board resolutions. At the disonetf its board of directors, Westwood Trust
has made quarterly and special dividend paymenfg¢astwood Holdings Group out of undivided profits.

Westwood International

Westwood International is registered with both@mario Securities Commission (“OSC”) and the Aitéodes marchés
financiers (“AMF”) in Québec.

The OSC is an independent Crown corporation resplenfor regulating the capital markets in Ontatts.statutory mandate is to
provide protection to investors from unfair, impeor fraudulent practices and to foster fair affidient capital markets and confidence in
capital markets. The OSC has rule making and eafoent powers to help safeguard investors, detexamékict and regulate participants
involved in capital markets in Ontario. It requafems and individuals that sell securities andvie advice in Ontario, and also regulates
public companies, investment funds and marketp)aze as the Toronto Stock Exchange. The OSC’'smoare granted under the Securities
Act (Ontario) the Commodity Futures Act (Ontario)dacertain provisions of the Business Corporatidets It operates independently from the
government and is funded by fees charged to madeticipants. The OSC is accountable to the Ontagislature through the Minister of
Finance.

The AMF is the entity mandated by the governmer@oébec to regulate the province’s financial marleetd provide assistance
to consumers of financial products and servicetattished on February 1, 2004 under an Act regarttie Autorité des marchés financiers
the AMF integrates the regulation of the Québearftial sector, notably in the areas of insuranegyities, deposit institutions (other than
banks) and the distribution of financial produatsl @ervices. Specifically, the AMF’s mission is to:

. provide assistance to consumers of financial prisdacd service:

. ensure that financial institutions and other retpddinancial sector entities comply with applieabblvency and obligations
imposed by law

. supervise activities connected with distributiorfinncial products and service
. supervise stock market and clearing house acsvéi monitor the securities mark

. supervise derivatives markets, including derivaiggchanges and clearing houses and ensure thidtezhentities and other
derivatives market practitioners comply with obtigas imposed by law; ar

. implement protection and compensation programsdosumers of financial products and services, antirsster compensation
funds set up by lav

Westwood International has entered into a MemorandiUnderstanding (“MOU”) with Westwood Managementsuant to
which Westwood International is considered a “pgrtting affiliate” of Westwood Management. Subjectertain conditions, the SEC staff
allows U.S. registered investment advisers to wst#glio management or research resources of advsarticipating affiliates subject to the
supervision of a registered adviser. PursuantedU, Westwood International professionals carvigi®advisory and subadvisory services
to U.S clients subject to SEC rules and regulatam under the supervision of Westwood Management.

Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974

We are subject to the Employee Retirement Inconoeir8g Act of 1974, as amended (“ERISA”), and te tielated regulations,
insofar as we are a “fiduciary” under ERISA witlspect to some clients. ERISA and applicable prowsiof the Internal Revenue Code
impose certain duties on fiduciaries under ERISAmentities that provide services to ERISA plaardk and prohibit certain transactions
involving ERISA plan clients. Our failure to comphlith these requirements could have a material rzgveffect.
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Employees

At December 31, 2014, we had 130 full-time empley@ed 6 based in the United States and 14 basedriada). No employees
are represented by a labor union, and we believemployee relations to be good.

Segment Informatior

For information about our operating segments, Aalyisind Trust, please see Note 15 to the consetidatancial statements
accompanying this Report.
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ltem 1A. Risk Factors.

We believe these represent the material risks atlirdacing our business. Our business, financaidition or results of
operations could be materially adversely affectgdhese risks. The trading price of our commonlstald decline due to any of these risks,
and you may lose all or part of your investmenu ¥lould carefully consider the risks describedbebefore making an investment decision.
You should also refer to the other information irtt#d or incorporated by reference in this Repartjuding our financial statements and
related notes.

Risks Related to the Investment Industry

Our business is subject to extensive regulation witattendant compliance costs and serious consequesdor violations;
expansion into international markets and introduction of new products and services increases our regtibry and operational risks.

Virtually all aspects of our business are subjedatws and regulations, including the Investmenvi8ers Act, the Investment
Company Act, and anti-money laundering laws. THass and regulations generally grant regulatorynags broad administrative powers,
including the power to limit or restrict us fromerating our business, as well as powers to plaesdsr conservatorship or closure if we fa
comply with such laws and regulations. Violatiofisach laws or regulations could subject us oreployees to disciplinary proceedings i
civil or criminal liability, including revocationfdicenses, censures, fines or temporary suspesispimanent barring from the conduct of
business, conservatorship, or closure. Any sucbegaaing or liability could have a material advesffect upon our business, financial
condition, results of operations and business @cisp

In addition, the regulatory environment in which eerate is subject to change. We may be adveaffelgted as a result of new
or revised legislation or regulations or by chanigebe interpretation or enforcement of existiagr$ and regulations. In recent years,
regulators have increased their oversight of tharftial services industry. Some regulations areded directly on the investment managemer
industry, while others are more broadly focusedaffgct our industry as well. The Dodd-Frank Ac6fL0 significantly increased and revised
the federal rules and regulations governing tharfaial services industry and, in addition to ottegulations, has generally resulted in incre
compliance and administrative requirements. Fomgta, the SEC’s adoption of Form PF and revisionsdrm ADV impose additional
reporting requirements for SE@gistered investment advisors. Additionally, ERISéction 408(b)(2) and related regulations recai@itiona
information to be provided to ERISA-governed retient plans. While we believe that changes in laules and regulations, including those
discussed above, have increased our administratiteeompliance costs, we are unable to quantifynitreased costs attributable to such
changes. See “Item 1. Business — Regulation.”

Recently, we have expanded our product offeringsiaternational business activities with strategmeglobal and emerging
markets, global income funds, UCITS funds and dlabavertible securities. Additionally, our clielpase continues to expand internationally.
As of December 31, 2014, approximately 17% of oUMAis managed for clients who are domiciled in fgrecountries. As a result, we face
increased operational, regulatory, compliance, tagmn and foreign exchange rate risks. In paréicuiapid regulatory change is occurring
internationally with respect to financial institortis, including, but not limited to, anticipatedisons to the European Communities
(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transfgle Securities) Regulations 2011. The failurewf@mpliance and internal control
systems to properly mitigate such additional rigksof our operating infrastructure to support intional activities, could result in operational
failures and actions by regulatory agencies, whimhid have a material adverse effect on our busines

We devote considerable time and resources to lmtredtic and international compliance; however, veg fail to timely and
properly identify regulatory requirements or modifyr compliance procedures for changes in our eggryt environment, which may subject
us to legal proceedings, domestic and foreign govent investigations, penalties and fines.

Our results of operations depend upon the market Mae and composition of assets under management, whican fluctuate
significantly based on various factors, some of wbih are beyond our control.

Our revenues are primarily generated from fees/ddras a percentage of assets under management()AThe value of our
AUM can be negatively impacted by several factmduding:

- Market performance: Performance of the securitiaskets could be impacted by a number of factor®hbéyur control,
including, among others, general economic downtyraktical uncertainty or acts of terrorism. Nagatperformance
within the securities markets or short-term voiigtivithin the securities markets could resultrineéstors withdrawing
assets, decreasing their rates of investment fimghassets to cash or other asset classes tegitra that we do not
manage, all of which could reduce our revenueaditition, during periods of slowing growth or daalig revenues,
profits and profit margins are adversely affectedduse certain expenses remain relatively fi
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« Investment performance: Because we compete witlyrasset management firms on the basis of our imesst
strategies, the maintenance and growth of asseir umanagement is dependent, to a significant gxaarthe investmer
performance of the assets that we manage. Poarpenfice tends to result in the loss or reductiotlieht accounts,
which decreases revenues. Underperformance retatpeer groups for our various investment straggould adversely
affect our results of operations, especially iftsuaderperformance continues for an extended pefitiche. The
historical returns of our strategies and the ratiagd rankings we, or the mutual funds that wesad\have received in tl
past should not be considered indicative of thartutesults of these strategies or of any othategiies that we may
develop in the future. The investment performameeachieve for our customers varies over time amthuces can be
wide. In addition, certain of our investment stgis have capacity constraints, as there is a tonhie number of
securities available for the strategy to operatectifely. In those instances, we may choosemit liccess to new or
existing investors

The investment management and private wealth indust is highly competitive and innovative.

The investment management and private wealth ingdisshighly competitive, with competition based @wariety of factors,
including investment performance, fee rates, caittrof investment professionals and client relasioips, the quality of services provided to
clients, corporate positioning and business refuutatnd differentiated products. A number of fastimcrease our competitive risks, including
the following:

- Potential competitors have a relatively low coseofering the investment management industry.

- Many competitors have greater financial, technicelrketing and other resources, more comprehensives
recognition and more personnel than we

« Therecent trend toward consolidation in the inwmesit management industry, and the securities bssinggeneral,
has served to increase the size and strength af sbwur competitors

« The enhanced ability for firms offering index fumdixed income or similar non-equity asset claskesugh passive
equity management to effectively compete with

o Some competitors may invest according to diffeiemestment styles or in alternative asset clagsstsmay be
perceived as more attractive than the investmeatiegfies we offel

«  Other industry participants, hedge funds and adtitra asset managers may seek to recruit our imezgt
professionals

« Some competitors charge lower fees for their immesit management services than we do.

«  Some competitors may provide additional client m&s; including banking, financial planning and pdanning.

If we are unable to compete effectively, our eagsinould be reduced and our business could be salyaffected.

Westwood invests in the securities of nobkS. companies, which involve foreign currency exemge, tax, political, social ant
economic uncertainties and risks.

As of December 31, 2014, approximately 17% of @sets under management were invested in strateffjgesg access to glob
strategies, mostly comprised of securities of no8-ldompanies. Fluctuations in foreign currencyhexgye rates could negatively affect the
returns of clients invested in these strategiagedtments in non-U.S. issuers may also be affdntadx positions taken in countries or regions
in which we are invested as well as political, abahd economic uncertainty, including, for examfhe broad decline in global economic
conditions beginning in 2008 and the slow recovbgreafter. Additionally, many financial markete &ss developed or efficient than U.S.
financial markets and therefore may have limitediliity and higher price volatility, and may lack established regulatory framework.
Liquidity may be adversely affected by politicalemonomic events, government policies, and socieivil unrest within a particular country.
These risks, among others, could adversely affecperformance of our strategies invested in seesiof non-U.S. issuers and may be
particularly acute in the emerging or less devedoparkets in which we invest. As a result, we maybable to attract or retain client
investments in these strategies, and our resuttp@fations may be negatively affected.

Due to the substantial cost and time required to iimoduce new investment strategies, we may not be lgto successfully
introduce new investment strategies in a timely mamer, or at all.

We have incurred significant costs to develop nevestment strategies, launch new mutual funds utheewestwood Funds ®
name and upgrade our business infrastructure. \Wectxo continue to incur significant costs relateduch improvements.
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The development of new investment strategies, vengtirough acquisition or internal developmentpuisgs a substantial amount
of time and significant financial resources, inéhglexpenses related to compensation, sales aricetimay, information technology, legal
counsel and other professional services. Our ghditmarket and sell a new investment strategy migpen our financial resources, the
investment performance of the specific strategy tittning of the offering and our marketing straésgiOnce an investment strategy is
developed, we must effectively introduce the sgate existing and prospective clients. Our abildysell new investment strategies to existing
and prospective clients depends on our ability é@ihor exceed the performance of our competitdesing) the same or a similar strategy. We
may not be able to manage the assets within a givestment strategy profitably, and it may takargebefore we produce the level of results
that will attract clients. If we are unable to iealthe benefits of the costs and expenses incinrdeveloping new investment strategies, we
may experience losses as a result of our managevhrgse investment strategies, and our abilityttmduce further new investment
strategies and compete in our industry may be hesdpe

To introduce new investment strategies, we may séei to add new investment teams. To the extemtrevanable to recruit and
retain investment teams that will complement ousting business model, we may not be successfirther diversifying and increasing our
investment strategies and client assets, whichddeave a material adverse effect on our businesd$udnre prospects. The addition of a new
team using an investment strategy with which we e limited or no experience could strain ourapienal resources and increase the
possibility of operational error. If any such neaams or strategies perform poorly and fail tcaattsufficient assets, our results of operations
and reputation will be adversely affected.

Risks Related to our Business

Acquisitions involve inherent risks that could compomise the success of the combined business andutkl the holdings of
current stockholders.

As part of our long-term business strategy, we puague corporate development transactions incluiegicquisition of asset
management firms, mutual funds, private wealth sirmvestment professionals or teams. See “lteBusiness — Growth Strategy.” If we are
incorrect when assessing the value, strengths, vessks, liabilities and potential profitabilitysafch transactions, or if we fail to adequately
integrate the acquired businesses or individubésstuccess of the combined business could be comg®d. Business acquisitions are subject
to the risks commonly associated with such trai@agincluding, among others, potential exposurertknown liabilities of acquired
companies and to acquisition costs and expensedifficulty and expense of integrating the openadi and personnel of the acquired
companies, potential disruptions to the busineshetombined company and potential diversion aiagament’s time and attention, the
impairment of relationships with and the possibleslof key employees and clients as a result ofgd®in management, potential litigation or
other legal risks, potential write-downs relatedjtmdwill impairments in connection with acquisity and dilution to the stockholders of the
combined company if the acquisition is made focktof the combined company. In addition, investrarategies, technologies or businesses
of acquired companies may not be effectively adaba into our business or may have a negativetedie the combined company’s revenues
or earnings. The combined company may also ingmifigtant expense to complete acquisitions and sugrquired investment strategies and
businesses. Further, any such acquisitions mayrmef] with cash, debt or equity, which could dilihte holdings or limit the rights of
stockholders. Finally, we may not be successfidémtifying attractive acquisition candidates omgaeting acquisitions on favorable terms.

The Woodway acquisition is subject to risks and urertainties, including the satisfaction of closing @nditions. We may be
unable to successfully integrate the business an@isonnel of Woodway and may not realize the anticgted benefits of the Woodway
acquisition.

On January 15, 2015, we entered into the Mergeed&gent with Woodway, pursuant to which Woodway miérge into our
wholly-owned subsidiary, Westwood Trust. The Woaghacquisition is subject to the approval of theaeDepartment of Banking and other
closing conditions. If the Woodway acquisition domt close, we will not realize the expected bighef the transaction on which we have
expended significant time and resources.

If the Woodway acquisition closes, the acquisitioay not yield the forecasted benefits due to aetanf factors. Woodway may
have unanticipated liabilities, for which we canbetfully indemnified under the Merger AgreemeWe may not be able to maintain or
increase the levels of revenue, earnings and apgrefficiency, or the client relationships, thab@dway has achieved prior to the
acquisition. The success of the Woodway acqursitidl depend, in part, on our ability to realizeetanticipated synergies and other benefits
from integrating Woodway's business with our exigtbusinesses. The integration process may beleapgwstly and time-consuming. If we
experience difficulties, delays or unexpected cesdtis the integration process or if the Woodwayibess deteriorates, the anticipated cost
savings, growth opportunities and other synergigheWoodway acquisition may not be realized fudly realized at all, or may take longer to
realize than expected. Additionally, because vedssuing shares of Westwood common stock as cenagidn in the acquisition, the
transaction will have the effect of diluting theldiags of our existing stockholders.
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If any of the above risks occur, our business,raia condition, results of operations and castvélanay be materially and
adversely impacted, and our stock price may deelfa result. For further information on our pegdiransaction with Woodway, see Note 17
“Subsequent Events” to our consolidated finandetesnents.

Our business involves risks of being engaged initiiation and liability that could increase our expeses and reduce our
results of operations.

Many aspects of our business involve substanskbrof liability. We could be named as defendantsoalefendants in lawsuits
could be involved in disputes that involve the #tref lawsuits seeking substantial damages. AsE+@gistered adviser, mutual fund adviser
and publicly traded entity, we are subject to gowegntal and self-regulatory organization examimetjanvestigations and proceedings.
Similarly, the investment strategies that we marwamed be subject to actual or threatened lawsuitsgovernmental and self-regulatory
organization investigations and proceedings, anyha€h could harm the investment returns or repaiadf the applicable fund or result in our
being liable for any resulting damages. There leEntan increased incidence of litigation and regojanvestigations in the asset manager

industry in recent years, including customer claiasswell as class action suits seeking substataimagesWhile customers do not have
legal recourse against us solely on the basis @f ppestment results, if our investment stratege$orm poorly, we
are more likely to become subject to litigationunybt by dissatisfied clients. In addition, to theesmt customers are
successful in claiming that their losses resultedchffraud, negligence, willful misconduct, breadltontract or other
similar misconduct, these clients may have remealj@inst us, the mutual funds and other funds wisaadr our
investment professionals under the federal seeari@iws or state law.

On August 3, 2012, AGF Management Limited and A@Febtments Inc. (“AGF”) filed a lawsuit in the OntaSuperior Court of
Justice against Westwood, certain Westwood empogiad executive recruiting firm Warren Internatiph&C. The action relates to the
hiring of certain members of Westwood'’s global angerging markets investment team previously empldyyeAGF. AGF is alleging that the
former employees breached certain obligations vthey resigned from AGF, and that Westwood and Whainiduced such breaches. AGF is
seeking an unspecified amount of damages and pemriimages of $10 million (CAD) in the lawsuit. 8avember 5, 2012, Westwood issued
a response to AGF’s lawsuit with a counterclaimirgfaAGF for defamation. Westwood is seeking $lianl(CAD) in general damages, $10
million (CAD) in special damages, $1 million (CAD) punitive damages, and costs. On November 6, 28GF filed a second lawsuit against
Westwood, Westwood Management and an employed\tdsiwood subsidiary, alleging that the employeear@afamatory statements about
AGF. In this second lawsuit, AGF is seeking $5 imill(CAD) in general damages, $1 million (CAD) plfendant in punitive damages,
unspecified special damages, interest and costs.

While we intend to vigorously defend both actionsl @ursue our counterclaims, we are currently wnabestimate the ultimate
aggregate amount of monetary gain, loss or findirojgact of these actions and counterclaims. Ddfenthese actions and pursuing these
counterclaims may be expensive for us and timewoirg for our personnel. While we do not curreitthlieve these proceedings will have a
material impact, adverse resolutions of these astamd counterclaims could have a material adwaffeet on our business, financial condition
or results of operations.

Misuse of assets and information in the possessiofiour employees could result damage our reputatioand result in costly
litigation and liability for us and our clients.

Our employees handle significant amounts of agdetsy with financial and personal information far @lients. Our employees
could misuse or improperly disclose such informatiehich could harm our reputation. We have impletad a system of controls to minimi
the risk of a fraudulent use of assets and infomnahowever, our controls may be insufficientlyegdate to prevent fraudulent actions by
employees. If our controls are ineffective, we ddoé subject to costly litigation, which could conee financial resources, distract
management, damage our reputation and result ifai@gy sanctions. Such fraudulent actions coudd aldversely affect clients, causing them
to seek redress.

Our success depends on certain key employees and ability to attract and develop new, talented proessionals. Our
inability to attract and retain key employees couldcompromise our future success.

Our future success depends upon our ability taettaind retain professional and executive employeelsiding investment,
marketing, client service and management persoiiheke is substantial competition for skilled pewsal within the asset management
business, and the failure to attract, developjretad motivate qualified personnel could negativelpact our business, financial condition,

results of operations and future prospedth the exception of our Chief Executive Offic@hief Investment Officer and
certain investment employees, key employees dbang employment contracts and generally can teteihair
employment at any time. In order to retain olaep our key personnel, we may be required to asge&ompensation,

which would decrease net income. Additionallyydstment and sales professionals often mainteingtelationships with their
clients, and their departure may cause us to libset @ccounts, which could have a material immacour revenues and results of operations.
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Damage to our reputation could harm our business ahhave a material adverse effect on our results @perations.

Our brand is a valuable intangible asset that cbaldulnerable to threats that can be difficulingpossible to anticipate or conti
Regulatory inquiries and rumors could damage ogputation, even if they are unfounded or satisfalgtaddressed. Damage to our brand ct
impede our ability to attract and retain custonaerd key employees, and could reduce our assets mrategement, which would have a
material adverse effect on our results of operation

Failure to properly address conflicts of interest ould harm our reputation or cause clients to withdaw funds, each of
which could adversely affect our business and redslof operations.

The SEC and other regulators have increased ttritisy of potential conflicts of interest, and Wwave implemented procedures
and controls that we believe are reasonably deditmaddress these issues. However, appropria¢elyng with conflicts of interest is compl
and if we fail, or appear to fail, to deal apprapely with conflicts of interest, we could face uggtional damage, litigation or regulatory
proceedings, any of which may adversely affectreaults of operations.

In addition, as we expand the scope of our busiaedur client base, we must continue to monitaraddress any conflicts
between the interests of our stockholders and thbear clients. Our clients may withdraw fundshiéy perceive conflicts of interest between
the investment decisions we make for strategieghich they have invested and our obligations tostackholders. For example, we may limit
the growth of assets in or close strategies omrafise take action to slow the flow of assets whenbelieve it is in the best interest of our
clients, even though our assets under managemerihagstment management fees may be negativelydrmgaSimilarly, we may establish or
add new investment teams or expand operation®thtr geographic areas or jurisdictions if we haisuch actions are in the best interest of
our clients, even though our results of operatioay be adversely affected in the short term. Algiowe believe such actions enable us to
retain client assets and maintain our profit maggifnclients perceive a change in our investmemperational decisions favors a strategy to
maximize short term results, they may withdraw &inghich could adversely affect our revenues asdlt® of operations.

Insurance coverage may be inadequate or not covezdal and regulatory proceedings.

We maintain insurance coverage in amounts andrarstere believe appropriate to cover legal and @guy matters; however,
we can make no assurance that there will be adegoatrage or that a claim will be covered by asurance policies at all. Additionally,
insurance premiums may rise for substantially Hraescoverage amounts and terms, which will increasexpenses and reduce our net
income.

Various factors may hinder the declaration and paynent of dividends.

We have historically paid a quarterly dividend. Har, payment of future dividends is subject todiseretion of our Board of
Directors, and various factors may prevent us fpaying dividends. Such factors include our finahp@sition, capital requirements and
liquidity, stock repurchase plans, state corpoaatd banking law restrictions, results of operatiang such other factors as our Board of
Directors may consider relevant. In addition, &®kling company, our ability to pay dividends igpdadent on the dividends and income we
receive from our subsidiaries. Currently, our priynsource of cash consists of dividends from Westiidlanagement or Westwood Trust. -
payment of dividends by Westwood Trust is subjedhe discretion of their Boards of Directors anthpliance with applicable laws,
including, in particular, the provisions of the BsxFinance Code applicable to Westwood Trust. 8em'7. Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gytems.”

Our business is vulnerable to systems failures thaiuld have a material adverse effect on our busiss, financial condition
and results of operations.

Any delays or inaccuracies in securities pricingimation or information processing could give riseclaims that could have a
material adverse effect on our business, finarmabition and results of operations. We are higldgendent on communications and
information systems and on third-party vendorsskeurities pricing information and updates frontaiersoftware. We may suffer a systems
failure or interruption, whether caused by an eprétke, fire, other natural disaster, power or mlemunications failure, unauthorized access,
act of God, act of war, or otherwise, and our bapkprocedures and capabilities may be inadequatkntinate the risk of extended
interruptions in operations.
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Failure to implement and maintain effective cyber scurity controls could disrupt our operations and lave a material
adverse effect on our results of operations and stk price.

Our business is dependent on information technodygyems and the cyber security controls we hapdaite to protect those
systems and the information contained therein.iliria of our controls to protect our informatiorch@ology from an external or internal attack
or to prevent a breach of confidential client ompetitive information could materially interruptrooperations and expose us to regulatory an
legal actions, which could have a material adveffext on our operating results, reputation andlstwice.

We may not be able to fund future capital requiremats on favorable terms, if at all.

We cannot be certain that financing to fund ourkiray capital or other cash requirements, if needéllipe available on favorak
terms, if at all. Our capital requirements may vargatly from quarter to quarter depending on, agnather things, capital expenditures,
fluctuations in our operating results and financaagjvities. If future financing becomes necessary,may or may not be able to obtain
financing on favorable terms, if at all. Furthemyduture equity financings could dilute the relatpercentage ownership of then existing
common stockholders and any future debt financooggd involve restrictive covenants that limit @lility to take certain actions.

Failure to maintain effective internal controls codd have a material adverse effect on our businessid stock price.

Effective internal controls are necessary to previgiable financial reports. If we cannot proviééable financial reports, our
brand and operating results could be harmed. #&drival control systems, no matter how well desighade inherent limitations and even
systems determined to be effective can provide mrdgonable assurance with respect to financiedratant preparation and presentation.

We cannot be certain that the measures we takeatoae and improve our internal controls will eresthat we implement and
maintain adequate controls over our financial psees and reporting. Any failure to implement regglinew or improved controls, or
difficulties encountered in their implementatiooutd harm our operating results or cause us tddaiieet our reporting obligations. If we fail
to maintain the adequacy of our internal contratssuch standards are modified, supplemented ardedewe may not be able to ensure that
we can conclude that we have effective internatrobover financial reporting in accordance withcBen 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002. Failure to achieve and maintain an effedtiternal control environment could cause investor®se confidence in our reported finan
information, which could have a material adverdeatfon our stock price.

Our stock is thinly traded and may be subject to viatility.

Although our common stock is traded on the New Y8t#ick Exchange, it may remain relatively illiquad,“thinly traded,”which
can increase share price volatility and make fiadift for larger investors to buy or sell sharadhe public market without affecting the quoted
share price. Investors may be unable to buy omsedirtain quantity of our shares in the publickeawithin one or more trading days. If
limited trading in our stock continues, it may hfficult for holders to sell their shares in thelphic market at any given time at prevailing
prices.

The prevailing market price of our common stock rflagtuate significantly in response to a numbefaators, some of which are
beyond our control, including (among other factorgdtual or anticipated fluctuations in operatiagults; changes in market valuations of c
similarly situated companies; additions or depadwof key personnel; future sales of common stdekiations in net revenues or in losses
from levels expected by the investment communitygt trading volume fluctuations.

Our organizational documents contain provisions thamay prevent or deter another group from paying apremium over the
market price to our stockholders to acquire our stok.

Our organizational documents contain provisions thquire a vote of two-thirds of the shares otktentitled to vote to remove
directors for cause, establish that stockholdens@bact by written consent, and that authorizeBnard of Directors to issue, without
shareholder approval, blank check preferred stiociddition, as a Delaware corporation, we areexttlip Section 203 of the Delaware Gen
Corporation Law relating to business combinatidrigese provisions could delay, deter or prevent @yergconsolidation, tender offer or other
business combination or change of control involuisghat could include a premium over the markieepof our common stock that some or a
majority of our stockholders might consider to befieir best interests.
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We are a holding company dependent on the operatisrand funds of our subsidiaries.

We are a holding company, with no revenue-genagaperations and no assets other than our ownergkigsts in Westwood
Management, Westwood Trust and Westwood Internatidrccordingly, we are dependent on the cash fiewerated by these operating
subsidiaries and rely on dividends or other intemgany transfers from our operating subsidiariegetoerate the funds necessary to meet our
obligations.

Risks Related to our Clients
Competitive fee pressures could reduce revenues apdofit margins.

To the extent we have to compete on the basisicd,pve may not be able to maintain our currentsteecture. Although our
investment management fees vary from product tdyrp we have competed primarily on the performasfaaur products and client service
rather than on the level of our investment managerfiees relative to our competitors. In recent gehere has been a trend toward lower fees
in the investment management industry. In ordenaintain our fee structure in a competitive envinemt, we must be able to continue to
provide clients with investment returns and senlgsels that make investors willing to pay our féé&% cannot be assured that we will succee
in providing investment returns and service levie& will allow us to maintain our current fee stiwre. Fee reductions on existing or future
new business could have an adverse effect on ofit prargins and results of operations.

In addition, we have performance fee agreements aview clients, who pay us a fee if we outperfarspecified index over
predetermined periods of time. We may not be abtautperform such indexes, and failure to do sold/oause us to earn none or only part of
those potential revenues, which would have a nadtadverse effect on our revenues and resultseratipns. Our revenues from performance
based fees could fluctuate significantly from oneasurement period to the next, depending on howesferm relative to the indexes specif
in these agreements. For example, we earned pexrferfees of $3.8 million in 2014, $2.6 milliond813 and $1.3 million in 2012.

Our business is dependent on investment advisorylsadvisory and trust agreements that are subject téermination or
non-renewal. As a result, we could lose any of owatients on very short notice.

Substantially all of our revenues are derived pamsto investment advisory, subadvisory and trgst@ments with our clients.
Investors in funds that we advise or subadvise radgem their investments at any time without pnatice, thereby
reducing our assets under management. These inves&y redeem for any reason, including generahfiral market
conditions, our absolute or relative investmentqrenance, or their own financial condition and riegments. In a
declining stock market, the pace of redemptiondccaacelerate. Redemption of a substantial amaiintvestments or
a termination or failure to renew a material numtfethese agreements would adversely affect olemess and have a
material adverse effect on our earnings and firsmandition.

A small number of clients account for a substantiaportion of our business, and a reduction or lossfdusiness with any of
these clients could have a material adverse effemh our business, financial condition and results ofperations.

Our ten largest clients accounted for over 20%eefrevenues for the year ended December 31, 20éar®\dependent to a
significant degree on our ability to maintain oelationships with these clients. There can be sarasce that we will be successful in
maintaining existing client relationships, securauglitional clients or achieving the superior irwesnt performance necessary to earn
performance-based advisory fees. Our failure @mimaine or more of these large clients or to estalpirofitable relationships with additional
clients could have a material adverse effect orbosiness, financial condition and results of ofiens.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

None.

Item 2. Properties.

Westwood, Westwood Management and Westwood Trumstuad their principal operations using approximag#,000 square fe
of leased office space in Dallas, Texas pursuaatléase with an initial term that expires in Nob&m2021. In addition, we lease
approximately 5,000 square feet of office spad®imaha, Nebraska pursuant to a lease with an itétiad that expires in July 2019. Westwood
International conducts its principal operationsigsipproximately 6,000 square feet of office spaceoronto, Ontario pursuant to a lease with
an initial term that expires in May 2017. We con#rto assess these facilities to ensure their aygo serve our anticipated business needs.

17




Item 3. Legal Proceedings
We are subject from time to time to certain claams legal proceedings arising in the ordinary cewfsour business.

On August 3, 2012, AGF Management Limited and A@Febtments Inc. (“AGF”) filed a lawsuit in the OntaSuperior Court of
Justice against Westwood, certain Westwood empsogied executive recruiting firm Warren Internatiph&C. The action relates to the
hiring of certain members of Westwood'’s global angerging markets investment team previously empldyyeAGF. AGF is alleging that the
former employees breached certain obligations vthey resigned from AGF, and that Westwood and Whainduced such breaches. AGF is
seeking an unspecified amount of damages and pemriimages of $10 million (CAD) in the lawsuit. 8avember 5, 2012, Westwood issued
a response to AGF’s lawsuit with a counterclaimirgaAGF for defamation. Westwood is seeking $1liaril(CAD) in general damages, $10
million (CAD) in special damages, $1 million (CAD) punitive damages, and costs. On November 6, 2AGF filed a second lawsuit against
Westwood, Westwood Management and an employed\dsiwood subsidiary, alleging that the employeeerdefamatory statements about
AGF. In this second lawsuit, AGF is seeking $5 imill(CAD) in general damages, $1 million (CAD) plfendant in punitive damages,
unspecified special damages, interest and costspiEadings phase was completed in 2013, and wauatently in the discovery phase, which
we hope to complete by the end of 2015.

While we intend to vigorously defend both actionsl @aursue the counterclaims, we are currently untbéstimate the ultimate
aggregate amount of monetary gain, loss or findimjgact of these actions and counterclaims. Westegreed with our Directors & Officers
insurance provider that 50% of the defense cosebto both AGF claims, but not including Westwisocounterclaim against AGF, will be
covered by insurance. Defending these actions arglimg these counterclaims may be expensive fandgime consuming for our personnel.
While we do not currently believe these proceedinijshave a material impact, adverse resolutiothefse actions and counterclaims could
have a material adverse effect on our businesadial condition or results of operations.

| tem 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable.
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PART Il

| tem 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Isuer Purchases of Equity Securities
Market Information

Our common stock has traded on the New York Stoah&nge (the “NYSE”) under the symbol “WHG” sinadyJ1, 2002. At
December 31, 2014, there were approximately 186rdeeolders of our common stock, although we beligaat the number of beneficial
owners of our common stock is substantially gredtke table below presents the high and low clopmiges for our common stock, as repo
by the NYSE for the periods indicated.

2014 2013
High Low High Low
For the Quarter Ende
March 31 $ 6291 $ 53.6: $ 4521 % 39.97
June 3( 63.4( 54.41 45.02 40.6¢
September 3 62.4( 51.72 50.9¢ 43.5¢
December 3. 67.8¢ 55.7¢ 61.91 48.02

Dividends

We have declared a cash dividend on our commok $to@ach quarter since our common stock waspusticly traded. The
table below sets forth the dividends declaredlierferiods indicated.

2014 2013
First Quarte! $ 044  $ 0.40
Second Quarte 0.44 0.40
Third Quartel 0.44 0.40
Fourth Quarte 0.5C 0.44

In addition, on February 4, 2015 we declared atgugrcash dividend of $0.50 per share on our comstock payable on April .
2015 to stockholders of record on March 13, 201B.iki¥end to continue paying cash dividends in samlounts as our Board of Directors may
determine to be appropriate. Any future paymentsash dividends will be at the discretion of theaBbof Directors and subject to limitations
under the Delaware General Corporation Law.

Westwood Holdings Group is the sole stockholdénestwood Management, Westwood Trust and Westwatednational.
Westwood Trust is limited under applicable Texas ilathe payment of dividends to the amount of uitid profits, which is defined as that
part of equity capital equal to the balance ofprefits, income, gains, and losses since its folenaninus subsequent distributions to
stockholders and transfers to surplus or capitdeushare dividends or appropriate Board of Dinstt@solutions.
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EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

The following table gives information as of DecemBg, 2014 about shares of our common stock thgtheadssued upon the
exercise of options, warrants and rights underTduird Amended and Restated Westwood Holdings Gring,Stock Incentive Plan and the
Share Award Plan of Westwood Holdings Group, loc.Service Provided in Canada to its Subsidianas,only equity compensation plans in

effect at that time. The material terms of thisnpleere approved by our stockholders at our 2011uahNleeting and are discussed in Note 10
of the financial statements included in this Report

Number of securities
remaining available

Number of securities for future issuance
to be issued upon Weighted- average under equity
exercise of exercise price of compensation plans
outstanding options, outstanding options, (excluding securities
warrants and rights warrants and rights reflected in column
Plan Categor (a) (b) (@) ()
Equity compensation plans approved by security
holders — 3 — 601,00((1)
Equity compensation plans not approved by security
holders — — —
Total — 9 — 601,00(
1) Includes 485,000 shares available under our ThiméAded and Restated Westwood Holdings Group, backSncentive Plan and

116,000 shares available under the Share Awardd®lrestwood Holdings Group, Inc. for Service Pd&d in Canada to its Subsidiaries.
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PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The following graph compares total stockholder meguof Westwood since December 31, 2009 with tked teturn of the Russell
2000 Index and the SNL Asset Manager Index. The 8Bdet Manager Index is a composite of 41 publichgled asset management

companies.
Total Return Performance
225
—+— Westwood Holdings Group, Inc.
—a— Russell 2000
175 —&— SNL Asset Manager
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12/31/09 1213110 1213111 1213112 1213113 1213114
Cumulative
Period ended December 3! Five-Year Total
Index 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Return
Westwood Holdings Group, In $ 100.0¢ $ 115.0: $ 109.5¢ $ 127.6(C $ 199.9C $ 205.9( 105.9(%
Russell 2000 Inde 100.0( 126.8¢ 121.5¢ 141.4: 196.3¢ 205.9¢ 105.9¢
SNL Asset Manager Inde 100.0( 115.1: 99.5¢ 127.7¢ 196.3( 207.0¢ 107.0¢

The total return for our stock and for each indssuanes $100 invested on December 31, 2009 in oomom stock, the Russell
2000 Index, and the SNL Asset Manager Index, inolgideinvestment of dividends. Our common stockaded on the NYSE under the ticker

symbol “WHG.”

The closing price of our common stock on the lesdihg day of the year ended December 31, 2014p&h82 per share.

Historical stock price performance is not necefsardicative of future price performance.
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ltem 6. Selected Financial Data

SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected consolidated financial data, togetlithrassets under management data presented tsHowld be read in
conjunction with “Item 1. Business” and “Item 7. Megement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financialdion and Results of Operations”
included elsewhere in this Report. Historical resale not necessarily indicative of future results

Year ended December 31,
(in thousands, except per share amount:

2014 2013® 20120 2011 2010
Consolidated Statements of Income Data:

Total revenue $ 113,247 $ 91,828 $ 77,498 $ 6890¢ $ 55,31
Employee compensation and bene 52,841 47,86¢ 43,69¢ 35,917 29,907

Employee compensation and benefits as a % of

Total revenue 46.7% 52.1% 56.4% 52.1% 54.1%
Income before income tax 42,03¢ 28,18t 20,02( 22,27: 16,81¢

Income before income taxes as a % of

Total revenue 37.1% 30.7% 25.8% 32.3% 30.4%
Net income 27,24¢ 17,831 12,08¢ 14,15¢ 10,70z
Earnings per sha~ basic $ 363 % 243 % 169 $ 203 % 1.62
Earnings per shar~ diluted $ I LS 232 % 165 $ 19 $ 1.49
Cash dividends declared per common sl $ 182 % 164 $ 151 % 142 % 1.65
Economic Earning®@ $ 41,44t $ 30,027 $ 2323: $ 25647 $ 21,092
Economic Earnings per common sh $ 524 % 39C $ 318 % 354 % 3.11

(1) Results for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2010 have been adjusted for an immbéera related to stock based compensation expensestrictec
stock grants subject to service and performancditions. The non-cash net income impact for eadhefyears ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 vwathbes $0.1
million. The non-cash net income impact for thergeended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was $0.5 méld $0.6 million, respectively. See further déstan of this

correction of an immaterial error “Item 8. Financial Statemer”

(2) See the definition of Economic Earnings aredréconciliation to Net Income in “Supplementaldfinial Information” in Item 7, “Management’s Dissien and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operati— Supplemental Financial Informati¢

As of December 31,

2014 20130 20120 20110 20100
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data (in thousands):
Cash and investmer $ 97,751 $ 7541t $ 63,72: $ 60,132 $ 45,04
Total asset 139,87 116,05( 96,617 90,90z 72,957
Stockholder equity 110,007 88,66: 76,55% 71,062 61,00€
Assets Under Management (unaudited) (in millions) $ 2025( $ 18931 $ 14,167 $ 13,07¢ $ 12,477

(1) Consolidated balance sheet data for the years édeegimber 31, 2013, 2012, 2011 and 2010 have hipesied for an immaterial error related to stockdshcompensatic
expense for restricted stock grants subject taceand performance conditions. See further disonss this correction of an immaterial error in€in 8. Financial

Statement”
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Item 7. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operations

You should read the following discussion and angliysconjunction with “Selected Financial Data”diuded in this Report, as
well as our consolidated financial statements agldted notes thereto appearing elsewhere in thgoRe

Forward-Looking Statements

Statements in this Report and the Annual Repdstéckholders that are not purely historical fartsluding, without limitation,
statements about our expected future financialtiposiresults of operations or cash flows, as waslbther statements including, without
limitation, words such as “anticipate,” “forecasttelieve,” “plan,” “estimate,” “expect,” “i " “could,” “goal,” “may,” “target,”

intend,"should,
“designed,” “on track,” “comfortable with,” “optinstic” and other similar expressions, constitutevind-looking statements within the

meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 398s amended, and Section 21E of the Securitiesdfge Act of 1934, as amended.
Because forward-looking statements relate to thaduthey are subject to inherent uncertaintisksrand changes in circumstances that are
difficult to predict and many of which are outsiofeour control. Actual results, our financial cotiain, and the timing of some events could
differ materially from those projected in or confdated by the forward-looking statements. Therefgoai should not rely on any of these
forward{ooking statements. Important factors that couladseaour actual results and financial conditionifiedmaterially from those indicate
in the forward-looking statements include, amorteat:

. regulations adversely affecting the financial seggiindustry;

. the composition and market value of our assetsrumd@agement;

. competition in the investment management industry;

. our investments in foreign companies;

. our ability to develop and market new investmerdtegies successfully;

. our ability to pursue and properly integrate acegiibusinesses;

. litigation risks;

. our ability to retain qualified personnel;

. our relationships with current and potential custosn

. our ability to properly address conflicts of intstre

. our ability to maintain adequate insurance coverage

. our ability to maintain an effective informationstgms;

. our ability to maintain effective cyber security;

. our ability to maintain an effective system of im&l controls

. our ability to maintain our fee structure in ligiftcompetitive fee pressures;

. our relationships with investment consulting firraagd

. the significant concentration of our revenues smell number of customers.

Additional factors that could cause our actual itssand financial condition to differ materiallyofn those indicated in the

forward-looking statements are discussed undesdhtion entitled “Item 1A. Risk Factors” and elsewhin this Report. The forward-looking
statements are based only on currently availalidenmation and speak only as of the date of thisdRepVe are not obligated and do not

undertake an obligation to publicly release anysiens to these forward-looking statements to otfévents or circumstances occurring after
the date of this Report or to reflect the occureeofunanticipated events or otherwise.
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Overview

We manage investment assets and provide servicesifalients through our subsidiaries, Westwoodhgement, Westwood
Trust and Westwood International. Westwood Managémovides investment advisory services to corgoaad public retirement plans,
endowments and foundations, the Westwood Fundgl®y mutual funds, individuals and clients of Wiastd Trust. Westwood Trust provic
trust and custodial services and participationammon trust funds that it sponsors to institutiand high net worth individuals. Westwood
International was established in 2012 and providekal equity and emerging markets investment adyiservices to institutional clients,
mutual funds, an Ireland-domiciled UCITS fund adhenon trust funds sponsored by Westwood Trust.r&uenues are generally derived
from fees based on a percentage of assets undaegeraent, and at December 31, 2014 Westwood ManaxgeWestwood Trust and

Westwood International collectively managed assahsed at approximately $20.3 billio/e believe we have established a track
record of delivering competitive risk-adjusted resufor our clients.

With respect to the bulk of our client assets undanagement, we utilize a “valugivestment style focused on achieving supe
long-term, riskadjusted returns by investing in companies witthHéyels of free cash flow, improving returns omwigg strengthening balan:
sheets and that are well positioned for growthvidtutse value is not fully recognized in the markatpl This investment approach is designed
to preserve capital during unfavorable periods@odide superior real returns over the long termr @vestment teams have significant
industry experience. Our investment team members haerage investment experience of fifteen yeaitewone third of our team has worked
together at Westwood for over five years.

We have focused on building a foundation in terfngessonnel and infrastructure to support a poddigtmuch larger business.
We have also developed investment strategies thdtaleve will be desirable within our target ihgional, private wealth and mutual fund
markets. The cost of developing new products aadthanization as a whole has resulted in our iim@iexpenses that, in some cases, do no
currently have significant offsetting revenues. Whve continue to evolve our products, we belidwa the appropriate foundation and prod
are in place such that investors will recognizevfilele in these products, thereby generating neemee streams for Westwood.

2014 Highlights
The following items are highlights for the year edddecember 31, 2014:

. Assets under management as of December 31, 20Blavecord $20.3 billion, a 7% increase comparddeicember 31, 2013;
average assets under management for 2014 were ill®8, a 21% increase compared to 20

. Our Westwood Funds ® family of mutual funds endeslytear with $3.7 billion in assets under managenzed4% increase
compared to December 31, 20

. Our Income Opportunity strategy, focused on curmectme and lower volatility, had net asset inflasf®ver $650 million and
finished the year with $4.1 billion in assets unad@magemen

. Westwood International Advisors Inc., which managesglobal equity and emerging markets equitytetias, grew assets under
management to $3.3 billion as of December 31, 20f@4rom $2.5 billion at the prior year end. Thisiiease included over $200
million of inflows to our Irelan-domiciled UCITS Fund

. Total revenue was a record $113.2 million, a 23eétdase over 2013.

. We added a Global Convertible Securities team taraestment platform, with approximately $500 ioitl of assets under
advisement, for which we provide consulting ad\icé for which we do not have direct discretionaryastment authority, as of
December 31, 201:

. In October 2014, the Board approved a 14% incramsar quarterly dividend to $0.50 per share, onanual rate of $2.00,
resulting in a dividend yield of 3.2% using the r-end stock price of $61.8

. Our financial position remains strong with liquidst and investments of $97.8 million as of Decerdfie2014.
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Revenue

We derive our revenues from investment advisorg,feest fees, and other revenues. Our advisos/demgenerated by
Westwood Management and Westwood Internationalghwvimnanage client accounts under investment advaudysubadvisory agreements.
Advisory fees are calculated based on a percemfgssets under management and are paid in acoerdath the terms of the agreements.
Advisory fees are paid quarterly in advance basedssets under management on the last day of élsedqing quarter, quarterly in arrears
based on assets under management on the last they qfiarter just ended, or are based on a daityomthly analysis of assets under
management for the stated period. We recognizesagyfee revenues as services are rendered. Aetimitmber of our clients have a
contractual performance-based fee component in ¢betracts, which generates additional revenueg ibutperform a specified index over a
specific period of time. We record revenue for parfance-based fees at the end of the measuremérd.fgince our advance paying clients’
billing periods coincide with the calendar quattewhich such payments relate, revenue is recognizthin the quarter, and our consolidated
financial statements contain no deferred adviseeyrévenues.

Our trust fees are generated by Westwood Trusuputgo trust or custodial agreements. Trust feese@parately negotiated with
each client and are generally based on a percenfagsets under management. Westwood Trust abstdes trust services to a small number
of clients on a fixed fee basis. Most trust feespid quarterly in advance and are recognizeéragces are rendered. Since billing periods for
the majority of Westwood Trust’'s advance payingmis coincide with the calendar quarter, revendellis recognized within the quarter and
our consolidated financial statements do not cardaignificant amount of deferred revenues.

Our other revenues generally consist of interedtiamestment income. Although we generally invesstrof our cash in U.S. Treasury
securities, we also invest in equity and fixed meanstruments and money market funds, includiregl seoney for new investment strategies.

Employee Compensation and Bene

Employee compensation and benefits costs genamtigist of salaries, incentive compensation, eepgised compensation
expense and benefits.

Sales and Marketing

Sales and marketing costs relate to our markeffiogt®, including travel and entertainment, dire@rketing and advertising cot

Westwood Mutual Funds

Westwood Mutual Funds expenses relate to our magkedistribution, administration and acquisitidfoets related to the
Westwood Fund® .

Information Technolog

Information technology expenses are generally casdsciated with proprietary investment researols tanaintenance and
support, computing hardware, software licensesctghmunications and other related costs.

Professional Service

Professional services expenses generally consgsisi$ associated with subadvisory fees, audil kegd other professional
services.

General and Administrative

General and administrative expenses generally sboktosts associated with the lease of our offfzace, investor relations,
licenses and fees, depreciation, insurance, offipplies and other miscellaneous expenses.

Assets Under Management

Assets under management increased $1.4 billion%grto $20.3 billion at December 31, 2014 compa&oetl 8.9 billion at
December 31, 2013. Quarterly average assets urategement increased $3.5 billion, up 21% to $1#liBrbfor 2014 compared with $16.3
billion for 2013.
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Assets under management increased $4.7 billioB4%s, to $18.9 billion at December 31, 2013 companeil 4.2 billion at
December 31, 2012. Quarterly average assets uratgagement increased $2.6 billion, up 19% to $1#i8rbfor 2013 compared with $13.7
billion for 2012.

The following table sets forth our assets underagament as of December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

As of December 31,

(in millions) % Change
2014 vs.
2014 2013 2012 2013 2013 vs. 201:
Institutional $ 12471 $ 12,13¢ $ 9,22t 3% 32%
Private Wealtt 4,057 4,00¢ 3,33¢ 1 20
Mutual Funds 3,722 2,784 1,602 34 74
Total Assets Under Managemen(V) $ 20,25( $ 18931 $ 14,167 7% 34%

(1) AUM excludes approximately $500 million of assunder advisement related to our global corblestistrategies, for which we currently providesudting advice but for
which we do not have direct discretionary investharhority.

Our assets under management disclosure reflectagaarent’s view of our three types of accountsitirtsinal, private wealth
and mutual funds.

. Institutionalincludes separate accounts of corporate pensioprarid sharing plans, public employee retiremamtds, Taft-
Hartley plans, endowments, foundations and indiistusubadvisory relationships where Westwood plesinvestment
management services for funds offered by othenfiia institutionspooled investment vehicles, including UCITS fundd
collective investment trusts; and managed accalationships with brokerage firms and other regétenvestment advisors
that offer Westwood products to their custom

. Private Wealtlincludes assets for which Westwood Trust providest tand custodial services and participation immn
trust funds that it sponsors to institutions arghhiet worth individuals pursuant to trust or ageagreements and assets for
which Westwood Management provides advisory sesviicgéen limited liability companies to high netsfoindividuals.
Investment subadvisory services are provided ferctimmon trust funds by Westwood Management, Westwo
International and external, unaffiliated subadwsséior certain assets in this category, WestwoodtTaurrently provides
limited custody services for a minimal or no feat biews these assets as potentially convertirfggegenerating managed
assets in the future. As an example, some ass#tisioategory consist of low-basis stock curreh#d in custody for
clients, but we believe these assets may convéeetgenerating managed assets during an inter-aféneal transfer of
wealth at a future dat

. Mutual Fundsinclude the Westwood Funds ®, a family of mutualds for which Westwood Management serves as advisc

Roll-Forward of Assets Under Management

Year Ended December 31, 2014 (in millions)

Private Mutual
Institutional Wealth Funds Total

Beginning of period assets $ 12,13¢ $ 4,00¢ $ 2,784 $ 18,931
Client flows:

Inflows/new account 2,062 355 1,04z 3,45¢

Outflows/closed accoun (2,65E) (412) (371) (3,438)
Net inflows (593) (57) 671 21
Market appreciatiol 925 106 267 1,29¢
Net change 332 49 938 1,31¢
End of period asse $ 12,471 $ 4,057 $ 3,72z $ 20,25(
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The increase in assets under management for tneeydad December 31, 2014 was primarily due to etagpreciation of $1.3
billion and neutral net client flows. Inflows wepemarily inflows into institutional accounts in bEmerging Markets strategies and the
Westwood Income Opportunity mutual fund. Outflowsrevprimarily related to withdrawals and rebalagdiy certain clients in our LargeCap
Value strategy.

Year Ended December 31, 2013 (in millions

Private Mutual
Institutional Wealth Funds Total

Beginning of period assets $ 9,22t % 3,33¢ % 1,60 $ 14,167
Client flows:

Inflows/new account 2,713 535 1,011 4,25¢

Outflows/closed accoun (2,099 (482) (210) (2,786
Net inflows 619 53 801 1,47¢
Market appreciatiol 2,29t 616 380 3,291
Net change 2,914 669 1,181 4,764
End of period asse $ 12,13¢ $ 4,006 $ 2,784 % 18,931

The increase in assets under management for tnegdad December 31, 2013 was primarily due to@wsl of $4.3 billion and
market appreciation of $3.3 billion, partially cgtdy outflows of $2.8 billion. Inflows were prinmigrdriven by inflows into institutional
accounts in our Emerging Markets strategies; inflénto the Westwood Income Opportunity mutual fand inflows from certain clients in
our Master Limited Partnership Infrastructure Reale{MLP") strategy. Outflows were primarily relat¢o withdrawals and rebalancing by
certain clients in our LargeCap Value strategy.

Year Ended December 31, 2012 (in millions

Private Mutual
Institutional Wealth Funds Total

Beginning of period assets $ 8,73t $ 3,051 $ 1,29 % 13,07¢
Client flows:

Inflows/new account 1,18z 424 451 2,05¢

Outflows/closed accoun (1,949 (467) (292 (2,708)
Net inflows/(outflows) (766) (43) 159 (650)
Market appreciatiol 1,25¢€ 331 151 1,73¢
Net change¢ 490 288 310 1,08¢
End of period asse $ 9,22t $ 3,33¢ §$ 1,60 $ 14,167

The increase in assets under management for tneydad December 31, 2012 was primarily due to@wslof $2.1 billion and
market appreciation of $1.7 billion, partially cgtdy outflows of $2.7 billion. Inflows were drivgmimarily by inflows into institutional
separate accounts, subadvisory mandates, the Wib®uods ® and private wealth accounts. Outflowsevpeimarily related to withdrawals,
including some account closings, by institutiorgpparate account clients and subadvisory mandatesufiows from private wealth accounts.

Correction of Immaterial Errors

During the third quarter of 2014, we discoverediaderstatement of non-cash stock based compensagi@mse for restricted
stock grants subject to both service and performaoaditions that had no net effect on total stotdérs' equity. Measurement dates used fo
fair value determination of the non-cash expensstich grants between 2006 and the second qu&2éid were not set in accordance with
Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting8&ads Codification No. 718Compensation-Stock Compensati@nd non-cash stock
based compensation was thereby understated dwrdgperiods.

The cumulative non-cash impact of additional stbaked compensation expense for all years impaesedted in an approximate
$3.3 million overstatement of net income. The naskcnet income impact for each of the years endestidber 31, 2013 and 2012 was less
than $0.1 million.
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Pursuant to Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No99 Materiality , the Company concluded that the misstatements matre
material to any of its prior period financial stakents, including its financial statements for tinstfand second quarters of 2014. Although the
misstatements were immaterial to prior periods pttier period financial statements have been a€glist this report in accordance with SAB
No. 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatemevtien Quantifying Misstatements in Current Yeaiahtial Statementsdue to
the significance of the out-of-period correctiortlit non-cash adjustment to the third quarterddi4?and to facilitate comparability between
current and prior year periods. Historical resthiiteughout Management’s Discussion and AnalysBim@ncial Condition and Results of
Operations have been adjusted for this correcti@nammaterial error.

Results of Operation

The following table and discussion of our resuftserations is based upon data derived from oosalidated statements of
income contained in our consolidated financialestants and should be read in conjunction with tisestements, which are included elsew
in this Report.

Years ended December 31,

(in thousands) % Change
2014 vs.
2014 2013 2012 2013 2013 vs. 201,
Revenues
Advisory fees
Asse-basec $ 8847 $ 70,027 $ 57,93¢ 26% 21%
Performanc-basec 3,80¢€ 2,561 1,251 49 105
Trust fees 20,52¢ 18,367 14,96¢ 12 23
Other revenues, n 437 870 3,33¢ (50) (74)
Total revenue: 113,241 91,82¢ 77,498 23 18
Expenses
Employee compensation and bene 52,84 47,864 43,69¢ 10 10
Sales and marketir 1,675 1,252 1,132 34 11
Westwood mutual func 2,543 2,153 1,152 18 87
Information technolog 3,46¢ 2,882 2,55t 20 13
Professional service 4,90% 4,227 4,42( 16 (4)
General and administrati 5,76¢€ 5,26€ 4,517 10 17
Total expense 71,20 63,64( 57,47¢ 12 11
Income before income tax 42,03¢ 28,18t 20,02(C 49 41
Provision for income taxe 14,787 10,34¢ 7,934 43 30
Net income $ 2724¢ $ 17837 $ 12,08¢ 53% 48%

Year Ended December 31, 2014 Compared to Year Hhdeember 31, 2013

Total Revenudn 2014 our total revenues increased by 23% to $1id@lion compared with $91.8 million in 2013. Atdased
advisory fees increased by 26% to $88.5 millio2@14 from $70.0 million in 2013 due to higher aggrassets under management, primarily
due to market appreciation . We earned a perforexaased advisory fee of $3.8 million in 2014 congplao $2.6 million in 2013. Trust fees
increased by 12% to $20.5 million in 2014 from $i®&iillion in 2013 as a result of increased assetieumanagement at Westwood Trust,
primarily due to market appreciation . Other revesywhich generally consist of interest and investinncome, decreased by $0.5 million to
$0.4 million in 2014 compared with $0.9 million2013 primarily due to a decrease in dividend income

Employee Compensation and BeneflEsnployee compensation and benefits increased%ytb $52.8 million compared with
$47.9 million in 2013. This increase was primadlye to net increases of $2.1 million in salary evgee primarily relating to additional hires at
Westwood Management, Westwood Trust and Westwatedrational, $2.0 million in performance-basedrietsd stock expense and $1.8
million incentive compensation. These increases\wpartially offset by a decrease in the amortizatiblong-term incentive awards for
Westwood International employees. We had 130 fuletemployees as of December 31, 2014 compare@d@atlDecember 31, 2013.

Sales and MarketingSales and marketing costs increased by 34% %rfillion in 2014 compared with $1.3 million in 281
primarily due to increased referral fees.
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Westwood Mutual FundsWestwood Mutual Funds expenses increased by &882.5 million in 2014 compared with $2.2 mill
in 2013, primarily due to increases in sharehosdgvicing and subadvisor fees based on a perceafagsets under management . The
expense has remained consistent as a percentémalokvenues.

Information TechnologyInformation technology expense increased by 20%3t5 million in 2014 compared with $2.9 milliam i
2013 primarily due to increased research expenmtsnaintenance and support expenses . The expasserhained consistent as a percentag
of total revenues.

Professional ServicesProfessional services expenses increased by A@4 % million in 2014 compared with $4.2 milliam i
2013, primarily due to increases in subadvisorg f#ed other professional services expense, pgrtitilet by a decrease in legal and tax
advisory expenses .

General and AdministrativeGeneral and administrative expenses increasd@¥yto $5.8 million in 2014 compared with $5.3
million in 2013 due to increases in various supgervices .

Provision for Income TaxesProvision for income taxes increased by 43% t.&illion in 2014 compared with $10.3 million
2013. The effective tax rate decreased to 35.220i from 36.7% in 2013 primarily due to operatimgome generated by Westwood
International in the 2014 period, which are taxed lwer Canadian tax rate, compared to operébisgps generated by Westwood
International in the 2013 period .

Year Ended December 31, 2013 Compared to Year Hddeember 31, 2012

Total Revenudn 2013 our total revenues increased by 18% to88illion compared with $77.5 million in 2012. Asdmsed
advisory fees increased by 21% to $70 million in2@&om $57.9 million in 2012 due to higher averagsets under management, primarily
reflecting market appreciation of assets and rflgvirs. We earned a performance-based advisoryffé2.6 million in 2013 compared to $1.3
million in 2012. Trust fees increased by 23% to.$1@&illion in 2013 from $15 million in 2012 due higher average assets under managemel
primarily reflecting market appreciation of ass@sher revenues, which generally consist of inteses investment income, decreased by $2.!
million to $0.9 million in 2013 compared with $38llion in 2012 primarily due to a $1.9 million dease in net realized gains and a $670,00
decrease in unrealized gains on investments. Ttredse in realized gains was primarily due to 8 #iillion gain recorded in 2012 on sale of
200,000 shares of Teton Advisors, Inc.

Employee Compensation and BeneflEsnployee compensation and benefits increased%ytb $47.9 million compared with
$43.7 million in 2012. The increase was primarilyedo net increases of $1.6 million in salary exggeprimarily relating to additional hires at
Westwood Management, Westwood Trust and Westwatednational, $0.9 million in incentive compensatexpense, including amortization
of long-term incentive awards for Westwood Inteimal employees, and $1.2 million in both perforeeibased and service-based restricted
stock expense. We had 106 full-time employees &ectmber 31, 2013 compared to 96 at December(3®. 2

Sales and MarketingSales and marketing costs increased by 11% 8r#illion in 2013 compared with $1.1 million in 2D1
primarily due to increased direct marketing anddta&xpenses.

Westwood Mutual FundsWestwood Mutual Funds expenses increased 87%.2orfillion in 2013 compared with $1.2 million in
2012 primarily due to an increase of $0.6 milliarshareholder servicing fees on higher fund assetincreased subadvisor fees.

Information TechnologyInformation technology expense increased by 13%2t9 million in 2013 compared with $2.6 milliam i
2012 primarily due to an increase in software neiahce and licenses mainly for upgraded clienf@artaccounting and performance
reporting systems and increases in research todlseéecommunications expense.

Professional ServicesProfessional services expenses decreased by 8%2zanillion in 2013 compared with $4.4 million in
2012, primarily due to one-time recruiting and otfees related to hiring Westwood International tapees in 2012, partially offset by an
increase in legal expense in 2013.

General and AdministrativeGeneral and administrative expenses increasdd¥yto $5.3 million in 2013 compared with $4.5
million in 2012, primarily due to increased renpexkse for our new Toronto office, increased sup#ors and research expense, increased
investor relations and custody expenses and aa&ggerin non-income taxes.

Provision for Income Taxe<Provision for income taxes increased by 30% @.%illion in 2013 compared with $7.9 million in
2012. The effective tax rate decreased to 36.7% $$8.6% in 2012 primarily due to reduced operatosges from Westwood International,
which are taxed at a lower Canadian tax rate.
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Supplemental Financial Information

As supplemental information, we provide a non-lgé&nerally accepted accounting principles (“non-GAARerformance
measure that we refer to as Economic Earnings. dadge this measure in addition to, but not astssstute for, net income reported on a L
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAPdsIs. Our management and the Board of Directoiiswelzconomic Earnings to evaluate
our ongoing performance, allocate resources andwedividend policy. We believe that this non-GAABrformance measure, while not a
substitute for GAAP net income, is useful for magragnt and investors when evaluating our underlgpperating and financial performance
and our available resources. We do not advocatenastors consider this non-GAAP measure witttauisidering financial information
prepared in accordance with GAAP.

In calculating Economic Earnings, we add to nebine the non-cash expense associated with equidlzasnpensation awards
of restricted stock and stock options, amortizatbmtangible assets and deferred taxes relat#ukttax-basis amortization of goodwiill.
Although depreciation on property and equipment i®n-cash expense, we do not add it back whenlatilg Economic Earnings because
depreciation charges represent a decline in theeva the related assets that will ultimately regqueplacement.

For the year ended December 31, 2014, our Econiaritings increased by 38% to $41.4 million compavied $30.0 million fol
the year ended December 31, 2013, primarily dued@ases in total revenues outpacing increasesganses.

The following table provides a reconciliation ot irecome to Economic Earnings for the years presknt

For the years ended December 31,

(in thousands, except share data) % Change
2012 vs

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010  2014vs.201 2013 vs. 201 2011  2011vs. 201
Net Income $27,24¢ $17,837 $12,08¢ $14,15t $10,70: 53% 48%  (15)% 32%
Add: Restricted stock expen 13,68 11,67¢ 10,521 10,80t 10,17¢ 17 11 3) 6
Add: Intangible amortizatio 359 359 472 498 155 0 (24) (5) 221
Add: Tax benefit from goodwill
amortization 152 152 154 189 59 0 1) (29) 220
Economic Earning $41,44F $30,027 $23,23% $25,647 $21,092 38 29 9) 22
Economic Earnings per She $ 524 % 39C$ 318 $ 354 % 311 34% 23%  (10)% 14%

Liquidity and Capital Resource

As of December 31

(in thousands) 2014 2013 2012
Balance Sheet Dat
Assets:
Cash and cash equivale $ 18,131 $ 10,862 $ 3,817
Accounts Receivabl 14,54( 14,46¢ 8,92(
Total liquid asset 32,671 25,33: 12,73i
Investments $ 79,62( % 64,55 $ 59,90¢
For the years ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
Cash Flow Data:
Operating cash flow $ 26,52¢ $ 21,708 $  13,47¢
Investing cash flow (478) (1,207 1,63¢
Financing cash flow (17,977) (13,300 (16,58¢)

Historically we have funded our operations and aasjuirements with cash generated from operatitigites. We may also use
cash from operations to pay dividends to our stolddrs. As of December 31, 2014 and Decembe2@13, we had no debt. The changes in
net cash provided by operating activities genenafiect the changes in earnings plus the effect®n-cash items and changes in working
capital. Changes in working capital, especiallyoatts receivable and accounts payable generalljt fesm timing differences between
collection of fees billed and payment of opera&xgenses.
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During 2014, cash flow provided by operating adi, principally our investment advisory businesggregated $26.5 million
compared to cash provided by operations of $21llfomiduring 2013 and $13.5 million during 2012.€Timcrease of $4.8 million in 2014 was
primarily due to increased net income and workiagitl, partially offset by an increase in casimsfarred to our investment accounts. The
increase of $8.2 million from 2012 to 2013 was ity due to increased net income and a decreasasimtransferred to our investment
accounts, partially offset by changes in workinpit.

Cash flow used by investing activities during 2@h4 2013 of $0.5 million and $1.2 million, respeely, was due to the purche
of property and equipment. Cash flow provided hxesting activities during 2012 of $1.6 million wasmarily due to the sale of an available
for sale investment.

Cash used in financing activities of $18.0 milli&13.3 million and $16.6 million during 2014, 204:3d 2012, respectively,
primarily related to payment of cash dividends eggtricted stock returned for payment of taxestigahyr offset by excess tax benefits relate
vested restricted shares.

We had cash and investments of $97.8 million arl4bmillion as of December 31, 2014 and DecembeRB13, respectively.
Cash and cash equivalents as of December 31, 2@llBecember 31, 2013 includes $12.9 million an® $3illion, respectively, of
undistributed income from Westwood Internationalttive consider to be permanently invested. At D31, 2014 and 2013, working
capital aggregated $91.6 million and $71.3 millimspectively. As required by the Texas FinanceeCidestwood Trust is subject to a
required minimum capital requirement of $1.25 roilli At December 31, 2014, Westwood Trust had apprately $12 million in excess of its
minimum capital requirement. We had no liabilittes borrowed money at December 31, 2014 or Decer@bg?013.

Our future liquidity and capital requirements vdépend upon numerous factors, including our restfiltgperations, the timing au
magnitude of capital expenditures or strategidatiites, our dividend policy and other business askifactors described under “Item 1A. Risk
Factors” in this Report. We believe that currerstcand short-term investment balances and cashiageddrom operations will be sufficient to
meet both the operating and capital requirementaiobrdinary business operations through at lisshext twelve months and the Woodway
acquisition. However, there can be no assurandevilavill not require additional financing withihis time frame. The failure to raise needed
capital on attractive terms, if at all, could havmaterial adverse effect on our business, finhnoiadition and results of operations.

Cash Dividends
The following table summarizes dividends declaredray 2014 and 2013:

Declaration Date Record Date Paid Date Dividend per Share Declarec
2014:
February 6, 201 March 14, 201« April 1, 2014 $0.44
April 17, 2014 June 13, 201 July 1, 201¢ $0.44
July 29, 201« September 15, 201 October 1, 201 $0.44
October 23, 201 December 15, 201 January 2, 201 $0.50
$1.82
Declaration Date Record Date Paid Date Dividend per Share Declarec
2013:
February 7, 201 March 15, 201! April 1, 2013 $0.40
April 18, 2013 June 14, 201 July 1, 201z $0.40
July 18, 201: September 13, 201 October 1, 201. $0.40
October 17, 201 December 13, 201 January 2, 201 $0.44
$1.64

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our contractual gdiions as of December 31, 2014 (in thousands).

Payments due in:

Less than 1-3 4-5 After 5
Contractual Obligations Total 1 year years years years
Operating lease obligatiol $ 8,757 $ 1534 $ 293¢ $ 229 $ 1,992
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of our consolidated financial stegets in conformity with accounting principles geally accepted in the United
States requires us to make estimates and assumphanaffect the reported amounts of assets ahdities, disclosure of contingent losses
liabilities at the date of the consolidated finahsitatements and the reported amounts of reveaneeexpenses during the reporting period. In
applying accounting principles, we often must madd#vidual estimates and assumptions regarding @rpeoutcomes or uncertainties. Our
estimates, judgments and assumptions are congrexadliuated based on available information and rkempee. Because of the use of estimates
inherent in the financial reporting process, actaallts could differ from those estimates. Weédwaithe following are areas where the degree
of judgment and complexity in determining amoumisorded in our consolidated financial statementsena@counting policies critical.

Consolidation

The primary beneficiary of variable interest epst{(“VIE"s) consolidate the VIEs. A VIE is an egtit which (i) the total equity
investment at risk is not sufficient to enable éimgity to finance its activities without subordiedtfinancial support or (ii) the at-risk equity
holders do not have the normal characteristicsaafrdrolling financial interest. That is, the atkiequity holders do not have the obligation to
absorb losses, the right to receive residual retand/or the right to direct the activities of #rity that most significantly impact the entity’s
economic performanceWestwood Trust sponsors common trust funds (“C)ies its clients that allow clients to comminghssets to achieve
economies of scale. Westwood Management providesiment advisory services to the Westwood Funda &mily of mutual funds, and to
two collective investment trusts (“CITs"). Someetits of Westwood Management hold their investmientisn limited liability companies
(“LLCs"). Westwood International provides investmeualvisory services to the Westwood Investment BURIAC (the “UCITS Fund”), an
Ireland domiciled umbrella-type open ended self-agau investment company that the Central Banketduhd authorized on June 18, 2013
pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakiog€ollective Investment in Transferrable Secas)iRegulations 2011. The CTFs,
Westwood Funds ® , CITs, LLCs and the UCITS Fuhe (Westwood VIES”) are considered VIEs becausectiants, who hold the equity at
risk, do not have a direct or indirect ability thgh voting or similar rights to make decisions dtibe funds that have a significant effect on
their success. We receive fees for managing ass#tsse entities commensurate with market rates.

We evaluate all of our advisory relationships add-€to determine whether or not we qualify as thegry beneficiary based on
whether there is an obligation to absorb the migjafi expected losses or a right to receive theonitgjof residual returns. Since all losses and
returns are distributed to the shareholders o¥lestwood VIES, we are not the primary beneficiargt aonsequently the Westwood VIEs are
not included in our consolidated financial statetaeWe have not provided any financial support thatvere not previously contractually
obligated to provide and there are no arrangemntkatsvould require us to provide additional finad&upport to any of the Westwood VIEs.

Assessing whether or not an entity is a VIE inveljiglgment and analysis. Factors included in thé@ssment include the legal
organization of the entity, our contractual invahent with the entity and any related party or dgdagent implications of the Company’s
involvement with the entity. Determining if the Cpemy is the primary beneficiary of a VIE also regaisignificant judgment. There is
judgment involved to assess if the Company hapoleer to direct the activities that most signifitgimpact the entit's economic results ai
to assess if the Company has an obligation to blikermajority of expected losses or a right t@iez the majority of residual returns.

Goodwill

Goodwill is not amortized but is tested for impagmb, at least annually. We assess the recoveyabfilihe carrying amount of
goodwill either qualitatively or quantitatively amaly as of July 1 of each fiscal year, or wheneaents or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of the assets may notlherecoverable.

When assessing the recoverability of goodwill, waeyrfirst assess qualitative factors. If an initjahlitative assessment indicates
that it is more likely than not that the carrying@aunt exceeds fair value, a quantitative analysig be required. We may also elect to skip the
gualitative assessment and proceed directly tojtiaatitative analysis.

Recoverability of the carrying value of goodwilliiseasured at the reporting unit level. We havetitied two reporting units,
which are consistent with our reporting segmemgdrforming a quantitative analysis, we measueadicoverability of goodwill for our
reporting units using a market multiple approadie Key assumptions used in the market multipleatadn require significant management
judgment, including the determination of our peerup and the valuation multiples of such peer gri

32




If the calculated fair value of a reporting unitéss than the current carrying amount, impairneétie reporting unit may exist.
When the recoverability test indicates potentigb@inment, we will calculate an implied fair valukegmodwill for the reporting unit in a manr
similar to how goodwill is calculated in a businessnbination. If the implied fair value of goodwilkceeds the carrying amount of goodwill
assigned to the reporting unit, there is no impairtnlif the carrying amount of goodwill assignedataeporting unit exceeds the implied fair
value of the goodwill, an impairment loss is re@atdo write down the carrying amount.

During 2014, 2013 and 2012, we completed our animyahirment assessments and concluded no impailoEsgs were require

Intangible Asset

Our intangible assets represent the acquisitioa i@t value of the intangible assets acquiredphamortization. The values of
these assets are comprised mostly of client reiships but also include valuations of trade namelsr@n-compete agreements. In valuing
these assets, we made significant estimates reggttt useful life, growth rates and potentialitiin of the assets acquired. We periodically
review our intangible assets for events or circamaes that would indicate impairment. If we detemrthe carrying value exceeds fair value,
we would record an impairment to remove the amthattexceeded fair value.

During 2014, 2013 and 2012, we completed our animyahirment assessments and concluded no impailoEsgs were require

Stock Based Compensation

We have granted restricted stock to employees aneemployee directors. We calculate compensatishfoo restricted stock
grants by using the fair market value of our comrstatk at the date of grant, the number of shasedan adjustment for restrictions
on dividendsand an estimate of shares that will not vest dierfeitures. The estimated number of awards thhttimately vest requires

judgment, and to the extent actual results or wgatlastimates differ from our current estimateshs@amounts will be recorded as a cumula
adjustment in the period estimates are revisedudate our estimated forfeitures quarterly. We a@iz@icompensation cost on a straight-line

basis over the applicable service peridgtual forfeitures may vary from our assumptiongjah will result in modifications
to future compensation costs.

We grant performance-based share awards to cergioyees, the vesting of which is subject to theleyee’s continuing
employment and the Company's achievement of cepiformance goals. We assess actual performamsesvéhe predetermined performa
goals and record compensation costs once we canihad it is probable that we will meet the perfanoe goals required to vest the applicabl
performance based awards.

Accounting for Income Tax

We operate in several states and countries ang:quéred to allocate our income, expenses andreggninder the various laws
and regulations of these tax jurisdictions. Accogll, our provision for income taxes reflects thatstory tax obligations of the jurisdictions in
which we operate. Significant judgment and compiagiculations are used when determining our tavilifgland in evaluating our tax positiol
and we are subject to audits by taxing authoritiesach of the jurisdictions in which we operates ¥djust our income tax provision in the
period in which we determine that actual outcomiidikely be different from our estimates. Changedax laws may result in changes to our
tax position and effective tax rates. We includegtées and interest on income-based taxes in@enéral and administrative” line on our
consolidated statements of comprehensive income.

Deferred income taxes reflect the expected futaxecbnsequences of temporary differences betwesefirtancial statement and
tax bases of our assets and liabilities as measredacted income tax rates. Our deferred taXate nerincipally to stock-based compensation
expense, which is deductible for tax purposesatithe restricted stock vests and stock optionereecised, and incentive compensation
expense, which is deductible when paid to emplay&sare required to assess whether a valuatiowatice should be established agains
deferred tax assets based on consideration ofaileble evidence, using a more-likely-than-nohdtrd. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013,
we have not recorded a valuation allowance on afigrced tax assets. In the event that sufficierdtie income does not result in future years
a valuation allowance may be required.

We account for uncertain tax positions by recogmjzhe impact of a tax position in our consoliddiedncial statements when'
believe it is more likely than not that the tax iios would not be sustained upon examination lgyappropriate tax authority, based on the
merits of the position.
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Accounting Development

See Note 2 “Summary of Significant Accounting Piest to our Consolidated Financial Statements idetlin Part Il, Item 8,
“Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” fdescription of new accounting standards and togticipated effects on our Consolidated
Financial Statements.

ltem 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Marlet Risk.

We invest corporate capital in various financiagtinments, including United States treasury billd aquity mutual funds, all of
which present inherent market risks. We do notesutly participate in any hedging activities, norwde currently utilize any derivative financ
instruments. The following information describes #ey aspects of certain financial instruments ithailve market risks.

Interest Rates and Securities Markets

Our cash equivalents and other investment instrtsreme exposed to financial market risk due totflations in interest rates,
which may affect interest income. We do not exjieetrest income to be significantly affected by del changes in market interest rates.

The value of assets under management is affectetidnyges in interest rates and fluctuations inrigesimarkets. Since we
derive a substantial portion of our revenues framestment advisory and trust fees based on the wdlassets under management, our
revenues may be adversely affected by changingesiteates or a decline in the prices of securijezserally.

Foreign Currency Risk

We are exposed to foreign currency fluctuation asgociated with changes in the value of the Canadbllar relative to the
United States dollar, as Westwood Internationalaies in Toronto, Canada. For the year ended Dese@ih 2014, Westwood International
represented less than 15% of our consolidated irdoefore income taxes. Changes in the currencyagxgehrate result in cumulative
translation adjustments included in “Accumulateldentcomprehensive loss” on our consolidated balaheets and potentially result in
transaction gains or losses, which are includezlinearnings. The low and high currency exchanggsfar a Canadian dollar into a United
States dollar for the year ended December 31, 2@&td $0.8605 and $0.9383, respectively. A hypothefi0% devaluation in the average
guoted United States dollar-equivalent of the Camadollar exchange rate during the year ended iDbee 31, 2014 would have reduced our
reported consolidated income before income taxesppyoximately $600,000.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Dat

The independent registered public accounting fimafgorts and financial statements listed in th@ageanying index are included
in Item 15 of this Report. See “Index to FinanS#tements” on page F-1.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Acunting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A.  Controls and Procedures.
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We performed an evaluation of the effectiveneshefdesign and operation of our disclosure conants procedures under the
supervision and with the participation of our magragnt, including our Chief Executive Officer andi€@trinancial Officer, as of the end of
the period covered by this report. Based on thaluation, our management, including our Chief ExigeuOfficer and Chief Financial Officer,
has concluded that our disclosure controls andqulaes were effective at the reasonable assuramekds of December 31, 2014 to ensure
that information required to be disclosed by uthmreports we file or submit under the Securifigshange Act of 1934, as amended, was
(a) recorded, processed, summarized and reportaithwiie time periods specified in the SEC’s rided forms and (b) accumulated and
communicated to our management, including our Chiefcutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer,dtbow timely decisions regarding
required disclosure.

In designing and evaluating the disclosure contials procedures, management recognized that amsotoand procedures, no
matter how well designed and operated, can prasidie reasonable assurance of achieving the desietlol objectives.
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Management’'s Annual Report on Internal Control overFinancial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finahaaorting. As defined in
Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f), internal control ofeancial reporting is a process designed by, alearthe supervision of, our Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer and effecteddayr Board of Directors, management and other peeldo provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reportingdithe preparation of financial statements for exakpurposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and includes thoieigs and procedures that (i) pertain to the nesiance of records that in reasonable detai
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions dispositions of our assets; (ii) provide reasonalsiurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial stateisiin accordance with generally accepted acamyptinciples, and that our receipts and
expenditures are being made only in accordanceawithorizations of management and our directord;(&ih provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauited acquisition, use or disposition of our astieds could have a material effect on the
financial statements. Because of its inherent étiahs, internal control over financial reportingymot prevent or detect misstatements.

Please refer to Westwood Holdings Group, Inc.’s dpement Assessment of Internal Control over Firsf@porting on page F-
3 of this Report.

Our independent registered public accounting fiam issued an audit report on our internal contvel dinancial reporting. This
report can be found on page F-2.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg

During the quarterly period ended December 31, 28iete has been no change in our internal coatre financial reporting that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likelyrtaterially affect, our internal control over fir@al reporting.

Iltem 9B. Other Information.

None.
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PART Il

| tem 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governace.

The information required by this item is or will bet forth in the definitive proxy statement reigtio the 2015 Annual Meeting
Stockholders of Westwood Holdings Group, Inc., vahito be filed with the Securities and Exchangen@®ission pursuant to Regulation 1
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as aetk(ttie “Proxy Statement”). The Proxy Statemeratesi to a meeting of stockholders
involving the election of directors and the por8dherefrom required to be set forth in this Repgrthis item are incorporated herein by
reference pursuant to General Instruction G(3)aorF10-K.

| tem 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item is or will bet forth in the Proxy Statement. The Proxy Stetgmelates to a meeting of
stockholders involving the election of directorglahe portions therefrom required to be set fantthis Report by this item are incorporated
herein by reference pursuant to General InstrucE(3) to Form 10-K.

Item 12.  Security Ownership of Certain BeneficiaDwners and Management and Related Stockholder Magts.

The information required by this item is or will bet forth in the Proxy Statement. The Proxy Stetgmelates to a meeting of
stockholders involving the election of directorglahe portions therefrom required to be set fantthis Report by this item are incorporated
herein by reference pursuant to General Instrucii(®) to Form 10-K.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transzions, and Director Independence.

The information required by this item is or will bet forth in the Proxy Statement. The Proxy Stetgmelates to a meeting of
stockholders involving the election of directorglahe portions therefrom required to be set fantthis Report by this item are incorporated
herein by reference pursuant to General Instrucii(®) to Form 10-K.

| tem 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by this item is or will bet forth in the Proxy Statement. The Proxy Stetgmelates to a meeting of
stockholders involving the election of directorglahe portions therefrom required to be set fantthis Report by this item are incorporated
herein by reference pursuant to General Instrucsi(®) to Form 10-K.
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PART IV

| tem 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules
Financial Statement Schedules

The financial statements included in this Repacetlmted in the Index to Financial Statements agefda1 of this Report.
Schedules for which provision is made in the ajgflie accounting regulations of the SEC are eitbereguired under the related instructions
or are inapplicable.

Exhibits

The exhibits required to be furnished pursuantaml|15 are listed in the Exhibit Index filed hertwiwhich Exhibit Index is
incorporated herein by reference.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigtteereunto duly authorized.

WESTWOOD HOLDINGS GROUP, INC
By: /s/ Brian O. Case

Brian O. Case!
President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc

Dated: February 26, 2015

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that each of Westwliadoldings Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation, tred
undersigned directors and officers of Westwood kajsl Group, Inc. hereby constitutes and appoiniarBD. Casey its, his or her true and
lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, for it, him agrtand in its, his or her name, place and steaahyrand all capacities, with full power to act
alone, to sign any and all amendments to this Regnd to file each such amendment to the Repdttt,all exhibits thereto, and any and all
other documents in connection therewith, with teeuities and Exchange Commission, hereby grantig said attorney-in-fact and agent
full power and authority to do and perform any afidicts and things requisite and necessary tmhe th and about the premises as fully to al
intents and purposes as it, he or she might odadailin person, hereby ratifying and confirmingthit said attorney-in-fact and agent may
lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bblpthe following persons ¢
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities@mthe dates indicated.

Signatures Title
/sl Brian O. Case President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc
Brian O. Case! (Principal Executive Officer
/sl Tiffany B. Kice Chief Financial Office
Tiffany B. Kice (Principal Financial Officer and Principal AccourgiOfficer)
/s/ Susan M. Byrn Chairman of the Board of Directa
Susan M. Byrnt
/sl Richard M. Fran| Director
Richard M. Franl
/s! Ellen H. Masterso Director
Ellen H. Mastersol
/s/ Robert D. McTee Director

Robert D. McTee

/sl Geoffrey R. Norma Director
Geoffrey R. Normal

/s/ Martin J. Weilanc Director
Martin J. Weilanc

/s/ Raymond E. Wooldridg Director
Raymond E. Wooldridge
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Westwood Holdings Group, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Westwood Holdings Group, Inc. (a Dataveorporation) and subsidiaries
(the “Company”) as of December 31, 2014 and 2048,the related consolidated statements of compsdlemcome, changes in
stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each efttiree years in the period ended December 31, 28&4lso have audited the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting as of Bater 31, 2014, based on criteria establishedei2@i3Internal Control—Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifriee Treadway Commission (COSO). The Companysagement is
responsible for these financial statements, fontaaiing effective internal control over financiaporting, and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financigdoeting, included in the accompanying Report of We®d Holdings Group, Inc.’s
Management Assessment of Internal Control overrigiia Reporting. Our responsibility is to expreasopinion on these financial statements
and an opinion on the Company’s internal contrardinancial reporting based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those standard:
require that we plan and perform the audits toinbtasonable assurance about whether the finastei@ments are free of material
misstatement and whether effective internal cordvelr financial reporting was maintained in all ev&l respects. Our audits of the financial
statements included examining, on a test basideaee supporting the amounts and disclosures ifirthecial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimatade by management, and evaluating the ovemalhdial statement presentation. Our a

of internal control over financial reporting inckri obtaining an understanding of internal contu@rdinancial reporting, assessing the risk

a material weakness exists, and testing and evaduthie design and operating effectiveness of ivalecontrol based on the assessed risk. Our
audits also included performing such other proceslas we considered necessary in the circumstaMeebelieve that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial repodiis a process designed to provide reasonableaassuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statets:iéor external purposes in accordance with gelyesatepted accounting principles. A
company'’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (ftajmeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettitansactions and dispositions of the assetsafdmpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@anith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioazations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely detectfainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzaneterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢tmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agject to the risk that controls may become inadegibecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stateteegreferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of Westwood
Holdings Group, Inc. and subsidiaries as of Decerlhe2014 and 2013, and the results of their djggrsand their cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 20&driformity with accounting principles generaltcapted in the United States of America.
Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, inmafiterial respects, effective internal control diireincial reporting as of December 31,
2014, based on criteria established in the 2888 nal Control-Integrated Framewoiiksued by COSO.

/s/ Grant Thornton LL}I

Dallas, Texa:
February 26, 201
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REPORT OF WESTWOOD HOLDINGS GROUP, INC.”S MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT OF INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Westwood Holdings Group, Inc.:

The management of Westwood Holdings Group, Inc.g8Wrood”) is responsible for establishing and n@aimihg adequate internal control
over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Rales 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)). Westwood’s ingmrontrol system was designed to
provide reasonable assurance to the company’s raareag and board of directors regarding the prejosrand fair presentation of published
financial statements.

All internal control systems, no matter how welsdmed, contain inherent limitations. Thereforegrethose systems determined to be effes
can only provide reasonable assurance with respdictancial statement preparation and presentafitso, projections of any evaluation of -
effectiveness of the internal control over finaho#gorting to future periods are subject to thsé that the controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degfreompliance with the policies or procedures metgriorate.

The management of Westwood assessed the effedvefi®Vestwood’s internal control over financiglogiing as of December 31, 2014. In
making this assessment, it used the criteria stt fiy the Committee of Sponsoring OrganizationthefTreadway Commission (COSO) in
2013Internal Control — Integrated FrameworRased on our assessment, we believe that, as ehfer 31, 2014, Westwood's internal
control over financial reporting is effective basedthose criteria.

Westwood's independent registered public accourftinghas issued an audit report on our assessaiéfiestwood’s internal control over
financial reporting. This report appears on page F-

By: /s/ Brian O. Case
Brian O. Casey, President & Chief Executive Offi

/sl Tiffany B. Kice
Tiffany B. Kice, Chief Financial Office

February 26, 2015
Dallas, Texas
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WESTWOOD HOLDINGS GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
As of December 31, 2014 and 2013
(in thousands, except par values and share amounts)

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalel
Accounts receivabl
Investments, at fair valt
Deferred income taxe
Other current asse
Total current asse
Goodwill
Deferred income taxe
Intangible assets, n
Property and equipment, net of accumulated degieciaf $2,720 and $2,1%
Total asset

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit
Dividends payabli
Compensation and benefits paya
Income taxes payab
Total current liabilities
Accrued dividend:
Deferred ren
Total lon¢-term liabilities
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Note
Stockholder Equity:

Common stock, $0.01 par value, authorized 25,0@0sb@res, issued 9,010,255
and outstanding 8,308,460 shares at Decemb@034, issued 8,778,613

and outstanding 8,176,417 shares at Decemb@03B
Additional paic-in capital

Treasury stock, at cost — 701,795 shares at Deae®ih@014; 602,196 shares at Decem

31, 2013
Accumulated other comprehensive |
Retained earning
Total stockholder equity
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2014 2013
18,131 10,86+
14,54( 14,46¢
79,62( 64,55

4,06C 3,812
2,417 2,521
118,76« 96,21¢
11,25¢ 11,25¢
3,792 2,041
3,43C 3,78¢
2,63¢ 2,74€
139,87+ 116,05(
2,334 2,082
4,86¢ 3,93t
18,502 17,80¢
1,49¢ 1,031
27,20 24,85:
1,45( 1,26€
1,21¢ 1,26¢
2,66 2,534
29,867 27,381
90 88
119,85¢ 103,85:
(29,02¢) (23,169
(1,231) (257)
20,317 8,14¢
110,00 88,66:
139,87+ 116,05(




WESTWOOD HOLDINGS GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(in thousands, except shares and per share data)

For the Years Ended December 3!

2014 2013 2012
REVENUES:
Advisory fees
Asse-basec $ 88,47 $ 70,027 % 57,93¢
Performanc-basec 3,80€ 2,561 1,251
Trust fees 20,52¢ 18,367 14,96¢
Other revenues, n 437 870 3,33¢
Total revenue 113,241 91,82t 77,49¢
EXPENSES
Employee compensation and bene 52,847 47,864 43,69¢
Sales and marketir 1,673 1,252 1,132
Westwood mutual func 2,54: 2,15¢ 1,15z
Information technolog 3,46¢ 2,882 2,55¢
Professional service 4,90t 4,22% 4,42C
General and administrati 5,76¢ 5,26€ 4,517
Total expense 71,20t 63,64( 57,47¢
Income before income tax 42,03¢ 28,18t 20,02(
Provision for income taxe 14,781 10,34¢ 7,934
Net income $ 27,24¢  $ 17,837 $ 12,08¢
Other comprehensive income (los
Available-for-sale investment:
Change in unrealized gain on investment secul — — (40)
Less: reclassification adjustment for net gainduided in
earnings — — (1,900
Net change (net of income taxes of $0, $0 and B&),0
respectively — — (1,940
Foreign currency translation adjustme (974) (287) 30
Other comprehensive lo (974) (287) (1,910
Total comprehensive incon $ 26,27t $ 17,55C $ 10,17¢
Earnings per shar
Basic $ 3.63 $ 243 3 1.69
Diluted $ 3.45 $ 232 $ 1.65
Weighted average shares outstand
Basic 7,512,34¢ 7,331,87: 7,145,70:
Diluted 7,906,54! 7,692,75¢ 7,307,03!

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BALANCE, January 1, 201
Net income
Other comprehensive lo

Issuance of restricted stock, net of forfeitt
Stock based compensation expe

WESTWOOD HOLDINGS GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

For the Years Ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 201
(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Westwood Holdings

Accumulated

Tax benefit related to stock based compens:
Dividends declared ($1.51 per she

Stock options exercise

Restricted stock returned for payment of ta
BALANCE, December 31, 201

Net income
Other comprehensive lo

Issuance of restricted stock, net of forfeitt
Stock based compensation expe

Reclassification of compensation liability to be

paid in share

Tax benefit related to stock based compens:
Dividends declared ($1.64 per she

Purchases of treasury stc

Restricted stock returned for payment of ta
BALANCE, December 31, 201

Net income
Other comprehensive lo

Issuance of restricted stock, net of forfeitL
Stock based compensation expe

Reclassification of compensation liability to be

paid in share

Tax benefit related to stock based compens:
Dividends declared ($1.82 per she

Purchases of treasury stc

Restricted stock returned for payment of ta
BALANCE, December 31, 201

Group, Inc. Additional Other
Common Stock, Par Paid-In Treasury Comprehensive Retained

Shares Amount Capital Stock Income (Loss) Earnings Total
7,707,18¢ $ 81 $ 80,08 $(14,70¢) $ 1,94C $ 3,66 $ 71,06z
12,08¢ 12,08¢
(1,910 (1,910
405,33( 4 (4) —
10,521 10,521
488 488
(12,10 (12,109
16,25(C 210 210
(97,724 (3,796) (3,796)
8,031,04! $ 85 $ 91,29¢ $(18,502) $ 30 $ 3,641 $ 76,55
17,831 17,831
(287) (287)
252,01t 3 3) —
11,67¢ 11,67¢
120 120
758 758
(13,3300 (13,330
(20,257 (878) (878)
(86,397) (3,789 (3,789
8,176,41 $ 88 $103,85! $(23,169 $ (257) $ 8,146 $ 88,66
27,24¢ 27,24¢
(974) (974)
231,64: 2 2) —
13,68t 13,68t
170 170
2,15¢ 2,15%
(15,080) (15,080
(11,476 (669) (669)
(88,127) (5,190) (5,190)
8,308,46( $ 90 $119,85¢ $(29,02 $  (1,231) $ 20,317 $110,00:

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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WESTWOOD HOLDINGS GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)

For the Years Ended December 3!
2014 2013 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $ 27,24¢  $ 17,837 $ 12,08¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by
operating activities

Depreciatior 579 410 349
Amortization of intangible asse 359 359 472
Gain on sale of available for sale investmr — — (1,900
Unrealized losses (gains) on trading investm (75) 325 (344)
Stock based compensation expe 13,68t 11,67¢ 10,521
Deferred income taxe (2,139 (937) (1,819
Excess tax benefits from stock based compens (1,850) (696) (981)
Net purchases of investmel- trading securitie (14,99)) (4,993 (7,692
Other — — 1
Changes in operating assets and liabilii
Accounts receivabl (369) (5,702 (1,208¢)
Other current asse 70 (887) 61
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit 353 450 (39)
Compensation and benefits paya 1,307 3,59¢ 1,84¢€
Income taxes payable and prepaid te 2,40€ 160 2,147
Other liabilities (67) 102 (25)
Net cash provided by operating activit 26,52z 21,70t 13,47¢
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Sales of available for sale investme — — 1,90C
Purchases of property and equipmr (478) (1,207) (264)
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activi (478) (1,207) 1,63€
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of treasury stc (669) (878) —
Restricted stock returned for payment of ta (5,190 (3,789 (3,796
Excess tax benefits from stock based compens 1,85C 696 981
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti — — 210
Cash dividend (13,962) (9,330 (13,987
Net cash used in financing activiti (17,977 (13,307 (16,58¢6)
Effect of currency rate changes on c (807) (156) 28
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 7,267 7,047 (1,447)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of 10,86/ 3,817 5,264
Cash and cash equivalents, end of ) $ 18,131 $ 10,86/ $ 3,817
Supplemental cash flow informatic
Cash paid during the year for income ta $ 14,41¢  $ 11,031 $ 7,60C

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




WESTWOOD HOLDINGS GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 201

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS:

Westwood Holdings Group, Inc. (“Westwood”, “the Coamy”, we”, “us” or “our”)was incorporated under the laws of the Sta
Delaware on December 12, 2001. Westwood managestiment assets and provides services for its sltanbugh its subsidiaries, Westwood
Management Corp. (“Westwood Management”), Westwbagt (“Westwood Trust”) and Westwood InternatioAdlvisors Inc. (“Westwood
International”). Westwood Management provides itwent advisory services to corporate retirememglaublic retirement plans,
endowments and foundations, mutual funds, indivglaad clients of Westwood Trust. Westwood Trust/jates institutions and high net
worth individuals with trust and custodial serviegsl participation in its sponsored common trustifu Westwood International provides
investment advisory services to corporate retirdméans, public retirement plans, endowments anddations, mutual funds and other poc
investment vehicles. Revenue is largely dependetie total value and composition of assets underagement (“AUM”). Accordingly,
fluctuations in financial markets and in the conipjos of AUM impact our revenues and results of igiens.

Westwood Management is a registered investmensadunder the Investment Advisers Act of 1940. West Trust is chartert
and regulated by the Texas Department of BankingstWood International is registered as a portfimlanager and exempt market dealer with
the Ontario Securities Commission and the Autatés marchés financiers (“AMF”) in Québec.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Principles of consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemiectade the accounts of Westwood and its subsisarll significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have baamated upon consolidation.

We assess each legal entity that we manage tawatewhether consolidation is appropriate at theevof the relationship. We
first determine whether the entity is a variableiast entity (“VIE”), or a voting interest entifV OE”), underU.S. generally accepted
accounting principle§'GAAP”) and then whether we have a controllingdittial interest in the entity. Assessing whethetairan entity is a
VOE or VIE and if it requires consolidation involygidgment and analysis. Factors considered imggessment include, but are not limite:
the legal organization of the entity, our equitymasship and contractual involvement with the erditgl any related party or de facto agent
implications of our involvement with the entity. Weconsider whether entities are a VIE or VOE wieneontractual arrangements change,
the entity receives additional equity or returnaiggto its investors or changes in facts and citstances occur that change the investors’
ability to direct the activities of the entity.

A VIE is an entityin which (i) the total equity investment at risknist sufficient to enable the entity to financeaitdivities withou
subordinated financial support or (ii) the at-reskuity holders do not have the normal charactesisif a controlling financial interest. That is,
the atrisk equity holders do not have the obligationtis@b losses, the right to receive residual retantior the right to direct the activities
the entity that most significantly impact the eyiiteconomic performancén enterprise must consolidate all VIEs of whicksithe primary
beneficiary. We determine if a sponsored investmsets the definition of a VIE by considering wheetthe fund$ equity investment at risk
sufficient to finance its activities without additial subordinated financial support and whethefuhd’s at-risk equity holders absorb any
losses, have the right to receive residual retamishave the right to direct the activities of éméity most responsible for the entity’s economic
performance. For VIEs that are investment compatfiesprimary beneficiary of the VIE is the partyat absorbs a majority of the expected
losses of the VIE, receives a majority of the exgecesidual returns of the VIE, or both. For ViRat are not investment companies, the
primary beneficiary of a VIE is defined as the pavho, considering the involvement of related mertind de facto agents, has (i) the power t
direct the activities of the VIE that most signéitly affect its economic performance and (i) tidigation to absorb losses of the entity or the
right to receive benefits from the entity that abpbtentially be significant to the VIE. This evalion is updated continuously.
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Westwood Investment Funds PLC (the “UCITS Fundfjck was authorized by the Central Bank of Irelandlune 18, 2013
pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakiog€ollective Investment in Transferable SecusitiBegulations 2011, is an Ireland
domiciled umbrella-type open-ended self-managedstment company. The UCITS Fund is an umbrella fuitid segregated assets and
liabilities between sub-funds, and notwithstandimg segregation of assets and liabilities withichesubfund, the UCITS Fund is a single le
entity and no sub-fund constitutes a legal engfyasate from the UCITS Fund. The Company'’s firsiT8sub-fund is focused on Westwosd’
Emerging Markets strategy. Shares of the sub-fath@f which are owned by the third-party investaee listed on the Irish Stock Exchange.
The base currency of the UCITS Fund is the Britishind sterling. We determined that the UCITS Fuad @ VIE as its at-risk equity holders
do not have the ability to direct the activitiestioé UCITS Fund that most significantly impact #rgity’s economic performance. Although the
Company does not have an equity investment in BE'8 Fund, its representatives having a majoritytia of the UCITS Fund’s Board of
Directors can influence the UCITS Fund’s manageraeadtaffairs. The UCITS Fund’s Board of Directoraimtains this control through its
duties, which are stated in the UCITS Fund’s Memdtem, and Articles of Association, which have npigation date. We concluded that the
Company was not the primary beneficiary of the UEHund because, even though it has the poweréotdhre activities of the UCITS Fund
that most significantly impact the fund’s econompéformance, it does not absorb a majority of tid TS Funds expected losses and does
receive a majority of the UCITS Fund’s expecteddes returns. Therefore, the results of the UCFUBd are not included in the Company’s
consolidated financial results.

We have also evaluated all of our advisory relatidms with the Westwood Funds ®, collective investirtrusts and limited
liability companies and our relationship as sportgahe common trust funds to determine whetheratrwe qualify as the primary beneficiary
based on whether there is an obligation to abswrhrajority of expected losses or a right to reedie majority of residual returns. Since all
losses and returns are distributed to the sharermotf these VIES, we are not the primary benaficad consequently these VIEs are not
included in our consolidated financial statemeWs. have included the disclosures related to VIBsdte 12.

A VOE is an entity that is outside the scope ofdh&lance for VIEs. Consolidation of a VOE is reqdiwhen a reporting entity
owns a controlling financial interest in a VOE. Garship of a majority of the voting interests is tiseial condition for a controlling financial
interest. At December 31, 2014, none of our spatsovestment entities were VOEs subject to thsessment by the Company.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statesméntonformity with GAAP requires management tdkemastimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts eftassd liabilities, the disclosure of contingesgeats and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements, and the rep@medunts of revenues and expenses during the mep@eriod. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Our consolidated financial statements include eflassary reclassification adjustments to confoiior gear results to the current
period presentation.

Correction of Immaterial Errors

Pursuant to Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No99 Materiality , the Company concluded that certain misstatemest® no
material to any of its prior period financial staents, including its financial statements for thistfand second quarters of 2014. Althougt
misstatements were immaterial to prior periods,her period financial statements have been aéflst this report in accordance with S
No. 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatemaviien Quantifying Misstatements in Current YeamRirial Statementdue to th
significance of the out-of-period correction ofgtmion-cash adjustment to the third quarter of 26b4. Note 3 for further discussion.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of money markesfand other short-term, highly liquid investnsamith maturities of three
months or less, other than pooled investment vehitlat are considered investments. We maintair ®ash and cash equivalents balances

with financial institutions that are in excess efleral Deposit Insurance Corporation insurancedimihe Company has not experienced
losses on uninsured cash accounts.
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Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable represents balances arisimy §&rvices provided to customers and are recordesh@ccrual basis, net of
any allowance for doubtful accounts. Accounts neaidglie are written off when they are determineddabcollectible. Any allowance for
doubtful accounts is estimated based on the Compaistorical amounts written off, existing conditis in the industry, and the financial
stability of the customer. The majority of our acnts receivable balances consist of advisory arst fees receivable from customers that we
believe and have experienced to be fully colleetiBiccordingly our consolidated financial statensedd not include an allowance for bad debif
nor any bad debt expense.

Investments

Investments are classified as trading securitielsasa carried at quoted market values on the acaowipg consolidated balance
sheets. Net unrealized holding gains or losseswsiments classified as trading securities ateatefd as a component of other revenues. We
measure realized gains and losses on investmentsthe specific identification method.

We may make initial seed investments in sponsaregsitments at the strategy’s formation. If the daedstment results in a
controlling financial interest, we will consolidatee investment, and the underlying individual s&i@s will be accounted for as trading
securities. Seed investments in which we do noé leawontrolling financial interest are classifistbaailable-for-sale investments. These
investments are measured at fair value in the diolaged balance sheets. Unrealized holding gaidd@sses for available-for-sale securities
would be excluded from earnings and reported iertomprehensive income until realized. Realizadggaould be recognized in non-
operating income (loss).

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

We determined the estimated fair values of ounfaia instruments using available information. Tae value amounts discussed
in Notes 4 and 5 are not necessarily indicativeitbier the amounts realizable upon dispositiorhe$é instruments or our intent or ability to
dispose of these assets. The estimated fair véloagshb and cash equivalents, accounts receivatbler, ourrent assets, accounts payable and
accrued liabilities, dividends payable, compensatinod benefits payable and income taxes payablesprates their carrying value due to
their short-term maturities. The carrying amouningestments designated as “trading” securitieispanily U.S. Government and Government
agency obligations, money market funds, WestwoatlB® mutual funds and Westwood Trust common fursd shares, equals fair value
based on prices quoted in active markets and, e#pect to funds, the reported net asset valugeastiares held. Market values of our money
market holdings generally do not fluctuate.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of aeduissets over the fair value of the underlyirgidiable assets at the date of
acquisition. Goodwill is not amortized but is testd least annually for impairment.

We test more frequently if indicators are preserghanges in circumstances suggest that impairmaytexist. These indicators
include, among others, declines in sales, earrangash flows, or the development of a materiakask change in the business climate. We
assess goodwill for impairment at the reporting leviel, which is defined as an operating segmenine level below an operating segment,
referred to as a component. We have identifiedreporting units, which are consistent with our mjpg segments: Advisory and Trust. The
Company is not required to calculate the fair vadfia reporting unit unless we determine that mare likely than not that its fair value is less
than the carrying amount. We assess goodwill fgraiiment using either a qualitative or quantitatgsessment. The qualitative assessment
includes consideration of the current trends initldeistry in which we operate, macroeconomic comal, recent financial performance of our
reporting units and a market multiple approach atidun. In performing the annual impairment testimiythe third quarter, or more frequently
when impairment indicators exist, and after asagsisie qualitative factors, we may be requiredtiiize the two-step approach prescribed by
ASC 350"Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”"We may also elect to skip the qualitative assessmnd proceed directly to the quantitative
analysis. The quantitative analysis requires a @ispn of each reporting unit’s carrying valuete fair value of the respective unit. If the
carrying value exceeds the fair value, a secomlistperformed to measure the amount of impairress, if any. The fair value of each
reporting unit is estimated, entirely or predomithgrusing a market multiple approach. During thied quarter of 2014, we completed our
annual goodwill impairment assessment and detexdrtimgt no impairment loss was required. No impaimsevere recorded during any of the
periods presented.
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Our intangible assets represent the acquisitioa fdét value of the acquired client relationshipagde names and non-compete
agreements and are reflected net of amortizatiomaluing these assets, we made significant estenaigarding the useful lives, growth rates
and potential attrition. We periodically review antangible assets for events or circumstancesvwbatd indicate impairment. See Note 6.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost lessragated depreciation. Depreciation of furniture aagdipment is provided over
the estimated useful lives of the assets (from Bltgears), and depreciation on leasehold improwésrie provided over the lesser of the
estimated useful life or lease term using the giitdine method. We capitalize leasehold improvetsigfarniture and fixtures, computer
hardware and most office equipment purchases.

Revenue Recognition

Investment advisory and trust fees are recognigzestevices are provided. These fees are deterrmramtordance with contracts
between our subsidiaries and their clients andjanerally based on a percentage of assets undeigeraent. A limited number of our clients
have contractual performance-based fee arrangenvamitsh would pay us an additional fee if we oufpen a specified index over a specific
period of time. We record revenue for performanasell fees at the end of the measurement period.aduisory and trust fees are payable in
advance or in arrears on a calendar quarterly badisance payments are deferred and recognizedtbegyeriods services are performed.
Since billing periods for most of our advance pgyifients coincide with the calendar quarter tochipayment relates, revenue is fully
recognized within the quarter. Consequently noiBggnt amount of deferred revenue is containedunconsolidated financial statements.
Deferred revenue is shown on the consolidated balaheets under the heading of “Accounts payalileacrued liabilities”. Other revenues
generally consist of interest and investment incame are recognized as earned.

Stock-Based Compensation

We account for stock-based compensation in accosdaith ASC No. 718Compensation-Stock Compensatiddnder ASC 718,
stock-based compensation expense reflects thedie of stock-based awards measured at grantidaigxognized over the relevant service
period, and adjusted each period for anticipatei@itores. We expense the fair value of stock-basedpensation awards granted to our
employees and directors in our consolidated firelrstatements on a straight-line basis over thgd¢hat services are required to be providec
in exchange for the award (“requisite service gdiowhich is typically the period over which thevard vests. Stock-based compensation is
recognized only for awards that vest, and our plésiaccrual of compensation cost is based on tti&®d number of awards expected to \
We measure the fair value of compensation costetl@ restricted stock awards based on the clasigget price of our common stock on the
grant date. For performance-based share awardassess actual performance versus the predeterpéntmance goals and record
compensation expense once we conclude it is prelibat we will meet the performance goals requicegest the applicable performance-
based awards.

We have issued restricted stock in accordanceaithThird Amended and Restated Westwood Holdingai@rinc. Stock
Incentive Plan (the “Plan”). We apply judgment Bvdloping an expectation of awards of restrictedlsthat may be forfeited. If actual
experience differs significantly from these estiesaistock-based compensation expense and oursresolperations could be materially
affected.

The Share Award Plan of Westwood Holdings Group, for Service provided in Canada to its Subsidm(the “Canadian Plan”)
provides compensation in the form of common staclksérvices performed by persons to Westwood latemal. We record compensation
costs for these awards on a straight-line basis thheevesting period, once we determine it is pbddshat the award will be earned. Awards
expected to be settled in shares are funded itmesapursuant to an established Canadian emplogeefit plan. Generally, the Canadian trust
subsequently acquires Westwood common shares iketrtaansactions and holds such shares until taeestare vested and distributed, or
forfeited. Shares held in the trust are shown ancousolidated balance sheet as treasury shanatil. shlares are acquired by the trust, we
record compensation costs and measure the liabsity cash-based award, which is included in “Comsgtion and benefits payable” on our
consolidated balance sheets. For the years endeshiber 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, the compensatjmnee recorded for these awards was
$359,000, $344,000 and $124,000, respectively. itnemumber of shares related to an award is detehie, the award becomes an equity
award accounted for in a manner similar to regdcttock, which is described in Note 10.
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Tax benefits realized upon the vesting of restidicteares that exceed the expense previously remfor reporting purposes are
recorded in stockholder’s equity and reflected &isancing activity in our Consolidated Statemenft€ash Flows. If the tax benefit upon
vesting is less than the expense previously redoittie shortfall is recorded in stockholder’'s eguit the shortfall exceeds available windfall
benefits in equity, they are recorded in our Costéd Statements of Comprehensive Income and apexating activity on our Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows.

Long-term Compensation Agreements

We entered into employment agreements with ceeaiployees of Westwood International that providesfeecified payments
over four years. In certain circumstances, thegenpats would be forfeited to us if the employmefnthese individuals is terminated before
completion of the contractual earning period. Payimenade in advance under these agreements andexcin “Other current assets” on our
Consolidated Balance Sheets, net of amounts alraadytized.

Currency Translation

Assets and liabilities of Westwood Internationalr non-U.S. dollar functional currency subsidiaaye translated at exchange
rates as of applicable reporting dates. Revenugegoenses are translated at average exchangeluaieg the periods indicated. The gains
and losses resulting from translating non-U.S.addlinctional currency into U.S. dollars are reearthrough other comprehensive income.

Income Taxes

We file a United States federal income tax retwia @onsolidated group for Westwood and its sudset based in the US. We
file a Canadian income tax return for Westwoodrm¢ional. Deferred income tax assets and liabgliire determined based on temporary
differences between the financial statements atmhire tax bases of assets and liabilities as meastienacted income tax rates. Deferred
income tax expense is generally the result of chamg deferred tax assets and liabilities. Defetagds relate primarily to incentive
compensation and stock-based compensation expense.

We record net deferred tax assets to the exteteleve such assets will more likely than not kadized. In making such a
determination, we consider all available positine aegative evidence, including future reversalexidting taxable temporary differences,
projected future taxable income, tpkanning strategies, and results of recent opersitim the event we were to determine that we waoltde
able to realize our deferred income tax assetsdriuture, we would record a valuation allowanceMdluation allowance has been recorded i
our consolidated financial statements.

We account for uncertain tax positions by recogmyzhe impact of a tax position in our consoliddiadncial statement when we
believe it is more likely than not that the tax itios would not be sustained upon examination l&yappropriate tax authority, based on the
merits of the position. We include penalties artdri@st on income-based taxes, if any, in the “Garaerd administrative” line on our
consolidated statements of comprehensive incomBegember 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had taiiliskied any reserves for, nor
recorded any unrecognized tax benefits relatedrtoertain tax positions.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In April 2014, the Financial Accounting StandardsaBd (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Upda#eSt”) 2014-08,
Presentation of Financial Statements (Topic 205) Broperty, Plant, and Equipment (Topic 360): Rejmor Discontinued Operations ar
Disclosures of Disposals of Components of an E, which changes the criteria for determining whiliéposals can be presented as
discontinued operations and modifies related dsaie requirements. The ASU is intended to reduedrédguency of disposals reported as
discontinued operations by focusing on strategiftsstihat have (or will have) a major effect onertity’s operations and financial results. The
standard will be effective for annual reportingipds beginning after December 15, 2014, althougly @aloption is permitted. We do not
currently expect the adoption of this ASU to hawggaificant impact on our financial statements.
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In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-Mevenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 6@8)ich resulted from a joint
project by the FASB and the International Accougt8tandards Board to clarify the principles foragmizing revenue and to develop a
common revenue standard for U.S. GAAP and IntesnatiFinancial Reporting Standards. The issuaneecofmprehensive and converged
standard on revenue recognition is expected todrgpthe ability of financial statement users toensthnd and consistently analyze an entity’
revenue across industries, transactions, and geloigsa The standard will require additional disates to help financial statement users bettel
understand the nature, amount, timing, and poteuntieertainty of the revenue being recognized. A284-09 will be effective for annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2@h@ will require either retrospective applicattoreach prior reporting period presente:
retrospective application with the cumulative effetinitially applying the standard recognizedts date of adoption. Early application is
prohibited. We are currently evaluating the imghaet the application of ASU 2014-09 will have onr éinancial statements and disclosures.

In June 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014d@mpensation—Stock Compensation (Topic 718) Acicgufar Share-Based
Payments When the Terms of an Award Provide TRariormance Target Could Be Achieved after the Ragquservice Perio, which
establishes specific guidance on how to accourdtiare-based payments for awards with performargets after the employee completes th
requisite service period. Current U.S. GAAP dodscoatain explicit guidance on how to account favyde share-based payments. The standa
will be effective for annual reporting periods begjing after December 15, 2015, although early dédops permitted. We do not currently
expect the adoption of this ASU to have a signiftdenpact on our financial statements.

In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-Thsclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity’s Afyilio Continue as a Going
Concern. The ASU will explicitly require management to asses®atity’s ability to continue as a going concerml am provide related
footnote disclosure in certain circumstances. Téw guidance will be effective for the year endingcBmber 31, 2016. Earlier adoption is
permitted. We do not expect the adoption of thi$JA8 have an impact on our consolidated finandatesnents.

3. CORRECTION OF IMMATERIAL ERROR:

During the third quarter of 2014, we discoverediaderstatement of non-cash stock based compensagi@mse for restricted
stock grants subject to both service and performaoaditions that had no net effect on total stotdérs’ equity. Measurement dates used fo
fair value determination of the non-cash expensstich grants between 2006 and the second qu&2éid were not set in accordance with
ASC No. 718Compensation-StockCompensation and non-cash stock based compensation was thengleystated during such periods.

The cumulative non-cash impact of additional stoaked compensation expense for all years impaegedted in an approximate $3.3
million overstatement of net income. The non-cashimcome impact for each of the years ended Deee3th 2013 and 2012 was less than
$0.1 million.

A reconciliation of the effects of the adjustmetuatshe previously reported consolidated balancetstuied consolidated statement of
stockholders' equity at December 31, 2013 and 28i®vs (in millions):

December 31, 2013
As Previously

Reported Adjustment As Adjusted
Additional paid-in capital $ 101.C $ 29 % 103.¢
Retained earning 11.0 (2.9) 8.1
Total stockholde' s equity 88.7 — 88.7

December 31, 201,

As Previously

Reported Adjustment As Adjusted
Additional paid-in capital $ 88.4 $ 29 $ 91.3
Retained earning 6.5 (2.9) 3.6
Total stockholde' s equity 76.6 — 76.6
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4. INVESTMENTS:

Investments are presented below (in thousands)ndistments are carried at fair value, and akgtments are accounted for as
trading securities.

Gross Gross Estimated
Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
December 31, 201
U.S. Government and Government agency
obligations $ 66,761 $ 20 $ 8) % 66,77%
Money market fund 8,25( — — 8,25(
Equity funds 4,477 223 (103) 4,597
Fixed income fund — — — —
Marketable securitie $ 79,48¢ $ 243 $ (111) $ 79,62(
Gross Gross Estimated
Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
December 31, 2013:
U.S. Government and Government agency

obligations $ 4259 % 16 $ — 3 42,611
Money market fund 8,584 — — 8,584
Equity funds 2,13C 200 (54) 2,27€
Fixed income fund 10,984 99 — 11,08:
Marketable securitie $ 64,297 $ 315 $ 54) $ 64,554

The following amounts, except for income tax ameuate included in our consolidated statementswipcehensive income
under the heading “Other revenues” for the yeatieated (in thousands):

2014 2013 2012
Realized gains $ 156 $ 629 $ 2,467
Realized losse (50) (4) (13)
Net realized gain 106 625 2,454
Income tax expense from gai 37 225 891
Interest income trading 51 28 27
Dividend income 212 541 514
Unrealized gains/(losse 75 (325) 344

Realized gains in 2012 includes a gain of $1.9iomiltelated to the sale of our investment in Tesbares, which was accounted
for as available-for-sale securities.

As of December 31, 2014, corporate funds totalidg $nillion were invested in the Westwood Fundsr@ #/estwood Common
Trust Funds and corporate funds aggregating $ il@mwere invested in a UCITS fund. See Note 13.

5. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

ASC No. 820Fair Value Measurements and Disclosu(&SC 820"), defines fair value, establishes a feamrk for measuring
fair value and requires additional disclosures reigg certain fair value measurements. ASC 820béistees a three-tier hierarchy for
measuring fair value as follows:

o Level 1 — quoted market prices in active marketsgdentical assets and liabilities,
« Level 2 —inputs other than quoted prices thatiextly or indirectly observable

« Level 3 —unobservable inputs where there is ldtl@o market activity.
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The following table summarizes the values of osetsas of the dates indicated within the fair @dlierarchy (in thousands).

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
As of December 31, 2014
Investments in securitie
Trading $ 77,327 $ 229 $ — $ 79,62(
Total Financial instrumen $ 77,327 $ 229 % —  $ 79,62(
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
As of December 31, 2013
Investments in securitie
Trading $ 6455 3 — $ — $ 64,55/
Total Financial instrumen $ 64,55¢ $ —  $ —  $ 64,554

Investments categorized as level 2 assets corisistastments in common trust funds sponsored bgtWigod Trust. Common
trust funds are private investment vehicles coneplrisf commingled investments held in trusts thatvalued using the Net Asset Value
(“NAV") we calculate as administrator of the fund$ie NAV is calculated using indirectly observegits, as the unit price is based on the
market value of the underlying investments tradeduo active market. We can make withdrawals froencitimmon trust funds on a daily basis
as needed for liquidity, and there are no restmgion redemption as of December 31, 2014.

6. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Changes in goodwill for the last two years weréodlsws (in thousands):

2014 2013
Beginning balanc $ 11,25t $ 11,25¢
Acquired goodwill — —
Ending balanc $ 11,258 $ 11,25¢

Intangible Asset:

The following is a summary of intangible asset®atember 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands, exceptye

Weighted
Average
Amortization Gross Net

Period Carrying Accumulated Carrying

(years) Amount Amortization Amount
2014
Client relationship: 142 % 5,00t $ (1,575 $ 3,43C
Trade name 2.0 256 (256) —
Non-compete agreemer 2.3 26 (26) —
Total $ 5287 $ (1,857 $ 3,43C
2013
Client relationship: 142 $ 5,00t $ (1,21¢) $ 3,78¢
Trade name 2.0 256 (256) —
Non-compete agreemer 2.3 26 (26) —
Total $ 5287 $ (1,49¢) $ 3,78¢

Amortization expense, which is included in “Genenatl administrativeéxpense on our consolidated statements of comste
income, was $359,000, $359,000 and $472,000 foyehes ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 atesgy.
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Estimated amortization expense for intangible asse¢r the next five years is as follows (in thows:

Estimated
Amortization

Expense
For the Year ending December .
2015 $ 359
2016 359
2017 359
2018 359
2019 359

7. BALANCE SHEET COMPONENTS:
Property and Equipmen
The following table reflects information about quoperty and equipment as of December 31, 20126aa8 (in thousands):

As of December 31,

2014 2013
Leasehold improvements $ 2,274 $ 2,06¢
Furniture and fixture 1,51¢€ 1,45¢
Computer hardware and office equipm 1,565 1,38C
Accumulated depreciatic (2,720 (2,15E)
Net property and equipme $ 2,63 $ 2,74€

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Incor

The components of accumulated other comprehenssgewere as follows (in thousands):

As of December 31

2014 2013
Foreign currency translation adjustment $ (1,23)) $ (257)
Accumulated other comprehensive i $ (1,231) $ (257)

8. INCOME TAXES:
Income Tax Provisior

Income (loss) before income taxes by jurisdict®as follows (in thousands):

Years ended December 3.

2014 2013 2012
United States $ 36,10/ $ 30,79¢ $ 26,84«
Canadz 5,932 (2,614 (6,824)
Total $ 42,03¢ $ 28,18t $ 20,02(

Income tax expense differs from the amount thatldotherwise have been calculated by applying ti Bederal corporate tax
rate of 35% to income before income taxes.
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The difference between the Federal corporate taxaad the effective tax rate is comprised of tlieing (in thousands):

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Income tax provision computed at US federal
statutory rate $ 14712 35(%$ 9,864 350%$ 7,007 35.0%
Canadian rate differenti (5200 (1.2 222 0.7 580 2.9
State and local income taxes, net of federal inc
taxes 442 1.1 386 1.4 305 15
Other, ne 153 0.3 (124) (0.4) 42 0.2
Total income tax expen: $ 14,787 35.2% $ 10,34t 36.7% $ 7,934 39.6%
Effective income tax rat 35.2% 36.7% 39.6%

We include penalties and interest on income-baaesktin the “General and administrative” line on cansolidated statements of
comprehensive income. We recorded $16,000 of gesalhd interest in 2014. There were no penaltidsrerest in 2013 or 2012.

Income tax provision (benefit) as set forth in de@solidated statements of comprehensive incomsisted of the following
components (in thousands):

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

Current taxes:

US Federa $ 16,23C $ 10,68: $ 9,28(

State and loce 690 602 473

Total 16,92( 11,28¢ 9,75¢
Deferred taxes

State and loce (40) (5) (2)

US Federa (3,590) (240) (6)

Non-US 1,497 (692) (1,817)

Total (2,133) (937) (1,81¢)

Total income tax expent $ 14787 $ 10,34t $ 7,934

Deferred Income Taxe

The tax effects of temporary differences that gise to the deferred tax assets and deferreddbitities are presented below (in
thousands):

As of December 31

2014 2013

Deferred tax assets:

Shar-based compensation expel $ 521C $ 4,22¢

Net operating los 166 2,244

Deferred ren 186 204

Compensation and benefits paya 3,28( 58

Other 112 39
Total deferred tax asse 8,954 6,771
Deferred tax liabilities

Property and equipme (334) (390)

Intangibles (645) (449)

Unrealized gains on investmel (123) (79)
Total deferred tax liabilitie (1,102) (918)
Net deferred tax asse $ 7,852 $ 5,852
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Net deferred tax assets and liabilities are as¥iddl(in thousands):

As of December 31,

2014 2013
Net current deferred tax as: $ 6,26€ $ 3,81z
Net current deferred tax liabilitie (2,208) —
Net current deferred tax assets reflected on thenba sheet 4,06( 3,812
Net nor-current deferred tax asst 4,782 2,27k
Net nor-current deferred tax liabilitie (990) (234)
Net nor-current deferred tax assets reflected on the balaheet: 3,792 2,041
Total net deferred tax assi $ 7,85z $ 5,852

As of December 31, 2014, we have Canadian net tipgfass carry forwards of approximately $627,808&t are subject to
limitation and account for the deferred tax as$&166,000. These net operating loss carryforwhaedgn to expire in 2033. We believe that it
is more likely than not that we will realize thenleéit of our deferred tax assets.

The Company is subject to taxation in the Unitesitédt and various state and foreign jurisdictiorssoADecember 31, 2014, the
Company’s tax years of 2011, 2012 and 2013 are fipezxamination by the tax authorities. The 204Xyear for Texas is also open for
examination; with this exception, as of December2gil 4, the Company is no longer subject to U.&@eifal, state, local, or foreign
examinations by tax authorities for years befor&l2@We are not currently under audit by any tayinigdiction.

9. REGULATORY CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS:

Westwood Trust is subject to the capital requireimenthe Texas Department of Banking and has @anmim capital requirement
of $1.25 million. At December 31, 2014, Westwood$irhad approximately $12 million in excess ofiigimum capital requirement.

Westwood Trust is limited under applicable Texas ilathe payment of dividends of undivided profitshich is that part of equit
capital equal to the balance of net profits, incpogaens and losses since formation minus subsegligributions to stockholders and transfers
to surplus or capital under share dividends or @mate Board resolutions. At the discretion othiterd of directors, Westwood Trust has
quarterly and special dividend payments to us bitsandivided profits.

Westwood International is subject to the workingita requirements of the Ontario Securities Consinis, which requires that
combined cash and receivables exceed currentifiabiby at least $200,000 CDN. At December 31 420%estwood International had
combined cash and receivables that were $14.%miliDN (or $12.9 million in U.S. Dollars using terchange rate on December 31, 201-
excess of its current liabilities, which satisftes requirement.

10. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
Stock Based Compensatic
Restricted Stock Awards

We have issued restricted shares to our employakaa@-employee directors. The Plan reserves sbakestwood common
stock for issuance to eligible employees, direcémd consultants of Westwood or its subsidiarighénform of restricted stock and stock
options. The total number of shares that may hesgssinder the Plan (including predecessor plattst®lan) may not exceed 3,898,100
shares. In the event of a change in control of Weatl, the Plan contains provisions providing far #ttceleration of the vesting of restricted
stock and stock options. At December 31, 2014, @pprately 485,000 shares remain available for isseainder the Plan.
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Canadian Plan

As discussed in Note 2, the Canadian Plan provadagensation in the form of common stock for sawiperformed by
employees of Westwood International. Under the @emaPlan, no more than $10 million CDN (or $8.8liomi in U. S. Dollars using the
exchange rate on December 31, 2014) may be furdée tPlan Trustee to fund purchases of commoik stih respect to awards granted
under the Canadian Plan. At December 31, 2014 pappately $7.2 million remains available for issaarunder the Canadian Plan, or
approximately 116,000 shares based on the closiaig grice of our stock of $61.82 as of the lasirmss day of 2018During the first
quarter of 2014, the trugfrmed pursuant to the Canadian Purchased in the open market 11,476 Westwood common
shares for approximately $670,008.of December 31, 2014, the trust holds 31,72Teshaf Westwood common stock. As of
December 31, 2014, unrecognized compensation elased to restricted stock grants under the Candelian totaled $635,000, which we
expect to recognize over a weighted-average pefiddé years.

The following table presents the total stock-basmuipensation expense recorded and the total intaxigenefit recognized for
stock-based compensation arrangements for the yehcated (in thousands):

For the years ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

Service condition restricted stock expense $ 758C $ 7,60z $ 7,54¢€
Performanc-based restricted stock expel 5,71¢ 3,842 2,97¢
Restricted stock expense under the | 13,29¢ 11,44¢ 10,521
Canadian Plan restricted stock expe 387 235 —
Total stock based compensation expe $ 1368 $ 1167¢ $ 10,521
Total income tax benefit recognized related tolstoased

compensatio $ 5764 $ 4,384 3% 4,53¢

Restricted Stock

Under the Plan, we have granted to employees amaé:mployee directors restricted stock subject teise conditions, and to
certain key employees restricted stock subjecbth bervice and performance conditions.

As of December 31, 2014, there was approximatey3pnillion of unrecognized compensation cost &stricted stock grants
under the Plan, which we expect to recognize oweeighted-average period of 2.4 years. In ordaatesfy tax liabilities that employees will
owe on their shares that vest, we may withholdfficent number of vested shares from employeetherdate vesting occurs. We withheld
88,123 shares in 2014 for this purpose. Our twedyqf restricted stock grants under the Plan aeudsed below.

Restricted Stock Subject Only to a Service Condil

For the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 ar] @@lgranted restricted stock to employees andengployee directors.
Employee shares vest over four years and Direbtares vest over one year. We calculate compensadgtrfor restricted stock grants using
the fair market value of our common stock at thie a@é grant, the number of shares issued, an ad@rtfor restrictions on dividends and an
estimate of shares that will not vest due to foufeis. This compensation cost is amortized onaagstr-line basis over the applicable vesting
period.

The following table details the status and chamgesir restricted stock grants that are subjecy tmh service condition for the
year ended December 31, 20

Weighted

Average
Grant Date Fair

Shares Value
Restricted shares subject only to a service conditn:

Non-vested, January 1, 20. 511,06( $ 40.4¢
Granted 205,76¢ 58.7C
Vested (186,68() 38.7€
Forfeited (33,690 48.6E
Non-vested, December 31, 20 496,451 48.14

F-19




WESTWOOD HOLDINGS GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)

The following table shows the weighted-average gdarte fair value for shares granted and the fatavalue of shares vested
during the years indicated:

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Restricted shares subject only to a service conditi;
Weighte-average grant date fair val $ 58.7C $ 43.6¢ $ 39.2¢
Fair value of shares vested (in thousal $ 7,23¢ $ 7,56 $ 8,11¢

Restricted Stock Subject to Service and Performa@aaditions

Under the Plancertain key employees were provided agreementgréonts of restricted shares that vest over :
five-year period subject to achieving annual periance goals established by the Compensation Coeamuft
Westwood'’s board of directors. Each year the Corsgigon Committee establishes a specific goal far year’s
vesting of the restricted shares, which histonychis been based upon Westwood’s adjustedbprarcome, as define
The date that the Compensation Committee establisleeannual goal is considered to be the graetatad the fair
value measurement date to determine expense @hdanes that are likely to vest. The vesting peeiods when the
Compensation Committee formally approves the peréorce-based restricted stock vesting based omnidle f
calculation of adjusted pre-tax income as derivethfthe Company’s audited financial statementa.gbrtion of the
performance-based restricted shares does notngesgmpensation expense is recognized for thaiopoaind any

previously recognized compensation expense retatslares that do not vest is reversed-ebruary 2014, the
Compensation Committee established the 2014 gaadjasted pre-tax income of at least $34 milli@presenting a five-year compound
annual growth rate in excess of 10% over annuaiséeljl pre-tax income recorded in 2009. Adjusteetgoréncome is determined based on oul
audited financial statements and is equal to incbefere income taxes increased by expenses inctordie year for (i) incentive
compensation for all officers and employees, @jfprmance-based restricted stock awards, andxtitual fund share incentive awards,
excluding start-up, non-recurring, and similar exgeitems, at the Committee’s discretion. In th& fjuarter of 2014, we concluded that it wa:
probable that we would meet the performance geajsired to vest the applicable percentage of thipeance-based restricted shares this
year and began recording expense related to tihesess

Weighted

Average
Grant Date Fair

Shares Value
Restricted shares subject to service and performaecconditions:

Non-vested, January 1, 20. 93,00C $ 44 5t
Granted 101,31 58.5¢
Vested (93,000 44 .5k
Forfeited — —
Nor-vested, December 31, 20 101,31 $ 58.5¢

The following table shows the weighted-average tgdate fair value for shares granted and the fatalalue of shares vested
during the years indicated:

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Restricted shares subject to a service and perfornnae
condition:
Weightec-average grant date fair val $ 58.5¢ $ 4458 3 39.31
Fair value of shares vested (in thousat $ 4,14:  $ 2,94¢ $ 3,111

The above amounts as of December 31, 2014 do clodie 185,252 non-vested restricted shares thahpally vest over
performance years subsequent to 2014, as the apadafmance goals for those years have not badyyghe Compensation Committee and
therefore no grant date has been established.

Stock Options

Options granted under the Plan had a maximum tantgem and vested over a period of four yearsidDptexercised represent
newly-issued shares. There are no options currentistanding or exercisable as of December 31,.2014
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Options representing 16,250 shares of Westwoodtsmon stock were exercised in 2012 at a weightedhgeeexercise price of
$12.90 per share. The total intrinsic value of ¢hesercised options was $364,000, and cash reciiwadthe exercise of stock options was
$210,000.

Deferred Share Units

We have a deferred share unit (“DSU”) plan for emgpks Westwood International. A DSU is an awarkkléhto the value of
Westwoods common stock and is represented by a notionditdrea participant account. The value of a DSihigally equal to the value of
share of our common stock. DSUs vest 20%, 40%, &0fb.80% after two, three, four and five yearsestice, respectively. DSUs become
fully vested after six years of service and thbility for these units is settled in cash upon tiexation of the participant’s service. We record
expense for DSUs based on the number of unitsdeste straight line basis, which may increaseeorehse based on changes in the price o
our common shares, and will increase for additiométs received from dividends declared on our ehiafs of December 31, 2014, we had an
accrued liability of $98,000 for 3,756 deferredrghanits related to the 2012 and 2013 awards isisu2d13 and 2014, respectively, which is
based on the$ 61.82 per share closing price ofammon stock on the last trading day of the yededrDecember 31, 2014.

Mutual Fund Share Incentive Award:

Each year we grant mutual fund incentive award=ettain employees based on our mutual funds acigesartain performance
goals. Awards granted are notionally credited padicipant account maintained by us that containember of mutual fund shares equal tc
award amount divided by the net closing value fafrel share on the date the amount is creditedet@ticount.

These awards vest after approximately one yeagrofce following the year in which the participaarns the award. We begin
accruing a liability for mutual fund incentive awlarwhen we determine it is probable that the awaltde earned and record expense for tl
awards over the service period of the award, whi@pproximately two years. During the year in whilse amount of the award is determined
we record expense based on the expected value aixthrd. After the award is earned, we record esgpbased on the value of the shares
awarded and the percentage of the vesting peraichds transpired. Our liability under these awandy increase or decrease based on chi
in the value of the mutual fund shares awardedidiicg reinvested income from the mutual funds niyithe vesting period. Upon vesting,
participants receive the value of the mutual fumare awards adjusted for earnings or losses atibbrito the underlying mutual funds. For the
years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, we recerpetise of $863,000 and $1.8 million, respectijvaiated to mutual fund she
incentive awards. We did not record any expensdaelto mutual fund share incentive awards in 28820f December 31, 2014 and 2013, we
had an accrued liability of $844,000 and $1.9 wiillirespectively, related to mutual fund incentiveards.

Benefit Plans

Westwood has a defined contribution 401(k) andipsdfaring plan that was adopted in July 2002 angtrs substantially all of
our U.S. employees. Discretionary employer prsfigring contributions become fully vested afterygars of service by the participant. For
401 (k) portion of the plan, Westwood provides achaif up to 6% of eligible compensation. These Bpar{atching contributions vest
immediately.

The following table displays our profit-sharing a4@iL(k) contributions for the periods presentedtfmusands):

Years ended December 3!
2014 2013 2012
Profit-sharing contributions $ 816 $ 674 $ 648
401(k) matching contributior 928 871 744

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per common share (“EPS") is compbyedividing net income available to common stodkkos by the weighted
average number of shares outstanding. Diluted ER8mputed based on the weighted average shacesnofion stock outstanding plus the
effect of any dilutive shares of restricted stonkl atock options granted to employees and non-graepldirectors. There were 5,993 anti-
dilutive restricted shares as of December 31, 201#no anti-dilutive restricted shares or optiomefaDecember 31, 2013 or 2012.
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The following table sets forth the computation a$iz and diluted earnings per share (in thousandgpt per share and share
amounts):

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

Net income $ 27,24¢ $ 17,837 $  12,08¢
Weighted average shares outstane basic 7,512,34¢ 7,331,87- 7,145,70:
Dilutive potential shares from unvested restrictbdres 394,19; 360,88z 158,20(
Dilutive potential shares from stock optic — — 3,134
Weighted average shares outstanc diluted 7,906,54! 7,692, 75! 7,307,03!
Earnings per shar

Basic $ 363 $ 243 % 1.6¢

Diluted $ 345 % 232 % 1.65

12. VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

Westwood Trust sponsors common trust funds (“CTFks")ts clients. These funds allow clients to coimghe assets to achieve
economies of scale. Westwood Management providesiment advisory services to the Westwood Fundsf@mily of mutual funds, and t
collective investment trusts (“CITs”). Some clienfsWestwood Management hold their investment&mlimited liability companies
(“LLCs"). The CTFs, Westwood Funds ®, CITs and LLCO@#estwood VIES”) are considered VIEs becausedients, who hold the equity at
risk, do not have direct or indirect ability thrdugoting or similar rights to make decisions abit funds that may have a significant effect or
their economic performance. We receive fees foragamgy assets in these entities commensurate witkahaates.

We evaluate all of our advisory relationships add-€to determine whether or not we qualify as thegry beneficiary based on
whether there is an obligation to absorb the migjafi the expected losses or a right to receiventhgrity of the expected residual returns or
both. Since all losses and returns are distribtddgde shareholders of the Westwood VIEs, we atéh®oprimary beneficiary and consequer
the Westwood VIEs are not consolidated into ouarfitial statements.

In June 2013, the Company provided €300,000, 06 P00, to the UCITS Fund for the sole purpose oéting the minimum
capital requirements (and showing economic subs)ameeded to complete the application processtablésh the fund. In August 2013, the
UCITS Fund refunded this amount in full. In Janu2®l4, the Company provided $1.0 million to a commrast fund for the sole purpose of
meeting the minimum capital requirements (and shgwiconomic substance) to establish the fund, wikigicluded in “Investments, at fair
value” on our consolidated balance sheet at DeceB8ihe2014. In October 2014, the Company provide® €énillion, or $2.0 million, to an
additional UCITS Fund for the sole purpose of neethe minimum capital requirements (and showir@nemic substance) needed to
complete the application process to establishuhd,fwhich is included in “Investments, at fairwell on our consolidated balance sheet at
December 31, 2014.

Otherwise, we have not provided any financial supft@at we were not previously contractually obtaghto provide and there are
no arrangements that would require us to providktiatal financial support to any of these variaiierest entities. Our investments in the
Westwood Fund® and the CTFs are accounted for as investmentscior@gance with our other investments described iteN& We
recognized fee revenue from the Westwood VIEs pf@apmately $48.2 million, $36.2 million and $30llion for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The following table displays the assets under mamesmnt, amount of corporate money invested thainaheded in “Investments,
at fair value” on the consolidated balance sheetd,the risk of loss in each vehicle (in millions):

As of December 31, 2014

Assets Risk
Under Corporate of
Management Investment Loss
Westwood Fund® $ 3,72z $ 1 $ 1
Common Trust Fund 2,65¢ 2 2
Collective Investment Trus 289 — —
LLCs 142 — —
UCITS Fund 811 2 2
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13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Some of our directors, executive officers and théfiliates invest their personal funds directlytinst accounts that we manage.
There were no amounts due from these accounts@sagimber 31, 2014 and 2013. For the years endeenikeer 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012
recorded trust fees from these accounts of $264%®18,000, and $314,000, respectively.

The Company engages in transactions with its aféi§ in the ordinary course of business. Westwntainational provides
investment advisory services to the UCITS Fundtaemembers of the Company’s management and lwdatidectors serve on the board of
directors of the UCITS Fund, which began operationsugust 2013. Under the terms of the investnagivisory agreements, the Company
earns quarterly fees paid by either clients ofdlTS Fund or directly by the UCITS Fund. The fees based on negotiated fee schedules
applied to AUM. These fees are commensurate wittketaates and are negotiated and contracted as éength. For the year ended
December 31, 2014, we recorded fees from the UGITRI of $1.1 million, which are included in “Asdssed advisory fees” on our
consolidated statement of comprehensive incomefAsecember 31, 2014, $256,000 of these fees wgraid and included in “Accounts
receivable” on our consolidated balance sheettti®year ended December 31, 2013, we did not ealeteive any fees from the UCITS
Fund.

14. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:
Leases

We lease our offices under non-cancelable operé&ege agreements with expiration dates that mough 2021. Rental expense
for facilities and equipment leases for years erldedember 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 aggregated apmtety $1.5 million, $1.6 million and
$1.3 million, respectively, and is included in gel@nd administrative and information technologpenses in the accompanying consolidate
statements of comprehensive income.

At December 31, 2014, the future contractual repégiments for non-cancelable operating leasesafd ef the following five
years and thereafter follow (in thousant

Year ending
2015 $ 1,534
2016 1,65¢
2017 1,37¢
2018 1,18¢€
2019 1,10¢
Thereaftel 1,992

Total payments du $ 8,757

Litigation

On August 3, 2012, AGF Management Limited and A@Febtments Inc. (“AGF”) filed a lawsuit in the OntaSuperior Court of
Justice against Westwood, certain Westwood empogiad executive recruiting firm Warren Internatiph&C. The action relates to the
hiring of certain members of Westwood'’s global angerging markets investment team previously empldyyeAGF. AGF is alleging that the
former employees breached certain obligations vthey resigned from AGF and that Westwood and Wairrdaced such breaches. AGF is
seeking an unspecified amount of damages and pemriimages of $10 million (CAD) in the lawsuit. 8avember 5, 2012, Westwood issued
a response to AGF’s lawsuit with a counterclaimirgfaAGF for defamation. Westwood is seeking $lianl(CAD) in general damages, $10
million (CAD) in special damages, $1 million (CAD) punitive damages, and costs. On November 6, 28GF filed a second lawsuit against
Westwood, Westwood Management and an employed\tdsiwood subsidiary, alleging that the employeear@afamatory statements about
AGF. In this second lawsuit, AGF is seeking $5 imill(CAD) in general damages, $1 million (CAD) plfendant in punitive damages,
unspecified special damages, interest and cosésplEadings phase was completed in 2013, and weuarntly in the discovery phase, which
we hope to complete by the end of 2015.
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While we intend to vigorously defend both actionsl @ursue our counterclaims, we are currently abestimate the ultimate
aggregate amount of monetary gain, loss or finamjgact of these actions and counterclaims. Dafenthese actions and pursuing these
counterclaims may be expensive for us and timewoirgy for our personnel. While we do not curreitithlieve these proceedings will have a
material impact, adverse resolution of these astamd counterclaims could have a material advéfset®n our business, financial condition
or results of operations.

Our policy is to not accrue legal fees and direrthated costs as part of potential loss contingsndVe have agreed with our
Directors & Officers insurance provider that 50%loé defense costs related to both AGF claimsuelkat) Westwood's counterclaim against
AGF, will be covered by insurance. We expense l&zgd and directly-related costs as they are irduiVe received insurance proceeds of
$379,000 during 2014 and have recorded a receiwdl§i210,000 as of December 31, 2014, which reptesgur current minimum estimate of
the related expenses that we expect to recover wdénsurance policies. This receivable is pafQiher current assets” on our consolidated
balance sheets.

15. SEGMENT REPORTING:

We operate two segments: Advisory and Trust. Teegenents are managed separately based on theofypreslucts and services
offered and their related client bases. The Comigaggment information is prepared on the sameslthat management reviews the financial
information for operational decision-making purpms@ur Chief Operating Decision Maker evaluatesptrdormance of our segments based
primarily on fee revenues and economic earningst\usod Holdings Group, Inc., the parent companiadisory and Trust, does not have
revenues and is the entity in which we record polding company expenses including employee emsgtion and benefits for holding
company employees, directors’ fees and investatiogls costs. All segment accounting policies are the same easetllescribed in the
summary of significant accounting policies. Intgneent balances that eliminate in consolidation Haen applied to the appropriate segment

Advisory

Our Advisory segment provides investment adviseryises to corporate retirement plans, public eetient plans, endowments,
foundations, individuals and the Westwood Funds®yall as investment subadvisory services to mdtuals and our Trust segment.
Westwood Management and Westwood Internationalchvpiovide investment advisory services to cliaftsimilar type, are included in our
Advisory segment, along with Westwood Advisors, LLC

Trust

Westwood Trust provides trust and custodial sesviodts clients and to our Advisory segment anghsprs common trust funds
to institutions and high net worth individuals.
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Net fee revenues from external sour
Net intersegment revenu

Net interest and dividend reven
Other revenu

Total revenue

Expenses

Depreciation and amortizatic
Other operating expens

Total expense

Income (loss) before income tax
Income tax expense (bene!

Net income

Add:
Restricted stock expen
Intangible amortizatio
Deferred taxes on goodw
Economic Earning

Segment asse
Segment goodwil
Expenditures for lor-lived asset:

Net fee revenues from external sour
Net intersegment revenu

Net interest and dividend reven
Other revenu

Total revenue:

Expenses

Depreciation and amortizatic
Other operating expens

Total expense

Income (loss) before income tax
Income tax expense (bene!

Net income

Add:
Restricted stock expen
Intangible amortizatio
Deferred taxes on goodw
Economic Earning

Segment asse
Segment goodwil
Expenditures for lor-lived asset:

Net fee revenues from external sour
Net intersegment revenu

Net interest and dividend reven
Other revenu

Total revenue:

Expenses

Depreciation and amortizatic

Other operating expens

Westwood

Advisory Trust Holdings Eliminations Consolidated
$ 9227¢ $ 2052t $ - $ - $ 112,80/
13,527 - - (13,527) -
261 2 - - 263

173 1 = = 174
106,24( 20,52¢ - (13,527 113,241
603 302 33 - 938
51,26¢ 19,86 12,662 (13,527 70,261
51,86¢ 20,16¢ 12,69¢ (13,5279 71,20
54,372 359 (12,695 - 42,03¢
19,057 132 (4,407) - 14,787

$ 3531f $ 227 $ (8,299 $ - $ 27,24¢
$ 9,074 $ 1,847 $ 2,764 $ - $ 13,68t
161 198 - - 359

38 114 = = 152

$ 4458 $ 238 $ (5529 $ - $ 41,44
$ 144,38 $ 18131 $ 1043t $ (33,079 $ 139,87
$ 521¢ $ 6,03¢ $ - $ - $ 11,25t
$ 226 % 29 % 223 % - $ 478
$ 7258 $ 18361 $ - 8 - $ 90,95t
10,40z 14 - (10,416 -
568 1 - - 569

301 - - - 301
83,85¢ 18,38: - (20,41¢) 91,82¢
468 301 - - 769
46,54¢ 16,94: 9,79¢ (10,416 62,871
47,01¢ 17,244 9,79¢ (10,416) 63,64(
36,84¢ 1,13¢€ (9,799 - 28,18¢
13,73¢ 408 (3,798 — 10,34¢

$ 23106 $ 730 $  (6,001) $ - $ 17,837
$ 7,586 $ 1,80 $ 2,29C $ - $ 11.67¢
161 198 - - 359

38 114 - - 152

$ 30,89° $ 2,84t $ (3,711 $ - $ 30,02
$ 114871 $ 1419C $ 6,354 $ (19,365 $ 116,05(
$ 521¢ $ 6,03¢ $ - $ - $ 11,25t
$ 962 $ 239 $ - $ - $ 1,201
$ 59187 $ 1496¢ $ - $ - $ 74,15¢
5,85¢ 16 - (5,874) -
539 2 - - 541
2,79¢ - - - 2,79¢
68,382 14,987 - (5,874 77,49¢
450 371 - - 821
38,95¢ 13,72( 9,854 (5,874) 56,65
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Total expenses 39,40¢ 14,091 9,854 (5,874 57,47¢
Income (loss) before income tax 28,97¢ 896 (9,8549) - 20,02(
Income tax expense (bene! 11,132 316 (3,514) - 7,934
Net income $ 17,846 $ 580 $ (6,340 $ - $ 12,08¢
Add:

Restricted stock expen $ 6,366 $ 1,735 $ 242C $ - $ 10,521

Intangible amortizatio 189 283 - - 472

Deferred taxes on goodw 39 115 - - 154
Economic Earning $ 2444 $ 2,71 $ (3920 $ - $ 23,23
Segment asse $ 9161¢ $ 13651 $ 3,906 $ (12,565 $ 96,61%
Segment goodwil $ 521¢ $ 6,03 $ - $ - $ 11,25¢
Expenditures for lor-lived asset: $ 228 % 36 3$ - % - % 264

The segment presentation above has been updatedHeoprior year presentation to show Economic i&gs) a non-U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (“non-GAAR§rformance measure of segment profit or loss. YWeige this measure in addition to, but no
a substitute for, net income reported on a U.S. 8AAsis. Our management and Board of Directorgwetsiconomic Earnings to evaluate our
ongoing performance, allocate resources and regieMtend policy. We believe that this non-GAAP merhance measure of segment profit or
loss, while not a substitute for GAAP net inconseyseful for management and investors when evatyatir underlying operating and
financial performance and our available resour®és do not advocate that investors consider this@AAP measure of segment profit or loss
without considering the financial information pregdin accordance with GAAP.

In calculating Economic Earnings, we add to nebime the non-cash expense associated with equigdsnpensation awards of
restricted stock and stock options, amortizatiomtngible assets and the deferred taxes relatdtbttax-basis amortization of goodwill.
Although depreciation on property and equipmerat i®n-cash expense, we do not add it back whenlatiftg Economic Earnings because
depreciation charges represent a decline in theevaf the related assets that will ultimately requeplacement.

In addition, we have reclassified the 2013 and 28dr&bds for Economic Earnings of Westwood Holditmgclude typical holding
company expenses in order to be comparable to asogorted in 2014.

Geographical information

Years ended December 31,

(in thousands 2014 2013 2012
Analysis of revenues by geographic location ofrtlie
uU.S. $ 94,95 $ 83,62: $ 73,25¢
Canade 8,63% 5,567 2,542
Europe 8,14¢ 1,84z 1,69¢
Japar 21 - -
Australia 1,484 793 -
Total $ 113241 $ 91,82t $ 77,49¢
As of
December 31,
(in thousands 2014 2013
Analysis of property and equipment, net by geogi@aplea:
U.S. $ 2,057 $ 2,102
Canade 576 644
Total $ 2,63 $ 2,74€

16. CONCENTRATION:

For the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 ar®j 80l ten largest clients accounted for over 20%uo fee revenue.
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No single customer accounted for 10% or more offeeirevenues in any of these years.

Years ended December 31,

(in thousands 2014 2013 2012
Advisory fees from Westwood Management'’s largeisint!
Asse-based fee $ 2,18z $ 1,72¢  $ 1,452
Performanc-based fee 3,80¢€ 2,561 1,251
Percent of fee revent 5.3% 4.7% 3.7%

17. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:
Merger Agreemer

On January 15, 2015, we entered into an agreemexuire Woodway Financial Advisors (“Woodway")auston-based
private wealth and trust company that managesss$approximately $1.6 billion at December 31, £200he acquisition will occur pursuant
a Reorganization Agreement and Agreement and Rlremer (the “Merger Agreement”), by and among Wed, Westwood Trust,
Woodway and certain shareholders of Woodway.

Pursuant to the Merger Agreeme{oodway will merge with Westwood Trust, with WestwdoTrust being the
surviving entity (the “Merger”). The total mergesrtsideration consists of (i) $32 million, subjeztidjustment for the
amount of Woodway’s working capital at closing, autbject to reduction for Woodwasybutstanding indebtedness .
unpaid transaction expenses as of closing, andr(iarn-out amount equal to the annualized revigaoethe post-
closing business of Woodway for the twelve monthqakfollowing the effective time of the Merger @HEarn-Out
Period”), adjusted for clients or accounts thatéhrminated, and capped at $15 million (the “Baui-Amount”).

Approximately 73% of the total merger consideratigth be paid in cash with the remaining 27% pdicbugh issuance of shares
of Westwood common stock. The stock portion ofittigal merger consideration payable at closing Wé determined by using the average
closing price of Westwood common stock over thédsiness days prior to the Signing Date. The spockion of the Earr@ut Amount will be
determined by using the average closing price aftweod common stock for the last 30 days of thenEaut Period. The shares of Westwood
common stock issued pursuant to the Merger wilkbaed only to “accredited investors” within theanimg of Regulation D promulgated
under the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Securitiet”A

The Merger Agreement contains customary representtwarranties and covenants by the parties eisasw indemnification
rights. Subject to customary loss baskets and ¢agses resulting from breach of the representstiwarranties or covenants of Woodway or
the Woodway shareholders may be recouped or sagaffist the Earn-Out Amount. Each of the boamdireictors of Westwood, Westwood
Trust and Woodway, as well as the shareholdersaddiway, has approved the Merger and Merger Agreeriiee Merger is subject to
approval by the Texas Department of Banking, a$ agtustomary closing conditions.

Dividends Declaret

On February 4, 2015, we declared a quarterly castieshd of $0.50 per share on common stock payablapril 1, 2015 to
stockholders of record on March 13, 2015.

Restricted Stock Gran

On February 23, 2015, we issued 186,522 sharesstifated stock to employees. On February 23, 26Hares of our stock closed
at a price of $61.82 per share. The shares arecubjvesting conditions described in Note 1these consolidated financial statements.
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18. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (Unaudited):

The following is a summary of unaudited quartedgults of operations for the years ended Decenmhe2®.4 and 2013 (in
thousands, except per share amounts):

Quarter
First Second Third Fourth

2014@)
Revenue: $ 25,94¢ % 30,90t $ 28,12 $ 28,26¢
Income before income tax 8,613 13,35¢ 10,592 9,47¢
Net income 5,562 8,591 7,11¢ 5,97¢
Basic earnings per common sh 0.74 1.14 0.95 0.79
Diluted earnings per common shi 0.72 1.12 0.92 0.77
2013@
Revenue: $ 20,10C $ 2347 $ 2299 $ 25,252
Income before income tax 4,69¢€ 7,851 6,73¢ 8,90C
Net income 2,81¢ 4,95k 4,301 5,763
Basic earnings per common sh 0.39 0.67 0.58 0.78
Diluted earnings per common share 0.38 0.66 0.57 0.75

(1)  Results for the first and second quarter of 200 men adjusted for the immaterial error discugséibte 3. The nc-cash net income impact for each of the first
second quarters of 2014 was an overstatement obéppately $0.2 million for an overstatement of eppmately $0.4 million for the first half of 201

2) Results for each of the quarters of 2013 have bdgrsted for the immaterial error discussed in Not€he no-cash net income impact for each of the quarte2Ob8

was an overstatement of less than $0.1 milliorresgmting less than $0.1 million for the year endedember 31, 201
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Exhibit 10.16

WESTWOOD HOLDINGS GROUP, INC.
MUTUAL FUND SHARE INCENTIVE AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT is made as of the day of Mg@MBAR], by and between WESTWOOD HOLDINGS GROUP, IN@e
“Company” and, together with its subsidiaries, “WhHiGand MARK FREEMAN (“Participant”), pursuant tbé Westwood Holdings Group,
Inc. Stock Incentive Plan (the “Plan”). Capitalizedms used but not defined in this Agreement diale the meanings ascribed to them unde
the Plan.

WHEREAS, Patrticipant is a valued WHG employee erdag WHG's mutual fund management business, imeotion with the
Westwood Income Opportunity Fund - Institutionab&hClass (WHGIX) (the “Fund”); and

WHEREAS, the Compensation Committee of the CompaByard of Directors (the “Committeedgsires to provide Participant with
opportunity to earn incentive compensation for 2B&ded upon the performance of the Fund for that ye

NOW, THEREFORE, the Company and Participant heegjrge as follows:

1. Grant of Incentive OpportunityThe Company hereby grants to Participant the dppity to earn an incentive compensation
award under the Plan for the twelve-month periagiro@ng January 1, [YEAR] and ending December IEAR] (the “Performance Period”),
in an amount and upon the terms and conditionfogétin this Agreement. This opportunity is intexdto be a Performance-Based Award
under the Plan and the terms and conditions ofAgreement will be construed and applied accorgingl

2. Performance RatingThe Morningstar rating assigned to the FundtierRerformance Period shall be the Overall Rating
reflecting Fund performance through December 3hefPerformance Period (the “Morningstar Rating’pablished by Morningstar on or
about the third business day following the enchefPerformance Period. Similarly, the Morning®ek Rating assigned to the Fund for the
Performance Period shall be the 3-Year Risk Ratffigcting Fund performance through December 3hefPerformance Period (the
“Morningstar Risk Rating”) as published by Mornitgyson or about the third business day following ¢éimd of the Performance Period.

3. Amount.

€) General The amount, if any, of the incentive compensatiwt may be earned by Participant under this Agess (the
“Performance Bonus”) shall be equal to $500,008 {fFarget Bonus Amount”) multiplied by the ApplidetPercentage, determined in
accordance with the following table based uponMioeningstar Rating assigned to the Fund for thédPerance Period. In the event the Fund
is classified by Morningstar in the Moderate Alltoa Category, as reported by Morningstar at the @the Performance Perioahd the
Fund’s Morningstar Risk Rating for the PerformaPRegiod is “Below Average” or “Low”, then the Penfisance Bonus shall be equal to the
Target Bonus Amount multiplied by the Alternate d&grtage, determined in accordance with the follgwable based upon the Morningstar
Rating assigned to the Fund for the Performancidein all other cases, the Applicable Percentaijeapply.

Morningstar Rating Applicable Percentage Alternate Percentage
5 Stars 200% 200%
4 Stars 100% 200%
3 Stars 0% 100%

Other than as set forth above, no Performance Baiilse awarded under this Agreement if the Mogstar Rating of the Fund is less than 4
stars. The amount of the Performance Bonus, if @agned by Participant under this Agreement wiltlbtermined by the Committee and
communicated to Participant promptly after the agglle Morningstar Rating, Morningstar Risk Ratiagd Morningstar Category is publist
at the end of the Performance Period.

(b) Termination of Employment During Performancei®®. Unless otherwise specified in this subparagraptRerformance
Bonus will be earned and payable under this Agreg¢m@articipant’'s employment terminates before émd of the Performance Period.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Particig's employment terminates during the PerformancéBdry reason of the Participant’'s death ol
Disability, then the deceased Participant’s Befefjcor the Participant, as the case may be, wilkkbtitled to receive an amount equal to the
product of (1) the Performance Bonus that wouldehaeen earned for the Performance Period if thiécipant’'s employment had continued,
multiplied by (2) the percentage of the PerformaRedod elapsed as of the date of the Participaatmination of employment (or such grei
percentage not to exceed 100% as the Committergaumtits




sole discretion, may determine). The amount, if, g@yable to the Beneficiary (or the disabled Egudint, as the case may be) will be
determined promptly after the applicable Morning&ating and Morningstar Category is publishedeagath above and will be paid to the
Beneficiary (or the disabled Participant) as so®practicable (but not more than 30 days) afteh slatermination is made.

4, Account. As soon as practicable after the determinatianttie award is payable (but not more than 15 lessidlays after the
end of the Performance Period), the amount of Sformance Bonus will be credited to a bookkeepitapunt established by the Company
in Participant’s name (the “Account”). The Committeill formally approve the award at the next Cortes meeting following the funding of
the Account. The amount credited to Participantsdunt will be converted on a notional basis intuenber of shares of the Fund (the “Fund
Shares”) equal to the Performance Bonus amoundelivby the net closing value of a Fund share odde the Performance Bonus amount is
credited to the Account. The value of Participattcount will be adjusted (up or down) to reflebanges in the net value of the Fund Share
credited to the Account. If and when distributi@ms paid by the Fund with respect to its sharesCiimpany will credit Participant’s Account
with additional Fund shares having a value equithiécamount of the distributions that would haverbpayable if the shares credited to the
Account were issued and outstanding. Participalht@ceive or have access to monthly statemente@fccount. Neither the Company nor
the Committee nor any other person acting for ob@malf of the Company or the Committee shall rweresponsibility for the investment
performance of the Fund Shares in which Participaktcount is notionally invested, and shall haediability to Participant or any other
person with respect to any other matters relatrfpé notional investment of the Account.

5. Vesting in Account

(a) General Participant’s right to receive payment of the At will become vested twelve (12) months from &aber 31,
[YEAR], which is the end of the Performance Perftite “Stated Vesting Date”), subject to Participamontinuous employment with WHG.
Participants employment with WHG terminates before the Statesting Date (or before an Accelerated Vesting Datedescribed below), t
Participant will forfeit the entire Account balanaad will have no further rights under or in redpEfahis Agreement, except where vesting
terms that are more favorable to the Participamisaecified elsewhere in this Agreement, in theleympent agreement between Westwood
Holdings Group, Inc. and Participant effecthsebruary 7, 2012, or as determined by the Committee (in its soderdition), the vesting
terms most favorable to the Participant shall int

(b) Termination Due to Death or Disabilityf Participant’s employment with WHG terminatesfdre the Stated Vesting Date by
reason of Participant’s death, then, at the timsuch termination (the “Accelerated Vesting Dat@3rticipant’s Account will become fully
vested and non-forfeitable. If the Participant’spbogyment with WHG is terminated before the Statextihg Date by reason of Participant’s
Disability, then the Committee, acting in its distion, may determine that some or all of the disalarticipant’s Account will become vested
and payable (as opposed to being forfeited) anthet@xtent vesting is so accelerated, the datieeoParticipant’s termination of employment
will be deemed to be an Accelerated Vesting Datehfe purposes hereof. Any determination to acatderesting of the disabled Participant’s
Account will be made as soon as practicable (btitmare than 60 days) after the date the Participamployment is terminated.

6. Change in Controllf a Change in Control occurs before the Statedtvig Date (or an Accelerated Vesting Date) aniaef
acquiring or successor company does not assunabtigations of the Company under this Agreememntlimmediately prior to the Change
in Control, Participant’s Account will become fulgsted and non-forfeitable. If a Change in Contialurs before the Stated Vesting Date an
if the acquiring or successor company assumeshligations of the Company under this Agreementn tRarticipant’s Account will continue
to be subject to the vesting conditions set fogtem; provided, however, that, if Participant’sgayment is subsequently terminated before
the Stated Vesting Date or an Accelerated Vestiatg Qother than termination by Participant’s empldipr Cause or voluntary termination by
Participant without Good Reason), then, at the fnguch termination of employment, Participantscaunt will become fully vested and non-
forfeitable.

7. Distribution of Vested Accountlf Participants Account becomes vested in accordance with thiséxgent, the amount credi
to Participant’s vested Account will be payablé>tticipant (or Participant’s Beneficiary, as tlase may be) on or as soon as practicable (bt
not more than 30 days) after the vesting date. d$rtlee Committee determines otherwise, Participatsted Account will be paid in the form
of shares of the Fund (equal in number to the nurabshares credited to the Account at the endi@iday immediately preceding the
distribution date. Such shares may be transferyatido Company to a Westwood Trust account owneBdsticipant (or Participant’s
Beneficiary). The Committee may direct that alpart of the amount of Participant’s vested Accdumtistributed in the form of cash or other
property. Any distribution or payment made in settent of Participant's Account will be subjecthe satisfaction of applicable tax
withholding requirements. If and to the extent #teount is settled in the form of Fund shares,Gbenmittee may withhold Fund shares
having a net share value sufficient to cover afpant of the tax withholding obligation. The Comieé& may also cause the tax withholding
obligation to be satisfied in whole or in part fra@ary and/or incentive compensation otherwisaplgyto Participant outside of this
Agreement.




8. Funding The Company may purchase shares of the Fundspameing to the Fund shares that are notionallgitere to
Participant’s Account in order to enable the Conypanfund its obligations under this Agreement. Augh shares will be owned by and held
in the name of the Company, and neither Participaftarticipant’s Beneficiary (or any other perstaiming through or under Participant or
Participant’s Beneficiary) shall have any legakquitable ownership interest in, or lien on, sutéres or any other assets of the Company the
may be set aside or earmarked for the satisfacfitine Company’s obligations under this Agreem#rihe Company elects to maintain a
separate fund or makes specific investments to iisnabligations under this Agreement, the Compaasgrves the right, in its sole discretion,
to terminate such method of funding at any timeyimle or in part. Nothing contained herein andantion taken by the Company pursuant to
the provisions hereof shall be deemed to createsaaf any kind or a fiduciary relationship betwd®articipant or Participant’'s Beneficiary (or
other interested person) and the Company or then@tte® (or any of its or their affiliates, agentsamployees), or require the Company to
maintain or set aside any specific funds for theopse of paying any amounts that may become payebéinder. Any amount payable to a
Participant or Beneficiary pursuant to the Planidi®@paid from the general assets of the Compiiothing contained herein and no action
taken by the Company pursuant to the provisionedfeshall be deemed to create a trust of any kiradfauciary relationship between any
Participant or Beneficiary (or other interestedspe) and the Company or the Committee (or anysdfiitheir affiliates, agents or employees),
or require the Company to maintain or set asidespegific funds for the purpose of paying any antetmat may become payable hereunder.
To the extent that a Participant or Beneficiaryuaias any rights to receive payments under the, Blach rights shall be no greater than the
rights of any unsecured general creditor of the @amy. If and to the extent that Participant or iPgr@nt’s Beneficiary has the right to receive
payments under this Agreement in settlement ofiddgant’s vested Account, such right shall be thfe general unsecured creditor of the
Company, it being understood that the Company’'gyatibns hereunder are unfunded and unsecuredifpopes of applicable law.

9. Miscellaneous

@) This Agreement supersedes any prior agreenmamtderstanding, written or oral, with respecttte subject matter, except the
employment agreement between Westwood Holdings gz dog. and Participant effectiebruary 7, 2012. This Agreement may be
amended only by written agreement signed by bottigsa

(b) No right or interest of Participant (or Pamiant’'s Beneficiary) under this Agreement may bégaesl, alienated, pledged,
hypothecated or otherwise transferred by Partitif@mParticipant’s Beneficiary), and any attengptbd so shall be null and void.

(c) Nothing contained in this Agreement shall berded to constitute a contract of employment betviRgaticipant and any
member of WHG, or to give Participant any righb®retained in the employ or other service of aeyntoer of WHG, or to interfere with the
right of any member of WHG to terminate or modifie terms of Participant’s employment. Similarlythiog contained in this Agreement
shall give Participant any right to receive futaxards of incentive compensation, whether undePthe or otherwise.

(d) The bonus opportunity covered by this Agreenieimtended to be exempt from Section 409A ofltliernal Revenue Code of
1986 pursuant to the “short-term deferral” exempset forth in Treasury Regulation 81.409A-1(b)®)is Agreement will be administered,
interpreted and applied accordingly. Notwithstagdime foregoing, Participant will be solely respbtesfor satisfying any tax obligations,
including any related penalty and interest assestsneesulting from the compensation, if any, edroe Participant hereunder.

(e) Except as otherwise preempted by the lawseotithited States, this Agreement and the rightsodatigations of the parties
hereunder shall be governed by and construed ordance with the laws of the State of Texas, witlgiving effect to its conflict of law
provisions.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executedAlgieement as of the date first above written.

WESTWOOD HOLDINGS GROUP, INC

By:

Brian O. Case'

President and Chief Executive Offic
PARTICIPANT:
By:

Mark Freemar
Executive Vice President, Chief Investment Offi



Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We have issued our report dated February 26, 20itlb respect to the consolidated financial stateisiand internal control over financial
reporting included in the Annual Report of Westwdtaldings Group, Inc. on Form 10-K for the year eddddecember 31, 2014. We hereby
consent to the incorporation by reference of sajmbrts in the Registration Statements of WestwooldiHgs Group, Inc. on Form S-8 (File
No. 33398841, effective August 28, 2002, File No. 333483, effective May 10, 2006, File No. 333-1603&ffective July 1, 2009, File
No. 333175696, effective July 21, 2011, File No. 333-183 9effective April 18, 2013 and File No. 333-18206éffective April 18, 2013).

/s/ Grant Thornton LLP

Dallas, Texas
February 26, 2015



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT RULES 13A-14 AND 15D-14

I, Brian O. Casey, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Westwood Holdings Group, Inc

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortdnstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danare responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13z15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proesdar caused such disclosure controls and proegsdoibe designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrie period in which this report is being prepa

(b) Designed such internal control over financggdorting, or caused such internal control oveatiitial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and presentbs report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thastegnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repod) ilas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danhave disclosed, based on our most recent e@uaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refjmnhcial information; ani

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inved management or other employees who have aisantifole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Dated: February 26, 2015

/s/ Brian O. Case
Brian O. Case'
President & Chief Executive Offici




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT RULES 13A-14 AND 15D-14

I, Tiffany B. Kice, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Westwood Holdings Group, Inc

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortdnstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danare responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13z15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proesdar caused such disclosure controls and proegsdoibe designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrie period in which this report is being prepa

(b) Designed such internal control over financggdorting, or caused such internal control oveatiitial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and presentbs report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thastegnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repod) ilas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danhave disclosed, based on our most recent e@uaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refjmnhcial information; ani

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inved management or other employees who have aisantifole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Dated: February 26, 2015

/sl Tiffany B. Kice
Tiffany B. Kice
Chief Financial Office




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Westwoodditogs Group, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K tbe year ended December 31,
2014, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @@sion on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, BranCasey, President & Chief Executive
Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 ICS8 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of thieaBas-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to the best
of my knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m or
780(d)); and

(2) The information contained in the Report faplgsents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of the
Company.
Dated: February 26, 2015

/s/ Brian O. Case
Brian O. Case'
President & Chief Executive Offici

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to WestwoodiRigédGroup, Inc. and will be
retained by Westwood Holdings Group, Inc. and &imad to the Securities and Exchange Commissiass staff upon request. The foregoing
certification is being furnished solely pursuanii®U.S.C. Section 1350 and is not being filedas pf the Report or as a separate disclosure
document.



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Westwoodditogs Group, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K tbe year ended December 31,
2014, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @@sion on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Tif§aB. Kice, Chief Financial Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135Gdmpted pursuant to 8§ 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxleyp®2002, that, to the best of my
knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m or
780(d)); and

(2) The information contained in the Report faiphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aildition and results of operations of the
Company.
Dated: February 26, 2015

/sl Tiffany B. Kice
Tiffany B. Kice
Chief Financial Office

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to WestwoodiRigédGroup, Inc. and will be
retained by Westwood Holdings Group, Inc. and &imad to the Securities and Exchange Commissiass staff upon request. The foregoing
certification is being furnished solely pursuanii®U.S.C. Section 1350 and is not being filedas pf the Report or as a separate disclosure
document



WESTWOOD HOLDINGS GROUP, INC.

Board of Directors

Brian O. Casey
President & Chief Executive Officer,
Westwood Holdings Group, Inc.

Susan M. Byrne
Founder & Chairman of the Board,
Westwood Holdings Group, Inc.

Raymond E. Wooldridge2?
Lead Director
Private Investor

Richard M. FrankM2®

Executive Chairman of the Board, Former Executive Chairman,
CEC Entertainment, Inc.

Ellen H. Masterson"®®

Former Partner, PricewaterhouseCoopers

Robert D. McTeer®
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Geoffrey R. Norman!"®
Former Executive Vice President, GE Asset Management

Martin J. Weiland2®

Former Chairman, President & Chief Executive Officer,
Northern Trust Bank of Texas

(1) Audit Committee Member
(2) Compensation Committee Member
(3) Governance/Nominating Committee Member

Certifications Regarding Public Disclosures
& Listings Standards

Westwood Holdings Group, Inc. has filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission as exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 fo its Form 10K for the year

ended December 31, 2014, the certifications required by Section 302 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act regarding the quality of the company’s public
disclosure. In addition, the annual certification of the Chief Executive
Officer regarding compliance by Westwood Holdings Group, Inc. with the
corporate governance listing standards of the New York Stock Exchange
was submitted without qualification to the New York Stock Exchange
following the April 2014 annual stockholder meeting.

Forward-Looking Statement

Executive Management

Brian O. Casey
President & Chief Executive Officer

Tiffany B. Kice, CPA

Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer & Treasurer

Stockholder Information

Corporate Headquarters
Westwood Holdings Group, Inc.
200 Crescent Court, Suite 1200
Dallas, Texas 75201
214.756.6900

Stock Exchange Listing
New York Stock Exchange
Common Stock

Ticker Symbol: WHG

Transfer Agent & Registrar

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC
6201 15th Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11219

800.937.5449

Independent Auditors
Grant Thornton LLP
Dallas, Texas

Corporate Counsel

Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP
Dallas, Texas

Annual Meeting of Stockholders
Wednesday, April 29, 2015, 10:00 am CDT
The Crescent Club

200 Crescent Court, 17th Floor

Dallas, Texas 75201

For more information about Westwood Holdings Group, Inc., visit
our website at www.westwoodgroup.com or email
info@westwoodgroup.com. You may obtain information about the
Westwood Funds by visiting www.westwoodfunds.com or by
calling 877.FUND.WHG.

Statements in this Annual Report to Stockholders that are not purely historical facts constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A
of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Actual results and the timing of some
events could differ materially from those projected in or contemplated by the forward-looking statements due to a number of factors, including, without
limitation: our ability to identify and successfully market services that appeal to our customers; the significant concentration of our revenues among a few
customers; our relationships with investment consulting firms; our relationships with current and potential customers; our ability to retain qualified personnel;
our ability to successfully develop and market new asset classes; our ability to maintain our fee structure in light of competitive fee pressures; competition

in the marketplace; downturns in the financial markets; new legislation adversely affecting the financial services industries; interest rates; changes in our
effective tax rate; our ability to maintain an effective system of internal controls; approval of the transaction with Woodway Financial Advisors by the Texas
Department of Banking and other customary closing conditions; and the other risks detailed from time to time in our SEC filings, including, but not limited to,
those set forth under the “Forward-Looking Statements” and “Risk Factors” sections in the Annual Report on Form 10K included herein. You are cautioned
not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this Annual Report to Stockholders. Except as required
by law, we are not obligated to publicly release any revisions to these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this
Annual Report to Stockholders or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.
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